WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

W _ July 12,2018
Department of Environment Floyd Matthew Training Center
\\ Protecting SD's Tomorrow... Today Joe Foss BUIldIng
Scheduled hearing times are Central Time S23E Fc):izﬂ?lsévenue

AGENDA

Scheduled times are estimates only. Agenda items may be delayed due to prior scheduled items.

Live audio of the meeting can be heard at www.sd.net/mtc

11:00 AM Call to Order

11:30 AM

Lunch

1:00 PM

Annual Election of Officers

Adopt Final Agenda

Conflicts Disclosures and Requests for State Board Waivers

May 2 - 3, 2018 Board Minutes

October 3 — 4, 2018, 2018 Meeting and Location

Status and Review of Water Rights Litigation — Ann Mines Bailey
Administer Oath to Department of Environment and Natural Resources Staff
Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest Policy

Discussion of language in statement before going into executive session

Update on DENR Activities
New Employee

Training Session on Appeals — Ann Mines Bailey
Cancellation Considerations — Eric Gronlund
Future Use Permit Seven Year Review — Eric Gronlund

Water Permit Application No. 7846A-3, Marvin Czech — Eric Gronlund

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Final Decision
- No. 8308-3, Tom Hummel
- No. 8278-3, Sonstegard Food Company

Cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3, Oscar Inc. — Eric Gronlund

Water Permit Application Nos. 8351-3 and 8352-3, Oscar Inc. & Water
Permit Application No. 8350-3, Lenny Peterson — Mark Rath


http://www.sd.net/

1:30 PM Water Permit Application No. 2633B-2, Southern Black Hills Water System — Adam
Mathiowetz

Water Permit Application No. 8310-3, Wild Oak Golf Club — Eric Gronlund
Public comment period prior to adjournment

ADJOURN

Board members are reminded that effective July 1, 2016, members are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5
(Disclosure Laws) which address the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may have regarding
contracts with the State of South Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board
and seek a waiver where appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible
location. Please notify the Department of Environment and Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48
hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING

Qualifications:
wi - well interference

JU|y 12 2018 wer -well construction rules
! iq - irrigation questionnaire
If - low flow
[ No. | Name | Address [ County | Amount Use | Source | Qualifications

Water Permit Applications to be Considered as Scheduled

2633B-2
7846A-3
8310-3
8350-3
8352-3
8353-3

Southern Black Hills WS
Marvin Czech

Wild Oak Golf Club
Lenny Peterson

Oscar Inc.

Oscar Inc.

Hot Springs
Watertown
Mitchell
Hitchcock
Huron
Huron

Unopposed New Water Permit Applications )
Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations

1936A-1
1974-1
1975-1
1976-1
1977-1
1978-1
2783-2
2784-2
2785-2
2786-2
2787-2
2789-2
8333-3
8334-3
8335-3

8336-3
8337-3

Magic Canyon LP

Brodie Limpert

Wink Cattle Company
Brad LaLonde

T C & G Water Association
SD Dept of Transportation
Vernon & Marlys Walkling

Fall River Water Users Dist.

Town of Keystone

Blue Wing Recreation Corp.

Aaron & Angela Doolittle
Rushmore Cave

Liberty Farms LLC
Gettysburg Country Club
Gayle Slattery/Dakota
Eastern Inc.

L G Everist Inc.

Straw Hat Land & Cattle LLP

Rapid City
Buffalo
Howes
Spearfish
Glencross
Pierre
Crookston NE
Oral
Keystone
Rapid City
Midland
Keystone
Pipestone MN
Gettysburg
Elk Point

Sioux Falls
Covington GA

Cu

HM
DN

SP
SP
SP

MD
HR
MD
LA
DW
ZB
D
cu
PE
PE
ST
PE
BD
PT
UN

RB
JE

no add’l RWS 2 wells-Madison Aquifer
1.33 cfs 120 acres 2 wells-Big Sioux:North
2 AF 68 acres  temporary dam-Firesteel Creek
2.28 cfs 160 acres  James River
6.86 cfs 480 acres  James River
2.28 cfs 160 acres  James River
no add’l 97 acres Belle Fourche River
172 AF  fwp/rec/livestock runoff — Wolf Creek
0.069 cfs commercial 1 well-Inyan Kara Aquifer
0.044 cfs commercial 1 well-Minnekahta
0.033 cfs RWS 1 well-Fox Hills Aquifer
240 AF  livestock  runoff-tributary of Irish Creek
noadd’l  40acres 1 well-Ogallala Aquifer
1.5 cfs RWS 1 well-Madison
0.11cfs  municipal 1 well-Crystalline Rock
0.036 cfs commercial 2 wells-Crystalline Rock
78.9 AF  livestock  runoff
0.013 cfs commercial 1 well-Crystalline Rock
0.1cfs commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer
0.18 cfs 13.05acres 1 well-Inyan Kara Aquifer
1.84cfs 158 acres 2 wells-Lower
Vermillion:Missouri Aquifer
0.044 cfs ind/com 2 wells-Big Sioux North
0.13 cfs 30 acres 1 well-Crow Creek Aquifer

wi, 4 special

wi, wcr, iq, 1 special

8 special

iq, 1 special
iq, 1 special
iq, 1 special

If, iq, 1 special
If, 1 special

wi, 1 special

wi, 3 special

wi, 3 special

If, 1 special

wi, iq

wi, wcr, 3 special
wi, 2 special

wi, 2 special

If, 1 special

wi, 1 special

wi, 4 special

wi, wcr, 2 special
wi, wcr, iq

wi, 2 special
wi, iq




[ No. | Name | Address [ County [ Amount | Use | Source | Qualifications
8339-3 Scott or Donna Thompson Estelline HM 1.78 cfs  140acres 1 well-Big Sioux:Brookings wi, wcr, iq
8340-3 Lisa Zuhlke Aurora BG 0.038cfs 4.5acres  Medary Creek iq, 2 special
8341-3 L G Everist Inc. Sioux Falls RB 7.13cfs  industrial  gravel pit 1 special
8342-3 Weeg Family Farms LLLP Sioux Falls CL no add’l 5 acres 1 well-Lower James:Missouri wi, iq
8343-3 Logue Partnership Volin CL no add’l 18 acres 1 well-Lower James:Missouri wi, iq
8344-3 L G Everist Inc. Sioux Falls MA 0.022 cfs  industrial 1 well-Sioux Quartzite wi, 3 special
8345-3 L G Everist Inc. Sioux Falls MA 3.36 cfs  industrial  dewater quarry 3 special
8346-3 Morris Inc. Pierre SU 0.67 cfs  industrial 1 well-Highmore Blunt wi, wcr, 3 special
8347-3 Loren Hansen Garretson DA 0.073 cfs commercial 1 well-Prairie Coteau wi, 2 special
8348-3 LCM Partnership Yankton YA 243 cfs 170 acres  1lwell-Lower James:Missouri wi, iq
8349-3 Riverview LLP Morris MN HM 1.33 cfs commercial 3 wells-Altamont wi, wcr, 4 special
Future Use Reviews
No. Name Address County | Amount Use Source Qualifications
Remaining in
Reserve
4796-3 City of Sisseton Sisseton RB 1,607 AF municipal Veblen Aquifer none
6512-3 City of Madison Madison LA 387 AF municipal Howard Aquifer none




CANCELLATIONS - JULY 12,2018

 ‘Number {.:. ' Original Owner -~ - Present Owner(s) & Other County | Amount { Use | .Reason | = Source - Date | Letters
T SRR Persons Notified o CES. ).~ if o RS Notified |
PIVISION I WATER PERMIT
PE 1883-1 Pro Eco Energy Publié Noticed (6-8-18) BU 4.50 IND NC ground water, two wells 6-8-18
Black Hills Pioneer Madison Aquifer
DIVISION II WATER PERMIT, WATER RIGHT AND VESTED WATER RIGHT
RT 1349-2 Lloyd Schutterle same ST 0.10 IRR AP Bad River 6-12-18
VR 1823-2 Bennett Ditch Association . Public Noticed (6-14-18) PE 0.50 IRR A/F Rapid Creek 6-14-18
Rapid City Journal
PE 2137-2 Frank Simpson same PE 1.20 IRR A/F ponds & ground water 6-5-18
: Minnelisa & Madison
DIVISION III WATER PERMIT AND WATER RIGHTS
RT 2701A-3  Duane Pankratz Daniel Eischens w/Rooster Flats BG 3.34 IRR A/F ground water four wells 6-5-18
LLC; Wink Family LLP; Paul Big Sioux: Brookings
Schock w/Transformation Inc; Aquifer
Donald Lockwood
RT 3505-3 Alvin Kangas same HM 1.80 IRR A/F ground water, one well 6-12-18
: ' Big Sioux Brookings
Aquifer
RT 3598-3 H Gary Kemnitz same CM 1.56 IRR . AF Missouri River 6-12-18
RT 4314-3 Floyd Obenauer same MP 0.44 COM A/F ground water 6-5-18
two gravel pits
PE 7267-3 Verlyn & Jeremie Jelsma same BH 1.78 IRR NC ground water, one well 6-5-18
[ Niobrara Formation
WATER PERMITS SCHEDULED FOR 1:00. PM ON AGENDA:
PE 7375-3 Oscar Inc Floyd Peterson dba Oscar Inc Sp 6.86 IRR NC James River 6-5-18
_ Lenny Peterson '
PE7376-3 Oscar Inc Floyd Peterson dba Oscar Inc sp 4.57 IRR NC James River 6-3-18
Lenny Peterson '
ABBREVIATIONS: .-~ " . "PAGE.1

N/C = NON-CONSTRUCTION

A/F = ABANDONMENT OR FORFEITURE

TA=ABANDONMENT

| F= FORFEITURE

FL = WATER RIGHT FILING

VR = VESTED WATER RIGHT

PE = WATER PERMIT

RT = WATER RIGHT

IRR = IRRIGATION

POW=POWER GENERATION

COM = COMMERCIAL

MUN = MUNICIPAL

INS = INSTIFUTIONAL

GWR = GROUND WATER REMEDIATION

DOM = DOMESTIC

IND = INDUSTRIAL _




The audio recording for this meeting is available on the South Dakota Boards and Commissions
Portal at http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Meetings.aspx?Boardid=106

MINUTES OF THE 209" MEETING OF THE
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
FLOYD MATTHEW TRAINING CENTER
523 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
MAY 2-3, 2018

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hutmacher called the meetmg to order at | :00 p.m. Central
Daylight Time. A quorum was present. S

Chairman Hutmacher welcomed Legislative Over51ght Committee membcr Representative Mary
Duvall. L

Chairman Hutmacher announced that the meetlng was streajmng live on SD net ‘aservice of
South Dakota Public Broadcasting, = :

The following were present at the mee‘tiﬁg:

BOARD MEMBERS: Chad Comes, Rodney Freeman, Peggy Dixon, Jim Hutmacher, and Tim
Bjork. Everett Hoyt and Leo Holzbauver were absent

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES (DENR): Jeanne
Goodman, Eric Gronlund, Karen Schlaak Tim Schaal, Mark Rath, Adam Mathiowetz, Aaron

Tieman, Whitney Kilts, John Farmer, Ron Duvall, Vlckle Maberry, Water Rights Program; Doug
Miller, Naerr Syed, Terry Florentz, Ground Water Quality Program; Peter Adair, Kent
Woodmansey, and Scott Hlpple Feedlot Prograr; -Julie Smith, Drinking Water Program.

ATTORNEY GENERAL S OFFICE Steven Blair and Ann Mines Bailey,

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE: Representative Mary Duvall.

OTHERS Dawna Leitzke, Petroleum Marketers Association; Tom Hummel; Anna Falk; Diane
Best, Assistant City Attorney; City of Sioux Falls, Kinsley Groote; Assistant City Attorney, City
of Rapid City;Angela Schute, Deputy States Attorney, Pennington County; David Geyer counsel
for Alexandria Gravel Products and Scott Wirtjes; Bill Taylor and John Taylor, Counsel for the
Sonstegard Food Company; Mike Schaffer, Counsel for the intervenors; Joyce Willougby; and
Darla Goosen.

ADOPT FINAL AGENDA: Mr. Gronlund stated that setting a special meeting date and location
concerning Mineral Mountain Resources request for a temporary permit had been removed from
the agenda. DENR received a temporary permit request from Mineral Mountain Resources to
use water from Rapid Creek for exploration drilling. Mr. Gronlund stated a number of




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

comments regarding the temporary permit request were received. Included in the board packet
were letters from the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, Oglala Sioux Tribe and a resolution from
Pennington County. A comment letter was also received from the Great Plains Tribal Chairmen
Association. On Monday April 30", Water Rights received a letter from legal counsel for
Minerai Mountain withdrawing the appllcatlon therefore, there is no need to schedule a special
meeting and location.

Mr. Gronlund read the letter from Mineral Mountain stating they had made alterative
arrangements for a water supply. Mr. Gronlund stated if Mineral Mountain utilizes a private
source, their own well or another source, they need to comply with the permitting process. If
they found a community that could supply them water, they could do that without obtaining a
permit. At this time, it is unknown as to what their alterative arrangements are.

Motion by Freeman, seconded by Bjork, to adopt the agenda, as amended, deleting the special
meeting and the request for the temporary permit. Motion carried unanimously.

CONFLICT DISCLOSURES AND REQUESTS ‘FOR STATE BOARD WAIVERS: None.

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES FOR MARCH 7 2018
Mr. Gronfund noted that the final minutes reflect which irrigation questlonnalres were submitted
before the 30-day deadline for suspensmn 1o, take effect

On page 15, fourth line in the last paragraph “ﬂows was changed to “flow.”
Motion by Bjork, seconded by Comes to approve the mlnutes as-amended. Motion carried
unanimously. T --;:;;; ;

JULY 2018 MEETING LOCATION: - The next Water Management Board meeting is scheduled
for Julyll 12, 2018 in Pierre. - R

Mr. Gronlund noted that Leo Hoizbauer has mdlcated that he will not be at the July meeting,

STATUS AND REVIEW OF WATER RIGHTS LITIGATION: Steve Blair reported that there
has been no notice of appeal recc_el_ved on the Berg Farm findings and conclusions entered at the
last board meeting. The deadline to appeal was May 2.

M. Blair noted a complaint was filed by Mr. Ferebee with the Open Meetings Commission
regarding action taken in 2016 by this board. Mr. Blair normally sits with the Open Meeting
Commission as counsel to them; however, he has recused himself from sitting with the
Commission in order to sit as counsel to the Water Management Board. The commission meets
on June 7, and it is their intent to adopt the final findings and conclusions on the decision
regarding the open meetings complaint against the Water Management Board. Mr. Ferebee will
have an opportumty to respond to the board’s proposed findings drafted by Ms. Mines Bailey.
The commission will consider the proposed findings and issue their final set of findirigs and
conclusions.



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Blair stated this will be his last meeting as counsel to the board. The Attorney General’s
Office is was in the process of filling Mr. Naasz’ position, so Mr. Blair stepped in to sit with the
board. However, it became apparent there might be a conflict with Mr. Blair’s other duties. Mr.
Blair is also counsel to Board of Minerals and Environment. Kirsten Jasper, Assistant Attorney
General, will be taking over as counsel for the Water Management Board in the future.

ADMINISTER OATH TO DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL
RESQURCES (DENR) STAFF: Carla Bachand, the court reporter, administered the oath to
DENR staff who intended to testify during the meeting.

UPDATE ON DENR ACTIVITIES: Jeanne Goodman, Chlef Engmeer Water Rights Program,
discussed current DENR activities.

LEGISLATIVE SESSION; Ms. Goodman handed out a status feport that the department uses to
track legislation on a daily basis. She noted the departme:nt’s two blHS, SB 25 and HB 1098 were
adopted by the legislature.. A ‘

House Bill 1172 is an act to revise certain provisioﬁS' regarding public entities to provide time for
public comment at each meeting. This bill requires that the chair of the public body to reserve at
every official meeting by the public body, a penod for pubhc comment. The bill goes into effect
on July 1, 2018. :

Ms. Goodman requested gmdance from the board on where to place the comment period on the
meeting agenda, e R

Dlscussmn took place, and board consensus was that the pubhc comment period be held at the
end of each board meetmg Just prior to ad_]oumment

MISSOURI RIVER Ms Goodman reported that the board packet mcluded a briefing paper on a
recent U;S. Court federal claims judge ruling on alawsuit several landowners brought against the
Army Corps of Engineers on: ﬂoodmg and whether it was poor river management that caused the
flooding. The court sided with. the pla1nt1ffs in the Jawsuit ruling that the floods, except for the
major flood in 201 l were pnmanly a result of the Army Corps of Engineers’ management.

At this time, the esnmgted SNOw pack is 139 percent above normal in the Missouri River basin.
The projected total spring runoff is about half of what it was in 2011.

Ms. Goodman nioted the board packet included a letter jointly signed by the South Dakota Game,
Fish and Parks and the Department of Environment and Natural Resource and sent to the Corps
of Engineers commenting on the Annual Operating Plan for the Missouri River.

CANCELLATION CONSIDERATIONS: Mr. Gronlund stated that the board packet included a
table of water permits listing the proposed cancellations, the notices of cancellation, and the chief
engineer’s recommendations.




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Gronlund noted that Valeria & Alan Shade, holder of Permit No. 6485-3, submitted a letter
requesting cancellation.

Mr. Gronlund stated 10 water permits were scheduled for cancellation. DENR’s
recommendation to the board is to cancel these 10 permits for the reasons listed in the table.

Number Original Owner Present Owmer(s) & Other Reason
Persons Notified
DIVISION I WATER PERMIT
PE 1766B-1 | Richard P Gross Same Non-construction
DIVISION IT WATER PERMIT
PE 2664-2 O’Neill Cattle Co Inc Dea:lf.().?_l\.'lreill , Non-construction
Rick O’Neill -~ -

DIVISION IIT WATER PERMITS AND WATER RIGHTS

RT 2115B-3 | James MacDougall Same Abandonment/Forfeiture
RT 2115C-3 | Sam Braun . Same Abandonment/Forfeiture
RT 2324-3 Mike & Norma Beeson | Same . : Abandonment/Forfeiture
RT 2504A-3 | S G Treehy Ranchinc | same (% Brad Treeby) Abandonment

RT 3254-3 | Dennis Whipkey.' - . | Ronald Whipkey Abandonment/Forfeiture
PE 6485-3 'Valeria;;&_Alan'S,ha.;de AlanShade Non-construction

PE 765&3 | Wayne Fast ‘ Wayné Fast dba Fast Farms LLC | Non-construction

PE 7918-3 : Abandonment

Lillian Abild

Motion by Freerﬁaﬁ; seconded by Bjork to cancel the permits and water rights as set forth on the

cancellation documents

unanimously.

:ipc[udedjfin the packet. A roll call vote was taken, and the motion carried

PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES OF

SOUTH DAKOTA, CHAPTER 74:56:01, UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS AND

CHAPTER 74:56:02, FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND LENDER LIABILITY:

Chairman Hutmacher opened the hearing at 1:30 p.m. Central Time,

The purpose of the hearing was to consider the adoption and amendment of proposed rules
numbered 74:56:01:01, 74:56:01:02, 74:56:01:03, 74:56:01:05, 74:56:01:06, 74:56:01:08,
74:56:01:10, 74:56:01:10.01, 74:56:01:10.02, 74:56:01:10.03, 74:56:01:11, 74:56:01:13,
74:56:01:14, 74:56:01:17, 74:56:01:18, 74:56:01:21, 74:56:01:23.01, 74:56:01:23.02,

4



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

74:56:01:24, 74:56:01:25, 74:56:01:26, 74:56:01:27, 74:56:01:28, 74:56:01:34, 74:56:01:38,
74:56:01:38.01, 74:56:01:52, 74:56:01:53, 74:56:01:54, 74:56:01:55, 74:56:01:57, and 74:56:02.
The effect of the proposed amendments will be to update references, correct typographical
errors, require additional testing requirements for certain tank components, clarify training
requirements, require additional reporting requirements, extend regulatory compliance to field
constructed tanks and airport hydrant tanks, place additional requirements on certain classes of
emergency generator tanks and eliminate the usage of ball float valves for overfill protection (for
new tank installations).

- The adopting the proposed rules will ensure consistency with new federal underground storage
tank rules, and to provide a higher level of protection to the eqvironment and human health,

Doug Miller, DENR, Ground Water Quality Program, provided a PowerPoint presentation
discussing the history of the Underground Storage Rules and Financial Respon51b111ty and
Lender Liability rules, &

The federal government’s involvement in Underground Storage Tanks (U STs) began in the early
1980°s. The first phase of that involvement was a registration effort for regulatcd storage tanks
followed by a rule-making process. South Dakota implemented its UST rules inNovember
1987. This was a year before the federal government published their rules. The South Dakota
rules were based on an initial draft of th‘e feder-al rules,

Due to the scope of the USTs natlonmde, EPA adopted a franchlsed-approach where they

Policy Act required owner/operator tralmng, secondary containment of tank systems under
dispenser sumps, and delivery prohibition. 'Although the state was requlred to make these
changes over the years, the federaI govemment did not amend its rules since 1988.

In 2015, EPA revised their rules 1o 1nclude the requirements that the states had previously added.
In addition to updating their rules, EPA also included some additional requirements, which
resulted in the need for South Da}gota to amend the rules in order to assure future state program
approval.

Mr. Miller provided a secfioﬁ;ﬁj?—section summary of the proposed amendments and answered
questions from the board.

Mr. Miller stated the proposed rules were reviewed by EPA and the Attorney General’s Office.
The changes recommended by EPA and the Attorney General’s Office were incorporated into
the proposed rules prior to publication of the public notice.

Notice of the public hearing was published in the Pierre Capital Journal on April 9, 2018, and in

the Aberdeen American News and Rapid City Journal on April 10, 2018. Affidavits of
Publication are on file at the Department of Environment and Natural Resources.

5



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Notice of the public hearing was sent to the DENR interested parties mailing list and posted on
DENR’s website and the state public notices website.

Following public notice, Dawna Leitzke, Petroleum Marketers Association, submitted an email
to the department requesting clarification on the proposed change on the compliance percentage.
The department responded to Ms. Leitzke with an explanation.

The only written comments received were from LRC with style and format changes. LRC
pointed out that the new sections of the proposed rules did not include the legal authority. Mr.
Miller said the legal authority will be added where absent. '

LRC’s changes will be incorporated into the final version of. the'lproposed rules.

Representative Duvall pointed out an error in the num‘oenng in the deﬁm’uons section. Mr.
Miller said that correction will be made.

Following Mr. Miller’s presentation, Chairman Hﬁtmaeher requested public comments.

Dawna Leitzke, Director of the. Petroleum Marketers Assoclatlon offered comments in support
of the proposed amendments.

No one offered comments in. opposmon to the proposed amendments

Motion by Comes, seoonded by Bjork to adopt. amendments to 74:56:01:01, 74:56:01:02,
74:56:01:03, 74:56:01:05, 74:56:01:06, 74:56:01:08, 74:56:01:10, 74:56:01:10.01,
74:56:01:10.02, 74:56:01:10.03, 74:56:01:11, 74:56:01:13, 74:56:01:14, 74:56:01:17,

74. 56 01 18 74 56 OI 21 74: 56 01 23 0] 74 56 01 23. 02 74 56 01: 24 74 56 01 25

UNOPPOSED NEW WATER PERMITS ISSUED BY THE CHIEF ENGINEER WITHQUT A
HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD: Prior to the meeting the board received a copy of the table
listing the unopposed r_;ey water permits issued by the chief engineer. (See attachment.)

WATER PERMIT APPﬂiéATION NO. 8308-3, TOM HUMMEL:

Appearances
Ann Mines Bailey on behalf of the Chief Engineer and Water Rights Program.

Tom Hummel, applicant
Anna Falk, petitioner

Mr. Blair went through what was sent to Board members in the packet prior to the meeting.



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Ann Mines Bailey offered the Water Rights Program Exhibit 1,the DENRadministrative file.
This file contains the application for Water Permit Application No. 8308-3, the report,
recommendation, the petitions to intervene, the affidavit of publication and notice of hearing as
well as routine correspondence. Mr. Hummel and Ms. Falk had no objection. Chairman
Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 1.

Mr. Gronlund was called to testify.

Ann Mines Bailey asked Mr. Gronlund to explain his job duties for DENR. Mr. Gronlund stated
that he handles the day to day operation of permitting, including assisting the applicants through
the permitting process, working with the engineering staff reviewing applications, making sure
there is proper public notice and scheduling applications before this board. Mr. Gronlund stated
he is the point person for receiving complaints or requests for technical assistance, and dealing
with the public.

Mr. Grontund stated he was familiar with the report authored by Adam Mathiowetz regarding
Application Nos. §307-3 and 8308-3.

Ms. Mines Bailey asked Mr. Gronlund how those apphcauons came before the Water Rights
Program. Mr. Gronlund said it started last July 19" when he received a call from Ms. Falk
introducing herself as the township representatwe She ingitired about end gun over spray
regarding a couple of center pivots in their-area of Union County. This issue has become an
increasingly familiar issue the last 3 to 4 years when the lmgatlon starts up and the end guns are
not properly set to shut off.. Ms. Falk’s i mqlnry regardmg over spray from the center pivots led
DENR to find that water permlts were not i place forthe irrigatiofi systems in question. Water
Rights sent out a letter to those two gentlemen: informing them that their irrigation systems were
not permitted. Ms. Mines Bailey asked the statys of Rodney Ballinger’s application. Mr,
Ballinger’s application was reviewed and not contested during the public notice process.
Therefore the water perm1t was approved and LSsued

Ms. Mlnes Balley asked whether aﬂer the mltlal contact with Mr, Ballinger and Tom Hummel
regarding the over spray and the need for permits, were there any subsequent calls regarding over
spray or need for a water permit? Mr. Gronlund responded that he did receive calls from both
gentlemen. In addition, Ms, Falk called on a few occasions and one of those calls included the
States Attorney on the phone.

Mr, Gronlund stated the practlce of Water Rights when it is discovered someone is using water
without a permit is to contact them and bring in them to compliance with the water rights law.
Regarding handling complaints of over spray, Water Rights contacts the permit holder and
follows up with a letter to them informing of their responsibility to control the end gun so it is
not spraying on to roads or another person’s property. In the instance of chronic overspray by a
water tight holder, the Chicf Engineer issued a formal order. Ms. Mines Bailey questioned if the
chronic problem mentioned was located in the area of this application, Mr. Gronlund said that
instance occurred in the northeast part of the state.



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

In answer to questions from Chad Comes, Mr, Gronlund stated Permit No. 8307-3 for Rodney
Ballinger was issued because there were no interveners. The current interveners only submitted
petitions to Mr. Hurnmel’s application.

Ms. Mines Bailey called Adam Mathiowetz to the stand. Mr. Mathiowetz was administered the
oath,

In answer to questions from Ms. Mines Bailey, Mr. Mathiowetz stated his position with DENR
has him responsible for reviewing permitting applications, licensing well drillers and pump
installers, maintaining the observation well network , and any technical assistance as required by
the Chief Engineer and Water Management Board.

Ms. Mines Bailey offers Exhibit 2, Mr. Mathiowetz’s currlcula v1tae Parties did not object.
Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 2 into the record :

Mr. Mathiowetz stated that he authored a report. B

Ms. Mines Bailey asked Mr. Mathioweiz if he had any corrections to the report. Mr. Mathiowetz
provided the following corrections: on page 2, line 1, after the word “well”, the word should be
“boring”; page 3, the reference to the apphcatlon number’ should be 8308-3; Table 1 on page 4
regarding Dakota Protein Conversion Inc,, the acre feet should be a “95”. Mr. Mathiowetz stated
these changes do not alter his conclusions. o

Ms. Mines Bailey stated that Mr Mathlowetz’s report addresses the review of both Mr. Balllnger

Mines Balley asked Mr. Mathlowetz to go through the report on Appllcauon No. 8308 3.

Water Permit. Apphcatxon No 8308-3: proposes to authorize the irrigation of 40 acres Jocated in
the southeast guarter Sec, 29~T90N-R49W Tocated approximately 5 miles west of Jefferson,
South Dakota A max1mum mstantaneous d1vers1on rate of 1.11 cublc feet of water per second

Mr. Mathxowetz stated the scope of hlS review was first determining the aquifer based on the
well completion report that was available and then determining the available unappropriated -
water within the aquifer and the potent1a1 impacts on the existing water rights.

In answer to a question from Ms. Mines Bailey, Mr. Mathiowetz stated the standard for
determining the availability of unappropriated water is set forth in South Dakota Codified Law
46-6-3.1. SDCL 46-6-3.1 states “No application to appropriate groundwater may be approved if,
according to the best information reasonably available, it is probable that the quantity of water
withdrawn annually from a groundwater source will exceed the quantity of the average estimated
annual recharge of water to the groundwater source.” Mr. Mathiowetz stated the recharge is
water entering the aquifer and withdrawal is the intentional removal of water from the aquifer.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated the Missouri:Elk Point Aquifer, also called the Elk Point Management
Unit of the Missouri Aquifer, is an alluvium mantled outwash aquifer with materials ranging in

8




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

size from fine sand to very coarse gravel. It is primarily associated with the floodplain of
Missouri River on the South Dakota side of the Missouri River from Yankton down to the
southeastern corner of the state. Mr. Mathiowetz said the Missouri: Elk Point aquifer is
hydrologically connected to the Lower Missouri aquifer, the James River and the lower
Vermillion Missouri aquifer. ‘

The Missouri Elk Point aquifer is recharged through infiltration of precipitation on the aquifer as
well as ground water inflow from hydraulically connected aquifers and stream flow losses from
river and streams that are hydraulically connected.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated in 1985 a recharge rate of 3.8 inches per'year was calculated. A
subsequent study in 2013 estimated the full recharge to the aquifer to be at least 92,000 acre-feet
per year. The withdrawals from this Missouri:Elk Point aquifer are for irrigation, domestic,
commercial, municipal, the water system, industrial, and institutional uses. Mr, Mathiowetz
explained how he calculated the withdrawals for the aquifer, and stated when factoring in Mr.
Ballinger’s water permit, total withdrawals areA.B?,‘l 63 acre- feet per year,.

Ms. Mines Bailey asked Mr. Mathiowetz if water levels in area observation wells are reviewed
during the application review process.. Mr. Mathiowetz stated the Water Rights Program has 37
observation wells completed into this.aquifer, which were reviewed. Based on that review of the

observation wells, be concluded that unapptopriated water was available for this application, Mr.
Mathiowetz stated the observation well data showed that climatic.conditions are the dominant
effect on changes in the water levels of the:aquifer. Qbservation wells surrounded by high
concentration of large users; such as irrigation wells; do fot show the effect of pumping. Mr,
Mathiowetz testified'that based on the recharge rate, existing withdrawals and water levels in the
aquifer there is unappropriated water available.

Ms. Mines Bailey questioned how:mény water rights were in this aquifer. Mr. Mathiowetz stated

......

that at the'time in writing this report, there were 609 water rights and permits and five future use

permits; Also, there are domestic wells within a mile or two. Mr. Mathiowetz said based on the
information available, there is a reasonable probability this application could be developed
without unlawfully impairing adequate wells, or existing rights or adequate wells. In part, Mr.
Mathiowetz’s ‘opinion is based 611 the lack of history of users in the aquifer having complaints of
interference, The saturated thickness of the aquifer at the well site is approximately 70 feet. Mr,
Mathiowetz testified that the Missouri: Elk Point aquifer is a highly transmissive aquifer, in
which water can moveﬂir_qugllit]‘ié material very easily, and it is unconfined.

In answer to a question from Ms. Mines Bailey, Mr. Mathiowetz stated the Chief Engineer
recommends approval of this permit with three qualifications. The first qualification is that the
well authorized by this application will be near domestic wells and other wells that may obtain
water from the same aquifer and the permit holder is required to control withdrawals so as to not
reduce needed water supply in adequate wells, adequate domestic wells or adequate wells having
private rights. An adequate domestic well is a well constructed in a manner such that the pump
can be placed 20 feet into the aquifer or if the aquifer is less than 20 feet as near to the bottom as
possible. The second qualification is regarding the applicant’s request for a diversion rate



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

greater than the statutory limit o apply water. The third qualification requires the submission of
the annual irrigation questionnaire.

Mr. Hummel had no questions of Mr. Mathiowetz.

Ms. Falk stated the application requests 40 acres but Mr. Hummel’s area is only 36 acres. She
asked how often the Water Rights Program inspects the number of pivots that are in that area.
Mr. Mathiowetz stated the Water Rights Program conducts a licensing investigation for all water
permits. If the permit is developed for less than the permitted amount, the license is issued for
what is developed. Ann Falk asked how to file a complaint if this irrigation affects her well and
forces her o a drill well to get sufficient water. Mr. Mathiowetz stated Ms. Falk should contact
the Water Rights Program.

Board member Chad Comes asked if the well was drilled in 2012, what is the process to get the
permitting in place? Adam Mathiowetz said he was not the appropriate staff member to ask.

Board member Rodney Freeman asked if staff had dlscussmns with Mr. Hummel regarding the
fact he was irrigating without a permit. Mr. Mathmwetz stated he did not speak with Mr.
Hummel. ST e

Board member Peggy Dixon asked 1f anyone can drill a well without a water permit. Mr.
Mathiowetz stated it would depend on the use of the well. A domestic well in South Dakota can
be drilled without a water right by a licensed well driller-or a person can drill a well for
themselves as long as you fol]ow the South Dakota Well ‘¢onstruction standards are followed.
All appropriative uses: requzre a water permit to be in place prior to drilling a well.

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhibit 3, the map of the area of the well location. Neither party
objected. Chalrman Hutmacher accepted Exhlblt 3

The court reporter administers oath to Mr Hummel

Mr Hurnmel gave his address and stated his occupation is 2 house mover and a farmer.

Mr. Hummel indicated he has saxelhte 1magery to show that he is not trespassmg on anyone’s
land. He stated that.due to the type of soils in the area, everyone has to irrigate to grow a crop.
Mr. Hummel stated he did not know he needed a permit and is guilty of not having a permit.
Mr. Hummel offered Exhibit A which is a soils map. Neither Ms. Mines Bailey or Ann Falk
objected. Chairman Hutrnacher accepted Applicant Exhibit A. Mr. Hummel stated the area
highlight in yellow are his acres.

Mr. Hummel offered Exhibit B which is an acknowledgement from Mr. Ballinger to allow
irrigation on to his property. Parties did not object. Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit B, -

Mr. Hummel offered Exhibit C which is map diagram showing pivot coverage. Ms. Falk
objected since this represents the pivot after he was forced to remove a portion of pivot. Mr,
Blair asked Mr. Hummel what the diagram represents. Mr, Hummel stated the diagram is of the
pivot, showing the area of coverage prepared by a surveying company. The diagram was

10




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

prepared in the last month and shows how the pivot has run for the last year. Ms. Falk no longer
objected to Exhibit C. Chairman Hutmacher accepted Applicant Exhibit C.

Mr. Hummel explained that the pivot coverage is now within his property boundaries. He stated
he never has tracked on any of Ms. Falk’s property. Board member Tim Bjork inquired about
when Mr. Hummel talks about the outside track, does the overhang go over the property
boundary? Mr. Hummel stated by 5 inches and the end gun has been removed from the center
pivot.

Mr. Hutmacher asked Mr, Hummel to identify where the poles on Klapprodt Tract 1 and
Klapprodt Tract 2 were located. Mr. Hummel says the Klapprodt Tract 2 is Beth Reese’s
property, and Klapprodt Tract 1 is Gary Reese’s property

Board member Peggy Dixon questioned if the Reese’s hve on Mr Hummel’s property to which.
Mr. Hummel answered no. :

Mr. Freeman asked Mr. Hummel who asked h1m to take the end gun off Mr Hummel stated

pole Mr. Hummel stated he did not know as he was not 1n'1gat1ng on their land. The pole is
actually on his property. Mr. Hummel said there was a 3™ pole on the property so he had to
shorten the pivot. Mr. Blair asked Mr. Hummel to mark the location of the three poles in blue on
Exhibit C. :

Ms. Falk asked how this: wasa year after they had to: put poles up'7 Mr Hummel said he planted
the field last year. He. moved the pwot and he chd not irrigate there.

The court reporter admlmstered oath to petmoner Anna Falk.

Ms, Falk: oﬂ'ered Ex]:ublt 10 whlch mcludes plctures of the irrigation system, Chairman
Hutmacher accepted Exh1b1t 10. L

Ms. Falk stated she opposes the apphcatlon because of ongoing problems. The pivot is 20 inches
onto her property. They did put up the pole, which caused Mr. Hummel to shorten his system so
it Would not spray on her CRP Iand Mr Hummel has also been using water for 1rr1gat10n

their sand point wouId no longer supply them. Ms. Falk stated she has filed reports with the
sheriff’s office in Elk Point'séveral times, and they have asked him not to over spray on their
property. Ms. Falk called DENR and found out that Mr. Hummel did not have a water right. It
is an ongoing problem that does not seem to be going away anytime soon.

Mr. Bjork questioned if there was any action taken by the sheriff’s office. Ms. Falk stated the
sheriff came out and talked to Mr. Hummel. Mr. Hummel refused to stop spraying. Mr. Bjork
asked Ms, Falk if she heard Mr. Mathiowetz when he stated the definition of an adequate well.
She answered yes. They had to drill about 200 feet into the aquifer until they had adequate water
pressure. The well was drilled by a licensed driller. The prior well was a hand dug 15 foot deep
well that they used for over 15 years without any problems:.

11



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Comes, referring to Exhibit-C, inquired if the pole put up on the north side of the Falk
property was about 12 inches off the property line. Ms. Falk answered yes.

Mr. Freeman questioned when the poles were installed. Ms. Falk said the poles were put up in
August 2017.

Ms. Mines Bailey asked about the first picture on Exhibit 10. Ms. Falk stated the first picture
was a pivot hitting Barb Reese’s fence. The photograph was taken September 29, 2017,

Mr. Hummel stated he had no questions of Ms. Falk.

Ms. Mines Bailey recalled Mr. Gronlund and asked if he ‘was aware of the questions asked of Mr.
Mathiowetz. Mr. Gronlund said yes. Mr, Gronlund stated the well completion report was
received in February 2013. The well was drilled;prior to 2012. The Water Rights Program
typically sends out letters to new well owners outhmng their responsibility. If the type of use is
1mgat10n or municipal, and an ex1stmg perm1t is not in place, 2 letter is sent to the well owner
down the process followed with thIS partlcular well completlon report Mr. Gronlund said he
‘was not, s .

overspray and not wind dr]ft

Mr, Comes stated the well completmn report mdxcated 1mgauon use and questioned if DENR
was respo
is required..- Mr. Gronlund stated itis the apphcant s resp0n51b111ty to insure proper permits are in
place, L. oo

Mr. Bjork asked that when a completlon report checks type of use as irrigation DENR generally
follows-up by putting in.a letter that they have to get a permit. Mr. Gronlund stated that would be
our standard practice. In’ this case, the well completion report was submltted in 2013, and DENR
cannot find what letter was sent to Mr. Hummel.

Mr. Bjork questioned if DENR puts it in the letter that he needs to apply for a permit, then it is
his responsibility to do so. Mr. Gronlund responded it is the landownet’s responsibility whether
the letter is sent or not.

Ms. Falk inquired what happens if Mr. Hummel is allowed to have the water right and he still
violates those conditions, what are her options. Mr. Gronlund stated she can file a complaint.
DENR would investigate to see if a violation of water right law is occurring and take appropriate
action, if needed. OQur first course of action is to contact the landowner and tell them to fix the

12



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

problem. We do have additional recourse of bringing the matter to this board, which is similar to
what we do for irrigation questionnaires. The water permit can be subject to suspension and
potentially fined. :

Ms. Mines Bailey gave a closing statement describing the criteria for issuance of a water permit.
Mr. Mathiowetz testified that water is available and given the nature of the unconfined aquifer
and lack of complaints and saturated thickness; there is a low probability of impairment of
existing rights. The board has found irrigation is a beneficial use and in the public interest. In
this case, we are dealing with neighbors who do not agree. From the Chief Engineer’s
standpoint, approval with qualifications based on the technical criteria in the statutes is
warranted. DENR tries to bring people into compliance. There are protections for the neighbors
and the state of South Dakota.

In his closing statement, Mr. Hummel said he has pictures as to when he was out there setting the
end gun stops, and the pictures also show there are no end guns.

Ms. Falk’s closmg statement is that the tires on the center pivot go right up to the property line
and the pivot still hangs over on her property, and he cut down their trees.

M. Bjork questioned counsel what enforcement authoi*ity does this board have. Mr. Blair
indicated the Board’s enforcement authority is only from the permit and the conditions. Based
on the comments, there are issues outside the boundaries of the board

ne1ghbors had to put up poles to protect the sane‘ ;ngOf the1r erate property.

Mr. Comes stated he was not pleased with what he heard today. When looking at the criteria, we
need to put water to beneficial use. DENR should monitor the situation, and Mr. Hummel needs
tobea better neighbor.". ' S

Mr. Comes moved to appfove"vrith the',qualiﬁcations included on the Chief of Engineer
recommendati_on. Motion seconded by 'Ms,Dixon.

Mr. Hutmacher stated this neigﬁ?gorhood fight bothers him. Parties need to get a surveyor and
get the matter fixed,

Roll call vote with Peggy Dnteh Jim Hutmacher and Chad Comes voting yes and Rodney
Freeman and Tim Bjork voting no. Motion carried.

FINDINGS OF FACT. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND FINAL DECISION:

Mr. Blair directed that on behalf of the board that Ms. Mines Bailey prepare Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Final Decision. Under the board rules, findings are normally due 20
days before the next board meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for July 11 — 12. Therefore,
20 days prior is June 21 and normally under the boards rule, the response to those proposed
findings would be. 10 days before the meeting which would be July 1 which is a Sunday, so they
would be due on July 2. However, due to the expected number of cases and the Fourth of July

13



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

holiday, the board is going to request draft findings on June 12 and objections and/or alternate
findings be submitted by June 22.

PETITION FOR DECLARATORY RULING ON ARSD 74:53:01:04 FILED BY DANIEL
RICHER: Mr. Blair indicated Mr. Richer was not present. The city of Sioux Falls, Pennington
County, and the city ofRapid City are all intervenors in this matter and are present for today’s
hearing.

M. Blair asked Mr. Gronlund if he was responsible for issuing the notice of hearing for this
matter. Mr. Gronlund stated he drafted the notice, but it was signed by the Chief Engineer.
Notice scheduling this hearing was sent by US post office on April 14, 2018, to Daniel R Richer,
Chief Master Sergeant US Air Force Retired and all other parties.

Mr. Blair noted for the record that the address on the notice sent by the department matches the
address on the petitions submitted by Mr. Richer. Mr ‘Blair inquired whether DENR has had
other communication with Mr. Richer and how t:hat communication occurred. Mr. Gronlund
stated there has been email correspondence with Mr, Richer. Mr. Gronhmd stated he forwarded
by email to Mr. Richer the letters that were addressed to the Water Management Board from the
West Dakota Water Development District. Mr. Rlcher responded back requesting a continuance
of hearing today. There has already been an automati¢ delay request that continued the hearing
from the March meeting to today. Mr. ‘Gronlund responded to-Mr. Richer that DENR cannot
administratively continue the hearing and went-on to indicate that Mr, Richer would have to file
a motion for continuance. Mr. Gronlund again contacted Mr. Richer’s afater some time to
determine his intentions, ‘Mr. Richer responded that-he was'under the impression he would not
get a continuance if Pennington County objected 10 the motion. Mr. Gronlund said that if Mr.
Richer brings a motion to continue; the prehearing officer had to act on it. If one of the parties
did object to it, the prehearing officer would hold a telephone conference call and hear all
parties’ side and rule on the motion. ‘Mr; Richer’s last correspondence to Mr. Gronlund
apologized for not respondmg more tlmely Mr. Richer dropped his effort to extend this hearing
until July :

Chalrman Hutmacher accepted - Exhibit 2 into evidence, which is the email communication
between Mr. Richer and Mr. Gronlund Mr. Blair indicated Mr. Richer has waived his right to
the hearing. ;

Diane Best, city of Sioux. Falls offered Exhibit 1 that included the affidavit of publication and
notice of hearlng There was o objection to Exhibit 1. Chariman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit
1.

Ms. Best asked Mr. Gronlund if he schedules the board meeting agenda to which Mr. Gronlund
indicated yes. Mr. Gronlund stated originally this hearing was scheduled for the March 7, 2018,
board meeting. Upon receiving an auto delay request, the March 7% hearing was cancelled and
rescheduled for 4:00 pm, May 2, 2018. DENR then sent notice rescheduling the hearing to 3 pm.
Mr. Gronlund stated that Mr. Richer was not at the hearing. Ms. Best stated she would make a
motion on behalf of the city of Sioux Falls, the city of Rapid City, and Pennington County
submitting the petitioner has failed to appear and forfeited his rights. The Board lacks

14



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

jurisdiction to act on the local entities’ ability to regulate independent of when the Clean Water
Act came in and DENR’s. The Board has extensive jurisdiction but not to rule on what cities
and counties can regulate for on-site water systems. A judge must make that determination, Ms.
Best asked the Board to enter an order to that effect. That aside, the petitioner has failed to
present a factual 31tuat10n he just wants a ruling of what a rule says.

Kinsley Groote with the City of Rapid City stated she agrees with Ms. Best’s argument. Ms.
Groote further stated ARSD 74:02:01:48 states the petitioner is supposed to serve on all entities
with a pecuniary interest. The city does regulate and the city does have a pecuniary interest and
therefore, Mr. Richer should have served on those with interest. -

Angela Shute with Pennington County stated she agreed with the arguments of Ms. Best and Ms.
Groote that a court and not this board should consider the issue.

Ms. Mines Bailey stated DENR takes no position.
Rodney Freeman stated if the board denies the:-declaratory ruling requést because Mr. Richer did

not show up, he will just refile. Mr. Freeman coneurs regardmg the Junsdlctlon argurnent about
whether cities or counties can regulate : E

Mr. Blair questioned if there is no factual smxatmn does the Board lack ability to move forward.

Tim Bjotk stated he does not understand how thlS would preempt anyone from saying this is not
a factual situation. Mr:Blair stated if the board is acceptmg the factual statement there is also
the issue that the Board does not have the Junsdlctlon to rulé-on city and county authority as it.
would cause the Board todilnterpret county and c;ty ordinances.

request because he dxd not appear and that the Board lacks jurisdiction based on arguments by
Sioux Falls, Rapid City and Pennlngton County A roll call vote was taken, and the motion
carried uhanimously.

Ms. Best waived 'ﬁndings Th:e'r'e are JuriSdiction, factual situation, pecuniary issues and the

Rapid City and Penmngton County waived finding and concluswns The motion before the
board is simply to issue an'‘order noting no appearance by Mr. Richer and finding that the Board
does not have jurisdiction to answer the requested questions.

CONSIDER OF AMENDMENT TO QUALIFICATIONS ON BIG SIOUX RIVER WATER

RIGHTS:
Appearances

Ann Mines Bailey on behalf of Water Rights Program and Chief Engineer

Diane Best on behalf of City of Sioux Falls.

15




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Blair described the material sent to the Board prior to the hearing,
Court Reporter administered the oath to Mark Rath.

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhibit, 1 which is the administrative record. Ms, Best had no
objection. Jim Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 1 into the record.

Mr. Rath stated he has been with the Water Rights Program for 28 years. Mark is currently the
team leader of the surface water section of the program. {

Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 2 into the record

Ms. Mines Bailey asked Mr. Rath why the review on the Big SIOUX Rwer was conducted. Mr.,
Rath described how qualifications on the Big Sioux River came to exist. - Over the years, when a
new application was received, DENR added on to the diversion bypass requirement. Over time,
some water rights were cancelled resultlng in the quahﬁcatlons being inconsistent and in some
cases an unfair way to manage the river, In January 2018, DENR sent notification of the
proposed changes to all the water right Hiolders that would be affected by an amendment to the
qualifications and to all the water rlghts hoIders that would. not be affected.

Mr. Rath stated the Blg SLQU.X Rwer isa prame streamébeg_l_nmng i, southern Robcrts County

and all the way to the conﬂuence with the stsoun River near Sloux Clty, Iowa. There are 59
active water rights on'thie Blg S1oux'R1ver in South Dakota.

In response fo.a question from__Ms Mmes Balley, Mr Rath indicated DENR proposes breaking
the river into 4 management reaches based on USGS gaging stations. The upper reach would be
from the: headwaters down 10 Casﬂewood gage; “from the Castlewood gage to Dell Rapids gage;
from the Dell Rapids gage to the Sloux Falls gage at North Cliff Avenue; and from North Cliff

Ave to the’ conﬂuence with the Mlssoun Rlver

Ms. Mines Balley asked Mr. Rath ‘how he determined where the management reaches would be.
Mr. Rath stated he looked at the ongmal bypass qualifications and the history of the stream

gaging.

Mr. Rath stated there are four water rights in the reach upstream of the Castlewood gage and two
of those water rights have bypass qualifications. Mr. Rath stated on those two water rights, the
senior right has a 5 cfs bypass qualification past the pump site. The junior right has 35 cfs
bypass condition based on the flow at the Castlewood gaging station. DENR is proposing
deletion of the current qualification on the j _|un10r rights and replacing it with a qualification
requiring a 5 cfs flow at the Castlewood gaging station.

In the reach between the Castlewood gage to the Dell Rapids gage, there are 29 water rights of
which 14 have a bypass qualification. M. Rath stated looking at historic flow, the flow drops

16




Witer Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

below 20 cfs only 7.2 % of the time during the irrigation season. Greater flows occur due to
inflows from tributaries, most notably the Lake Poinsett inlet/outlet charinel.

Mr, Rath indicated DENR is proposing to eliminate the existing bypass qualification on those 14
water rights and changing the qualification to “low flows as needed for downstream domestic
use, including livestock water, and prior rights must be by-passed. This permit does not
authorize diversion of water from the Big Sioux River, unless at least 20 cfs is flowing past the
USGS Gaging Station No. 06481000 near Dell Rapids when pumping, unless written orders have
been issued by the Chief Engineer.” Mr. Rath stated to arrive at this proposed condition he
looked at the historical gaging, the daily flows through the perlod of record and percentiles
through the period of record.

Mr. Rath testified that in the next reach from the Dell Rapids gage to the North Cliff gage there
are § water rights in which 5 have bypass quahﬁcatlons Those 5 water rights are held by the
City of Sioux Falls. They all have a 20 cfs bypass qualification based on what is flowing by the
diversion point or the flow measured at the North Cliff gage. DENR 15 proposing replacing the
existing bypass qualification on those water rlghts and changing the quahﬁcatlon to “low flows
as needed for downstream domestic use, including livestock water, and priot rights must be
bypassed. This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the Big Sioux River, unless 20
cfs is flowing past the USGS Gaging Station No. 06482020 North Cliff Ave when pumping,
unless written orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer;” Diversions under this permit
shall be in accordance with any written 'o'rders issued by the Chief Engineer

Hlstoncal records 1ndlcated that a little over 2 percent of the ﬂme the flow goes below 20 cfs.

Ms. Mines Bailey 1nqu1red what is happenmg on the river between the Dell Rapids gage and the
rest of the gages. Mr. Rath stated there are.a number of tributaries adding flow to the system; the
major stream is Skunk Creek R

Mr. Rath 1ndlcated the c1ty of Sloux Falls is proposmg to modify DENR’s proposed qualification
but including, maintaining flows at all three gaging stations. Mr. Rath reviewed the city of Sioux
Falls’ proposal. He indicated that of the:21 water rights DENR is proposing to amend, five water
rights are held by’ 01ty Ofthe 16 remaining water rights, 11 are senior to Sioux Falls water
rights, Sioux Falls water rights are located between Dell Rapids and North Ciff gage. Sioux
Falls also has two future uses: penmts reserving water from the Big Sioux River. Sioux Falls’
pumping from the Big Sioux River is reflected in the flow at the North CIiff gage. Sioux Falls
proposal could put Sioux Falls’ junior rights on equal footing with senior rights. Mr. Rath stated
to manage the river under Sioux Falls’ proposal would be possible but difficult. DENR would
need to determine what Sioux Falls is pumping prior to initiating shut off orders.

Mr. Rath indicated qualifications need to be easy to understand so there will be a greater
likelihood of compliance. A water right holder having a reference to one gaging station will be
easier to understand.

17




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Ms. Best asked Mr, Rath about the uses of the water above Sioux Falls. Mr. Rath stated the uses
were storage in lakes, municipal, and irrigation uses. The only municipal uses are held by the
City of Sioux Falls,

Ms. Best asked Mr. Rath to read paragraph 2 of SDCL 46-1-5. The city of Sioux Falls operates
a water distribution system, and it is the only distribution system involved with the Big Sioux
River. Mr. Rath stated he factored that into his consideration. Eleven of the water rights are
senior to the city’s water rights and priority dates do not factor in the language in 46-1-5. Mr.
Rath stated that would factor in when low flows occur, and we would be in contact with city.
Protection of the domestic use is paramount, but the Sioux Falls use also includes uses other than
domestic use.

Ms. Best indicated it is the city’s 1ntent 1o manage the systern asa whole. DENR’s intent is
gasier to understand and manage.

Ms. Best inquired what will happen when the next person takes Mr. Rath’s position and takes a
strict approach of what the qualification states. Mr. Rath stated the qualification includes that the
Chief Engineer has the ability to issue written orders and based-on his experience that has
worked in the past. DENR will be proactive and talklng to the water right holders before shutoff
orders are issued. DENR commonly. sends out warnmg lettcrs to water right holders of what
may be occurring in the river basin, i

issuing written orders Mr Rath answcred that what the cﬂ:y proposes could work but he would
not advise modifying what DENR has proposed,

Ms. Best asked whether DENR would have a problem including the Sioux Falls proposal on the
five junior. nghts ‘Mz, Rath stated he thought staff could make it work without their proposal and
cut down on the complexny of the condmon

Mr. Comes questloned if shutoff orders were issued often.  Mr. Rath stated DENR issues
shutoff orders on B1 g Sioux Rlver probably the ieast of any stream.

Mr. Comes questloned why some: water rights did not have a bypass qualification. Mr. Rath
stated prior to 1959 water rights did not have a bypass condition. Later, two applications were
considered during dry conditions, and those applications were contested. The Water Rights
Commission directed staff to look at the sitiation and that is how a bypass condition started.

In response to a question from Chad Comes, Mr. Rath indicated that Sioux Falls wants their
proposal on the fiveljunior rights, but DENR did not agree for the reasons previously stated.

Mr. Hutmacher asked if the Sioux Falls permits had a 20 cfs bypass. Mr. Rath indicated they do.

Mr. Rath stated as of now, the city could be shut off and staff would have to look at the Skunk
Creek gage to determine if they can be turned back on.

18




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

After a brief break, the city of Sioux Falls and Chief of Engineer lnformed the Board they had
reached a joint agreement on how the qualification should read.

Mr. Rath stated the qualification for the water rights above the Castlewood gage would be as
follows: After sentence on low flows as needed for downstream domestic use including
livestock water and prior rights must be bypassed , add “This permit does not authorize diversion
of water from the Big Sioux River with pumping unless 5 cf5 is flowing past the USGS gaging
station Number 06479525, near Castlewood unless written orders have been issued by the Chief
Engineer. Prior to issuing shut off orders the Chief Engineer will take into consideration the
flows at USGS Gaging Station, 0648100 near Dell Rapids and USGS Gaging Station 6482020 at
North Cliff Avenue in Sioux Falls. Diversions under this Permit shall be in accordance with any
written orders by the Chief Engineer.”

Mr. Rath stated the qualification for the water rights between the Castlewood to Dell Rapid
gages would be as follows: After sentence on low flows as needed for downstream domestic use
including livestock water and prior rights must be bypassed , add “This permit does not authorize
diversion of water from the Big Sioux River with pumping unless 20 cfs is flowing past the
USGS gaging station number 06481000, near Dell Rapids unless written orders have been issued
by the Chief Engineer. Prior to issuing shut off orders-the Chief Engineer will take into
consideration the flows at USGS Gagmg Station 06482020 at North Cliff Avenue in Sioux Falls.
Diversions under this Permit shall be in accordance with any written orders by the Chief
Engineer.” : E

Mr. Rath stated the quahﬁcatlon for the water Tights. between the Dell Rapid to North CIiff
Avenue gages would be as follows: After senténce on low flowsas needed for downstream
domestic use including livestock water and priof rights must be bypassed , add “This permit does
not authorize diversion of water from the Big Sioux River with pumping unless 20 cfs is flowing
past the USGS gaging station number 06482020 at North Cliff Avenue in Sioux Falls unless

written orders have been issued by the Chief' Engmeer

Ms. Mmes Bailey offered Exhibit 3 the hand written language of the joint agreement for the
amended quallﬁcatlons Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 3 into the record.

Ms. Mines Balley offered Exhlblt 4, the typed language of the joint agreement for the amended
qualifications. Chalrman Hutrnacher accepted Exhibit 4 into the record with no objections

Ms. Mines Bailey requested the Board delete existing qualifications and add the language of the
joint agreement,

- Chairman Hutmacher guestioned if this proposed language will make the Sioux Falls junior
rights have the same standing as upstream senior rights. Ms. Best stated this language would
give the Chief Engineer the tools néeded when making a decision. Ms. Mines Bailey indicated
the Chief Engineer does not believe it diminishes the senior rights but gives the Chief Engineer
flexibility when considering written shut off orders.

Rodney Freeman asked if the stipulation addressed all amendments or just some of them.

19



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Ms. Mines Bailey responded that the amendments that were proposed were only on those rights
that had bypass qualifications.

Rodney Freeman moved to amend the permits and adopt qualifications set forth in the report of
Mark Rath and as amended by the stipulation between the City of Sioux Falls and DENR. The
stipulation was admitted as Exhibit 3 and typed version as Exhibit 4. Chad Comes seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken, and the motion carried unanimously.

The city of Sioux Falls and DENR watved findings.

Ms. Mines Bailey stated the water rights will be reissued an(;if:sent to the impacted water right
holders including a cover letter regarding the Board’s action., -

WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO.8317-3 ALEXANDRIA GRAVEL PRODUCTS:

Appearances
Ann Mines Bailey, on behalf of Water Rights Program and thc Chief Engmeer
David Geyer counsel for applicant and Scott ert]es

Steve Blair informed parties what mformatlon was sent to the board prior to the hearing,

Ms. Mlnes Bailey informed the Board that 1ntervenors have not appea:red at today’s hearing.

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhlblt 1 which is the admmlstratwe record, There was no objection
from the applicant. Mr: Hutmacher accepted Exhlbzt 1 into the record.

The court reporter admrnlstered the oath to Aaron Tleman

Mr. Tieman dcscnbed I'ns Job dut1es WIth the Water nghts Program which includes reviewing

Ms. Mines Ba.ﬂe;rr offered Exhlb:lts 2, Mr Tleman s curricula vitae. Chairman Hutmacher
accepted Exhibit 2 mto the record

Mr. Tieman testlﬁed tha_t_..Water_ Eennit Application No. 8317-3 proposes to appropriate 38 acre-
feet of water annually at @ maximum pump rate of 1.33 cubic feet of water per second from
dugouts located in the SE% SEY: Section 12, TI27N-R53W, on non-tribal land, within the
former boundaries of the Sisseton Wahpeton Indian Reservation for industrial use in an
aggregate washing opcration. The proposed project is located approximately 25 miles east of the
town of Britton in Marshall County, South Dakota.

Ms, Mines Bailey offered-Exhibit 3, which is an overview map created by ARCGIS software.
Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 3 into the record.

20




Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Tieman stated the applicant proposes to place a 600 gpm pump in one of three ponds each
measuring 75’ x 150’ x 8’ deep. The ponds will be dug below the water table so they will fill
naturally. Water will be pumped from the first pond for aggregate washing, discharged to the
second and third ponds for settling prior to reuse. The annual volume limitation of 38 acre-feet
‘was based on operating 8 hours a day, 5 days a week, April through September at a diversion rate
of 600 gpm and needing to refill/maintain the ponds one out of every three days,

The water source is a glacially derived outwash (sand and gravel) which has not been mapped or
well understood. A test hole in the vicinity of the proposed project indicates that there is rock and
gravel from ground surface to a depth of 7 feet. The outwash is at the surface and is readlly
recharged by precipitation.

The Water Rights Program does not monitor any observation wells completed into the glacial
outwash in this area. In other parts of the state, water levels in the outwash have been monitored
and do respond to climatic conditions rising duriné wet years and declining dunng dry years.
dugout may be a problem However, because the outwash 18 readily recharged by precipitation,
the discharge by the proposed project will equal the recharge ‘That is, water recharged in most
years will be water discharged. ‘ :

There are no other existing water ri ghts/permxts approprlatmg groundwater or nearby domestic
wells so interference with other existing water’ nghts will not be an issue. The nearest domestic
well on file is located approximately one mile north aiid: thirty feet lower in elevation of the
proposed project. The well completion report mdlcates 4 source of Wwater that is different than
that of the proposed project. S

Therefore, there is reasonable probablhty that there is unappropriated water available and that
this approprlatlon can be made without adversely lmpactmg ex1st1ng water rights or domestic
use. Water is available,. but it is not a reliable source and water in the ponds may become an
issue. ':-: R o

Mr. Tleman stated he does not expect unlawful impairment.

Ms. Mines Balley asked Mr. Tleman to describe his thoughts regarding the petitioner’s concerns
regarding this apphcatmn and effects to their existing wells. Mr. Tieman stated due to the slope,
he does not believe there will: be JAany impact to wells located up gradient of the apphcant s
proposed ponds. Also, the existing gravel operation to the south does not have a permit in place,
but an application is pending. The existing gravel operation is up gradient. Mr. Tieman does not
‘expect adverse impact due to flow directions. The Chief Engineer is recommending approval
with qualifications.

Mr. Tieman testified that even though there are no domestic wells on file, there may be
unrecorded wells. Even so, if there were a well at an old homestead, looking at the layout of the
proposed area and knowing the slope is from the southwest to northeast, he does not expect to
see any impacts to wells up gradient from this proposed water use. Ms. Mines Bailey asked if
petitioners Ms. Monson and Mr. Butrum are located up gradient or down gradient from the

21



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

proposed well site. Mr. Tieman stated their homesteads are located up gradient. In fact, all the
items listed as concerns in the petitions are up gradient or out of the flow path of this operation.

Mr. Tieman stated the existing commercial gravel operation, to the south does not hold a water
permit. The Water Rights Progtam has received an application, and Mr, Tieman is currently
reviewing it.

Ms. Mines Bailey asked if the Chief Engineer’s recommendation will contain well qualifications.
Mr. Tieman stated the Chief Engineer’s recommendation is for approval with qualifications such
that the applicant must control withdrawals so there is not a reduction of needed water supplies
in adequate domestic wells and adequate wells that have prior water rights. Also, the applicant
must report any water use. The water use is limited to an annual volume of 38 acre feet of water
per year. 1-'

Mr. Geyer had no questions for Mr, Tieman.

The court reporter administered the oath to Scott WlI't_] €s, Premdent of Alexandria Gravel
Products.

Mr. Wirtjes stated this operation is a gravel washing operatlon for concrete and landscapmg rock.
There are three ponds in a row. Water.is diverted from the ¢clean pond and discharged to the
third pond where the sediments settle out and water 1s then recycled and reused Water WLIE be

this source, The Chiefl Engmeer recormnends approval since water is available although not
necessanly a reliable sou:rce ‘ :

Dav;d Geyer mdlcated the a.pphcant has met the burden of proof, and no ex1st1ng water rlght will

are trying to hmder applicant’s us,c and they have been operating without a water penmt The
Chief Engineer has put in qualiﬁcaﬁons intended to safeguard domestic uses.

Freeman moved approval of Apphcatmn No. 8317-3 subject to the qualifications set forth by the
Chief Engineer. Seconded by Bjork. A roll call vote was taken, and the motion carried
unanimously.

The applicant and DENR waived findings of fact and conclusions of law.

TRAINING SESSION ON DAMS

Tim Schaal presented information on the Safety of Dam Program. Mr. Schaal gave a

PowerPoint presentation and showed the Board two videos regarding the dangers of low head
dams.

22



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO 8278-3, SONSTEGARD FOOD COMPANY:
Appearances:

Ann Mines Bailey on behalf of the Chief Engineer and the Water Rights Program
John Taylor and Bill Taylor, Counset for the applicant

Mike Schaffer, Counsel for the intervenors

Steve Blair went through documents included in the Board packet and further stated the Board
also received petitioner’s and applicant’s briefs.

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhibit 1, the administrative record. Neither party objected to its
admittance. Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 1 into the record.

The court reporter administered the oath to Mr. Malhlowetz

Mr. Mathiowetz described his job duties, which mcludes review of groundwater permit
apphcahons review of well completions reports, licensing well drillers and pump installers,
managing summer seasonals that collect observation well network data, managing the
technicians that maintain the observation well network, prov:dmg technical assistance to the
Chief Engineer and the Water Management Board as needed

retamed by them.

Ms. Mines Bailey offered Exhlblt 2, Adam Mathlowetz s cumcula vitae. No objections,
Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exh1b1t 2 into the record.

Mr. Mathiowetz made minor: correctlons to his report on the application and indicated they do
not affect hlS conclusmns on Apphcation No. 8278 3.

Mr, Mathlowetz testified regardlng h1s Teport on the apphcatlon His scope of review included

identifying the aqulfer whether water is. avallable and potential for impairment of existing rights.

Water Permit Apphcat:on No. 8278-3 proposes to authorize the diversion of water from the
Vermillion East Fork; Montrose aquer at a maximum diversion rate of 1.11 cubic feet of water
per second (cfs) for commercial. yse in an avian production facility. This application proposes to
appropriate 222.2 acre-feet of Water per year (ac-fi/yr.) from up to two wells (approximately 60
feet deep). The wells are to be located in the NE Y4 NW Y% and SE ¥ NE Y% Sec. 3-T99N-R53W
in Turner County. The water will be transported via pipeline to an avian production facility to be
located in the SW ¥ Section 36-T100N-R54W.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated based on the location of the well and its proposed depth, the water source
is the Montrose management unit of the Vermillion East Fork aquifer, Mr. Mathiowetz followed
the standard of SDCL 46-6-3.1 in determining availability of water. Mr. Mathiowetz stated
recharge is water entering the aquifer, and discharge is intentional water withdrawn from the
aquifer. Mr. Mathiowetz described the Vermillion East Fork aquifer as a surficial aquifer

23



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

associated with East Fork Vermillion River Valley. A surficial aquifer is an aquifer where the
top of the aquifer material can be found at or very near land surface.

The aquifer is comprised of fine sand to medium pebble gravel, The aquifer extends from Clark
County into Turner County where it blends into the Parker Centerville aquifer. The Vermillion
East Fork aquifer has been subdivided into several management units. The Montrose
management unit is considered to extend from the border between the Vermillion East Fork
aquifer and the Parker Centerville aquifer at the south end to the Kingsbury/Miner County
border. The aquifer is under unconfined conditions.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated a confined aquifer is an aquifer with an overlying non-permeable layer
and is under pressure.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated this management unit is recharged primatily through precipitation falling
on the ground above the aquifer material. There is also some ground water inflow. Mr. 7
Mathiowetz stated there bave been studies conducted to determine recharge. The recharge is
estimated at 3.4 inches per year. Annual recharge:is approx1mate1y 9,860 acre feet per year to
the Vermillion East Fort: Montrose aquifer. The recharge rate’in Turner County alone is 1,643
aces feet per year. Withdrawal from the aquifer occurs from water use for irrigation, municipal
and commercial uses. Estimated average annual w1thdrawa.1 1s 827 acre feet of water.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated he also looked at: the three observatlon wells completed into the Montrose
‘management unit. Observation well data leads him to the conclusmn that water is available, and
no significant impacts, WllI oceur: due to pumpmg “

Exhibit 4 is a map that 1ncludes water rlghts and perrmt well locatlons in the area, the applicant’s
proposed well sites, and the approx1mate aerlal extent for the Montrose Management Unit of the
Vermillion, East Fork aquifer. - oo -

Ms. Mmes Balley rnoved adrmssion of Exhibit 4; and no parties objected. Chairman Hutmacher
accepted: EXhlblt 4 into the record

Mr. Mathlowetz stated there are 13 ex1st1ng water rights in the Vermilion East Fork aquifer.
Water nght No. 6434 3is approxnnately 460 feet from the closest proposed well. The nearest
impairment of adequate wells completed into the Verm1lhon East Fork: Montrose aquifer based
on the unconfined naturc of the aquifer, the low average diversion rate, the physical
characteristics of the aquifer, and the close proximity of the applicant’s wells to each other. The
twao wells proposed are close to each other and would impact the other well. The proposed
maximum use of 222.2 acre feet per year equates to continuous diversion rate of .307 cfs from
one well. The estimated drawdown from wells to the nearest well 460 feet away would be less
than two feet based on aquifer transmissivity and storativity. Wells farther away would
experience less drawdown. Mr. Mathiowetz concluded that pumping will not impair existing
rights and adequate domestic wells,

24



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Mathiowetz stated he read the petitions filed. The petitioners’ concerns were impacts to
their well and desire not to hook to rural water. Mr. Mathiowetz indicated the petitioners’ wells
are on file and are completed into this management unit and are adequate wells. Mr. Mathiowetz
stated an adequate well is defined in administrative rule of South Dakota as a well constructed
such that a pump can be placed at least 20 feet into the saturated aquifer or, if the saturated
~aquifer is less than 20 feet thick, as near to the bottom of the aquifer as possible. Mr.
Mathiowetz testified that adequate domestic wells are protected by South Dakota law.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated the petitioners wells that are on file with DENR are adequate domestic
wells and therefore are protected from impairment of needed reasonable domestic use.

Bill Taylor conducted cross examination of Mr. Mathiowetz.- In response to a question, Mr.
Mathiowetz responded that his principal work in the last 6 years has been reviewing applications.
He has testified nine times before this Board and has reviewed more than 120 applications.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated withdrawal data is obtaln‘e&"from annual irrigation questionnaires and
non-irrigation use is estimated. Mr, Mathiowetz. stated flow direction is generally to the
southeast toward the river, ‘ :

When questioned how far is Water Right No. 6434-3 away from the proposed well, Mr.
Mathiowetz stated approximately 460 feet: Mr. Taylor indicated that the water right is now held
by the applicant, and Mr. Mathiowetz stated he was unaware of that fact. Mr. Mathiowetz stated
the estimated drawdown to the well authorized by Water nght No. 6434- 3 by pumpmg the

unlawfully impacted. -

Mr, Taylor stated domesﬁc use takes highest precedence over appropnatlve rights, and the ability
to divert up to'a rate of 18 gpm for domestic use does not require a water permit. Mr.
Mathiowetz conctirred. - Mr. Mathlowetz testlﬁed the aquifer appears to be stable and does not
expect that to change if th1s apphcatron is granted and developed.

Mr. Mattuowetz testified that Water Perrmt No. 8221-3 is from the Vermillion West Fork aquifer
and if approved the two perrmts combined would be limited to 222.2 acre feet of water annually.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated he has located where the Goosen and Mielke wells are located but not the
other petitioners’ wells. ..

Mr. Taylor inquired about the location of the petitioners’ wells and whether they appear to be up
gradient of wells proposed by this application. Mr. Mathiowetz stated that the Mielke well may
not be upgradient of the well proposed by this application, and the Goosen well is outside
boundaries identified as being the Vermillion East Fork: Montrose aquifer.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated there has not been a complaint regarding use under Water Right No.
6434-3.

Mike Schaffer cross-examined Mr. Mathiowetz.

25



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Schaffer offered Exhibit A, which is a map identifying the petitioner’s well locations. There
were no objections. Chairman Hutmacher accepted intervenor exhibit A.

Mr. Mathiowetz stated his report focuses on availability and impairment of existing rights, and
also his report looks at whether there is sufficient water available based upon withdrawals and
recharge.

Mr. Mathiowetz explained that the applicant would need to manage drawdown between the
applicant’s proposed wells.

In response to an inquiry from Mr. Schaffer, Mr. Mathiowetz -‘st.'ated the dotted line on the map is
just an approximation of the aquifer boundary.

Mz. Mathiowetz stated the aquifer is thin and is pmhe o drought nnpacts where everyone can
suffer. If the wells were not properly managed, one well could affect the other but that would
not necessarily be an unlawful impairment. :

Mr. Schaffer inquired whether the applicant has drllled test holes Mr. Mathiowetz stated that
Lacey Well Drilling had completed test holes

Mike Schaffer offered Exhibit F, which are Lacey Well Drﬂhng test hole logs. There were no
objections. Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhlblt F 1nto the record.

notation by Mr Math1owetz of the wel] legal location as per mformatlon from Joan Lacey.

Mr. Schaffer asked whether these test holes indicate if water was encountered? Adam
Mathiowetz stated they did not. That is not unusual on a test hole report.

Mr. Schaffer asked if DENR was aware of Dave Putzke’s drilling in this area. Mr. Mathiowetz
stated he was not aware of that, and no reports are on file.

Mr. Schaffer asked if there is available water for the facility from that site. Mr. Mathiowetz
stated there is unappropriated water available in the aquifer. Mr, Mathiowetz does not know if
the wells will produce sufficient water for the facility.

Mr. Schaffer asked, if the petitioners encountered a problem, do the petitioners have to pay the

expense to determine if they have an adequate well. Mr. Mathiowetz stated DENR would look at
any work done on the well to identify how the well is completed. Mr. Schaffer inquired whether

26



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

it could be up to the petitioner to determine if the well is an adequate well. Mr, Mathiowetz
responded that is potentially true.

Ms. Mines Bailey on redirect asked if a complaint is received, what is the first thing looked at.
Mr. Mathiowetz stated the observation well data and wells on file are looked at. If there was
well interference, the nearby observation well will show the effects,

Mr. Taylor questioned if the report shows the boundaries of the aquifer in yellow to which M,
Mathiowetz stated yes.

Mr. Comes inquired whether DENR knows if the drawdown impacts will be gradual or
immediate. Mr. Mathiowetz stated it would depend on distance from the production well. Close
wells could see immediate drawdown and more gradual farther away. In response to another
question, Mr. Mathiowetz stated the well under Water Right No. 6434-3 has been in use at a
diversion rate of 1.23 cfs. Mr. Mathiowetz said while the request is for a maximum diversion
rate of 1.11 cfs, the average continuous use based on volume diverted annually for this
application is 0.307 cfs. :

Bill Taylor calls Pete Sonstegard. The court reporter adm.lmstered the oath to Mr.-Sonstegard.

A partial transcript of the hearing of Peter Sonstegard’s tes‘umony was ordered by Mr. Schaffer
and is incorporated into the minutes (see attachment) _

Mr. Taylor calls the ChJef Engmeer Jeanne Goodman;;«: ourt ;’epoftef administers the oath to Ms.

Goodman.

Mr. Taylor questioned Ms. Goodman if, as Chxef Engmeer of the Water Rights Program for the

- DENR, whethier: she had certain. statutory duties. Ms. Goodman indicated she does. One of the
statutory duties is ‘to'Teview applications for the appropriation of water and make a determination
as to whether or not certain criteria. required by law are met. As the Chief Engineer, Ms.
Goodman stated she directs her staff to use the best information available so a proper
recommendation is made. Mr, Mathiowetz conducted the technical review on the water
availability and the potential for an adverse impact to prior rights and other water users. As
Chief Engineer, Mr. ‘Goodman stated she recommended approval of the application because
unappropriated water is: avallable, the use will not adversely impair existing rights, itis a
beneficial use, and the water use is in the public interest.

Mr. Schaffer inquired regardmg when you say that there is no unlawful impairment for existing
rights, is that referring to existing water rights. Ms. Goodman stated it is based on the technical
information that comes from the staff engineer report.

Mr. Schaffer inquired whether it could include property rights. Ms. Goodman stated only water
rights are taken into consideration when interpreting the statute.

Mr. Schaffer stated that the statute says you have to find the application is in the public interest.
He questioned what factors are used to.make that conclusion. Ms. Goodman responded that this

27



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

board has discussed and made past determinations regarding public interest. We also have water
law that indicates that water shall be placed to the best beneficial use that is in the public interest.

Mr. Schaffer inquired regarding the difference between beneficial use and public interest or is it
basically the same? Ms. Goodman stated there are some minor differences. Beneficial use is
what the water going to be used for. Is it a benefit to not only the applicant but to the State of
South Dakota. The public interest is a more general concept regarding if it is in the public
interest to put this amount of water to this beneficial use for the State of South Dakota and the
people of the South Dakota.

In response to a question, Ms. Goodman said there is always a concern regarding potential
impact to domestic use since it is the highest use. Therefore, there is a standard qualification
regarding protectmg domestic use. &

Responding to Mr. Schaffer, Ms. Goodman stated the recommendation does not include a
requirement to help fix a neighboring well. Mr, Goodran stated that has not been done and
would be better left to an agreement between private parties. Ifitisa quahficatlon on the permit,
then it is the responsxblhty of DENR to enforce.

In answer to a question from Ms. Mines. Balley, Ms. Goodman stated if a COmplamt is filed
DENR will follow up and find out if the person.is out of water. If that is the case, we review
available data within DENR including nearby observation wells_in that aquifer. We look at the
latest water level readmgs to see if anything abnormal S happemng

Ms. Goodman stated that 1f the domestle well is deemed adequate and DENR determines the
well is unlawfully 1mpa.1red by the’ perrmt holderss diversion, DENR works with permittee to
control their withdrawals." If it is ari inadequate well or the well relies on artesian head pressure,
it is the well owner’s respons1b1hty. “Wells-do not last forever, but regular maintenance can
stretch the hfe of wells Sometnnes the problem is niot the well but the pump.

Ms. Goodman stated she has not heard any‘thlng today to cause her to change her
recommendatlon

Bill Taylor offered Exhibit 3, which is Ms. Goodman’s curricula vitae. There were no
objections. Chairman Hutmacher accepted Exhibit 3 into the record.

Mr. Schaffer called Joyce Wiilougby. The court reported administered the oath.

Mr. Schaffer offered Exhibit B, C, D and E which is the documentation from each client’s
known well information. There was no objection from DENR. Bill Taylor objected to the last
page of Exhibit B. Mr. Schaffer withdrew the last page of Exhibit B. Chairman Hutmacher
accepted Exhibits B, C, D, and E into the record.

Ms. Willougby testified the well in Exhibit A is the well on her property, and she has lived at the

home for three years: Water is for use by humans and animals living at the site. Ms. Willougby
has not had problems with the well but is concerned the proposed use may affect her well. She

28



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

filed a petition objecting to Sonstegard’s application because of concerns with the effect on her
well.

John Taylor asked Ms. Willougby to mark on the map the location of her house in relation to the
proposed wells that Sonstegard’s propose to construct.

Ms. Willougby testified her use of water is domestic including watering of trees on three acres,
Mr. Schaffer called Darlene Goosen. The court reporter administered the oath.

Darlene Goosen stated she was born and grew up on the property, moved away, and in 1998
moved back home and currently lives at the home. Her domestic use is watering 40 chickens, 30
guineas, ducks, and 100 sheep that are currently lambing: Ms..Goosen stated in December of
2012, the well began sucking air. The plumber came out and within 5 minutes the well was
pumped dry. She drilled a new deeper well. Ms. Goosen stated DENR told her if the well ever
goes dry, we will shut them down since she has an adequate well. She has had no trouble with
the new well. : S

Mr. Schaffer questioned if Ms. Goosen would ailow Sonstegard to pipe water across her land 10
which Ms. Goosen stated no becauséof a _potential pipe break.

Ms. Mines Bailey gave her closing statement in whrch she rec1ted the criteria in SDCL 46-2A-9
on when a water permlt can be 1ssued b3 - _

Bill Taylor stated the: record is conc}usrve and there is no evrdence that water is not available.
Sonstegard owns the closest well and use of that irrigation well has not impacied neighboring
domestic wells. Beneficial use is what is reasonable and useful to the user. SDCL 46-1-4
expresses the general welfare'and that water is to be used to the fullest extent it is capable. All
commerclal uses are in the pubhc mterest and. they beneﬁt the public.

Mr. Schaffer handed a document to the Board. He stated this is his first appearance before the
Water Management Board. Ms Goosen is, womed about the taklng of her water. The governmg

worried about Sonstegard s assertmg the right of eminent domain for placing water to beneficial
use. Those concerns are outhned in the bnef as the facﬂrty where the water will be used is four
Under the constitution South Dakota has adopted, private property may not be damaged or taken
for public use without compénsation which is stricter under the state law than under federal law.
To assert eminent domain for public use can only be if the use is for the public. Ifthe permit.
granted power of eminent domain, it would be improper and unconstitutional. A private party
cannot be given the right of eminent domain for a private use. Mr. Schaffer urged the Board to
make a decision to deny this application and tell Sonstegard to re-apply when they have the
proposed pipeline route with easements in place. The petitioners fear Sonstegard will claim this
has been adjudicated and now has the right of eminent domain.

29



Water Management Board
May 2-3, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Ms. Mines Bailey stated the briefing submitted by Sonstegard fleshes out the issues. It is not in
this Board’s jurisdiction to delve into eminent domain. A water right does not mean you get
eminent domain. There are other steps you must go through for eminent domain.

Mr, Taylor stated the jurisdiction is limited to what the statutes provide as set forth in 46-2-9.
The sole domain to bring eminent domain is exclusively for the courts. The question of eminent
domain is not before the Board.

Mr. Schaffer stated that eminent domain is cited in the water rights statute.
Rodney Freeman agrees this Board’s decision does not deal with eminent domain. This board’s
decision will not foreclose the issue of eminent domain. Mr. Freeman stated he is provided

comfort that we have an observation well sitting right there thatis monitoring water levels.

Rodney Freeman moved approval subject to the Chief Engineer recommendation. Tim Bjork
seconded. A roll call vote was taken, and the;mption carried unanimously.

Counsel for the applicant was directed to subrmt pmposed ﬁndmgs by June 12" with written
objections or alternate findings due by June 220, :

Chairman Hutmacher declared the meetmg adjourned at 5 30 p m.

A court reporter was present and a transcript of the hearmgs may be obtained by contacting Carla
Bachand, PO Box 903 , Pierre, SD 57501 and (605)224 7611

Approved this day of July, 2018

 Water M?;nagemeﬁt Board

Witness . -

30




[ NOE gk P NAMEI L,

i

Water Permit Applications to be Considered as Scheduled

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING

May 2 - 3, 2018

R R R T Radrase L P Cpanty = | A monRe 0 1]

T UeR i D] Sources . b i L

1.11 cfs |

8278-3 Sonstegard Food Company Sioux Falls TU commercial -~ 2 wells-Vermillion East
~ * ‘Fork:Montrose
8303-3 Tom Hummell Jefferson UN 1.1Tefs 40 acres 1 well:Missouri:Elk Point
8317-3 Alexandria Gravel Alexandria ML 133cfs - industrial 3 ponds
Products LLC MN S

Unopémsed New Water Permit Applications

Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations
1973-1 Meade 46-1 School District  Sturgis. MD 0.28cfs 13.5acres 1 well-Inyan Kara Aquifer
2779-2 Black Hills Raptor Center ~ Rapid City PE 0.078 cfs  institutional I well-Quaternary Alluvium
2780-2 Calamity Peak Lodge Custer CU 0.017cfs commercial 1 well-Crystalline Rock

- 2781-3  Under Canvas Inc Belgrade MT  PE 0.033cfs commercial 1 well-Crystalline Rock
2782-2 Big Game Storage LLC - White River: PE ~~  0.033cfs commercial 1 well-Deadwood
8280-3 Dylbrook Farms RE LLC* “Pipestone MN' - MC - 0.22cfs commercial 3 wells-Cretaceous aged

: . R S undifferentiated sandstone

8325-3 Double Down Farm GP ~ Bellevue WA  CL 167cfs  146acres 1 well-Missouri:Elk Point
8326-3 Jerry D Nelson . Viborg -~ TU 20cfs 120acres 1 well & dugout-Niobrara
8327-3 Trevor Hokana “-:Ellendale ND-:: BN 1.78 ¢fs  116.52 acres 3 wells & dugout-Elm:N Brown
8328-3 Justin & James VanderWeerd Bruce - BG noadd’l  160acres I well-Big Sioux:Brookings
8329-3 Sherwin & Judith Schwab  Mina . “CA no add’l 140 acres = Missourli River
8330-3 Scott & Jeanne Jepsen Meckiing CL noadd’l  40acres 2 wells-Missouri:Elk Point
8331-3 Rosedale Hitn Brethren Mitchell’ - HS 0.11cfs commercial 2 wells-Codell Aquifer
8332-3 Robert or Cody Geary Elk Point ©=~  UN no add’l 40 acres 1 well-Missouri:Elk Point

wi, wer, 5 special

wi, iq, 1 special
3 special

wi, wer, iq, 1 special
wi, 2 special

wi, wcr, 2 special
wi, 2 special

wi, 2 special

wi, wer, 4 special

wi, iq

wi, wer, iq, 1 special
wi, wer, iq, 1 special
wi, iq

iq

wi, iq

wi, wcr, 4 special
wi, iq



ATTENDANCE SHEET

P

WATEgaI:iANaGEME;T Bogl}lg
ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
‘ 5703%
Tom Homme / Y78 330 57 Tellersons SD R4
Doy Ml G %M\L (Feve Rubes
Q& bMeccev ?z.,, e o
Firshon Josper T eme
«%ﬁ? M /V{ C"_Lxdcbs\« DENR— (e et
AT NN Fa,v-llc 3333 A75" Ase S L@ o 2o ot
Yo s 22169 1/75‘/"‘% Are. \Q’F‘—;ermifjgb Pova it
Mawl Duvall Pfﬂﬂ‘ﬂ U%ﬂ‘s O/@rs,‘%l;,-é
yin Farmer Fos Pierre
St H PQZ” JFoss [ e Declurits oy fiJfrns
“Tevry Ho wa _ pess Herw Beloc ST
Dawha Ladzlee . Pewe Prene US T Wutes .
Kinsley Groote 300 Sith o Komoe@t”l 50 Dec fring
A’V\q@%& Shumte. 130 H@ﬂsaQOWST.T,Sk.BOO Qa,pm( Ly, SD Dec. Rud v«

[A

294 19.&hsE

6’%m%&%/&> Dey Mwﬁd




ATTENDANCE SHEET

WATES;:/;A\NAGEMENT BO&J}%
ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
<|>/rS~L£m \\a:‘im r Be's OlG7—e \Ptﬁrr\&{ D
Do Bt Seettakis A0 WANSL, _ Seud ts 5147 RS
Mary Duyal/ ’Piew Lﬂ%m C)v9ré7rk+
[ H Gosor 16 Ko G Sissch, ) 5782 _Vageel 33173
S0t fo s 322 Enf Litpee. 7, /@M& v proe D
| e l‘M Lo BisueAil e, Songhero {
Pebe Sevleced Siew Bl Sorstez/
Max Emma’r- Sovx Fare DGR
Jeunt tafiee- H82c e-sqf~ ST., Stovx Shwg g STloy g"”""@?'w/
Mle S neitte S Fals Peptr
'So\\csz \ \\om\\\o) MSADS 2792nd $59.cher SO £7693 Fonsiesrd paiia
/\o\,r lepe A Corden _ £.8. Boy yol Hnlxy, BRGI05% a




Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest
Policy for Use By
State Authovrity, Board,
Commission, and Committee Members

Purpose

The purpose of this code of conduct and conflict of interest policy (“Code”) is to establish a set of
minimum ethical principles and guidelines for members of state authorities, boards, commissions,
or committees when acting within their official public service capacity. With the exception of those
under the purview of the Unified Judicial System, this Code applies to all appointed and elected
members of state authorities, boards, commissions, and committees {hereinafter “Boards” and

“Board member(s)”). A Board may add provisions 1o, or modify the provisions of, the Code.
However, any change that constitutes o substantive omission from the Code must be approved by the

State Board of Internal Control,

Conflict of Interest for Board Members

Board members may be subject to statutory restrictions specific to their Boards found in state and
federal laws, rules and regulations. Those restrictions are heyond the scope of this Code. Board
members should contact their appointing authority or the attorney for the Board for information
regarding restrictions specific to their Board. :

General Restrictions on Participation in Board Actions

A conflict of interest exists when a Board member has an interest in a matter that is different from
the interest of members of the general public. Examples of circumstances which may create a
conflict of interest include a personal or pecuniary interest in the matter or an existing or potential
employment relationship with a party involved in the proceeding.

Whether or not a conflict of interest requires a Board member to abstain from participation in
an official action of the Board depends upon the type of action involved. A Board’s official actions
are administrative, quasi-judicial or quasi-legisiative,

A quasi-judicial official action is particular and immediate in effect, such as a review of an
application for a license or permit. In order to participate in a quasi-judicial official action of the
Board, a Board member must be disinterested and free from actual bias or an unacceptable risk of
actual bias. A Board member must abstain from participation in the discussion and vote on a quasi-
judicial official action of the Board if a reasonably-minded person could conclude that there is an
unacceptable risk that the Board member has prejudged the matter or that the Board member’s
interest or relationship creates a potential to influence the member's impartiality.

S —

June 2018 i Page 1



A quasi-legislative official action, also referred to as a regulatory action, is general and future in
effect. An example is rule-making. If the official action involved is quasi-legislative in nature, the
Board member is not required to abstain from participation in the discussion and vote on the action
unless it is clear that the member has an unalterably closed mind on matters critical to the
disposition of the action.

Administrative actions involve the day-to-day activities of the Board and include personnel,
financing, contracting and other management actions. Most of the administrative official actions of
a Board are done through the Board’s administrative staff. To the extent Board members are
involved, the conflict of interest concern most frequently arises in the area of state contracting
which is addressed in more detail below. If issues arise that are not directly addressed by this Code,
the Board member should consult with the attorney for the Board.

“Official action” means a decision, recommendation, approval, disapproval or other action which
involves discretionary authority. A Board member who violates any of these restrictions may be
subject to removal from the Board t¢ which the member is appointed.

Contract Restrictions

There are federal and state laws, rules and regulations that address conflict of interest for elected
and appointed Board members in the area of contracts. As an initial matter, a Board member may
not solicit or accept any gift, favor, reward, or promise of reward, including any promise of future
employment, in exchange for recommending, influencing or attempting to influence the award of
or the terms of a state contract. This prohibition is absolute and cannot be waived.

Members of certain Boards are required to comply with additional conflict of interest provisions
found in SDCL Chapter 3-23 and are required to make an annual disclosure of any contract in which
they have or may have an interest or from which they derive a direct benefit. The restrictions apply
for one year following the end of the Board member’s term. The Boards impacted by these laws
are enumerated within SDCL 3-23-10. For more information on these provisions, see the State
Authorities/Boards/Commissions page in the Legal Resources section of the Attorney General’s
website at: http://atg.sd.gov/legal/opengovernment/authorityboardcommission.aspx.

Absent a waiver, certain Board members are further prohibited from deriving a direct benefit from
a contract with an outside entity if the Board member had substantial involvement in
recommending, awarding, or administering the contract or if the Board member supervised another
state officer or employee who approved, awarded or administered the contract, With the
exception of employment contracts, the foregoing prohibition applies for one year foliowing the
end of the Board member’s term. However, the foregoing prohibition does not apply to Board
members who serve without compensation or who are only paid a per diem. See SDCL 5-18A-17 to
5-18A-17.6. For more information on these restrictions see the Conflict of Interest Waiver
Instructions and Form on the South Dakota Bureau of Human Resources website at:
http://bhr.sd.gov/forms/.

Other federal and state laws, rules and regulations may apply to specific Boards. For general
questions regarding the applicability of SDCL Chapter 3-23 or other laws, a Board member may

- . - ___________]
June 2018 Page 2



contact the attorney for the Board. However, because the attorney for the Board does not
represent the Board member in his or her individual capacity, a Board member should contact a
private attorney if the member has questions as to how the conflict of interest laws apply to the
Board member’s own interests and contracts.

Consequences of Violations of Conflict of Interest Laws

A contract entered into in violation of conflict of interest laws is voidable and any benefit received
by the Board member is subject to disgorgement. |n addition, a Board member who violates
conflict of interest laws may be removed from the Board and may be subject to criminal
prosecution. For example, a Board member may be prosecuted for theft if the member knowingtly
uses funds or property entrusted to the member in violation of public trust and the use resulted in a
direct financial benefit to the member. See SDCL 3-16-7, 5-18A-17.4, and 22-30-46.

Retaliation for Reporting

A Board cannot dismiss, suspend, demote, decrease the compensation of, or take any other
retaliatory action against an employee because the employee reports, in good faith, a violation or
suspected violation of a law or rule, an abuse of funds or abuse of authority, a substantial and
specific danger to public health or safety, or a direct criminal conflict of interest, unless the report is
specifically prohibited by law. SDCL. 3-16-9 & 3-16-10.

Board members will not engage in retaliatory treatment of an individual because the individual
reports harassment, opposes discrimination, participates in the complaint process, or provides
information related to a complaint. See SDCL 20-13-26.

Anti-Harassment/Discrimination Policy

While acting within their official capacity, Board members will not engage in harassment or
discriminatory or offensive behavior based on race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex,
pregnancy, age, ancestry, genetic information, disability or any other legally protected status or
characteristic. '

Harassment includes conduct that creates a hostile work environment for an employee or another
Board member. This prohibition against harassment and discrimination also encompasses sexual
harassment. Sexual harassment includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors,
and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexually harassing nature, when: {1) submission to or
rejection of the harassment is made either explicitly or implicitly the basis of or a condition of
employment, appointment, or a favorable or unfavorable action by the Board member; or (2) the
harassment has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's work
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

Harassment or discriminatory or offensive behavior may take different forms and may be verbal,
nonverbal, or physical in nature. To aid Board members in identifying inappropriate conduct, the
following examples of harassment or discriminatory or offensive behavior are provided:

* Unwelcome physical contact such as kissing, fondling, hugging, or touching;

. _________ o ]
June 2018 Page 3



» Demands for sexual favors; sexual innuendoes, suggestive comments, jokes of a sexual
nature, sexist put-downs, or sexual remarks about a person's body; sexual propositions, or
persistent unwanted courting;

» Swearing, offensive gestures, or graphic language made because of a person's race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age or disability;

e Slurs, jokes, or derogatory remarks, email, or other communications relating to race, color,
religion, nationai origin, sex, age, or disability; or

» Calendars, posters, pictures, drawings, displays, cartoons, images, lists, e-mails, or computer
activity that reflects disparagingly upon race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age or
disability.

The above cited examples are not intended to be all-inclusive.

A Board member who is in violation of this policy may be subject to removal from the Board.

Confidential Information

Except as otherwise required by law, Board members shall not disclose confidential information
acquired during the course of their official duties. In addition, members are prohibited from the
use of confidential information for personal gain.

Reporting of Violations

Any violation of this Code should be reported to the appointing authority for the Board member
who is alleged to have violated the Code.

I

This Code of Conduct and. Conflict of interest Policy was adopted by the State Board of Internal
Control pursuant to SDCL § 1-56-6.

P  —_ .|
June 2018 Page 4



FCCEIVED
JUN 2 ¢ 2018

WATER RIGH
PROGRAMTS

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

COUNTY OF LAWRENCE:

Letitia Lister of said County and State being first duly sworn,

on her oath says: That the BLACK HILLS PIONEER is a legal daily
newspaper of general circulation, printed and published in the City of
Spearfish, in said County and State by Letitia Lister, and has

been such a newspaper during the times hereinafter mentioned; and
that said newspaper has a bonafide circulation of at least 200 copies
weekly, and has been published within said County in the English lan-
guage for at least one year prior to the first publication of the notice
herein mentioned, and is printed in whole or in part in an office main-
tained at the place of publication; and that I, Letitia Lister, the
undersigned, am the Publisher of said newspaper and have personal
knowledge of all the facts stated in this affidavit; and that the adver-
tisement headed:

Nobree OF Cancellaton

a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was printed and published

in said newspaper for I successive and consecutive weeks, the

first publication being made on the ﬂlday of Qgig and
the last publication on the day of , , that the full
amount of fees charged for publishing same, to-wit: The sum of ,
$%/. SX&, insures solely to the benefit of the publisher of the BLACK
HILLS PIONEER, that no agreement or understanding for a division
thereof has been made with any person and that no part thereof has

been agreed to be paid to any other person whomsoever.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _[&;f-_l,_ day of\_Jine » 2D

o —
e

Notary Public, Butte County, South Dakota
My commission expires: 8-29-2023







'DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http:lldenr.sd.gov
June 12, 2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Lloyd Schutterle, Box 903, Ft Pierre SD 57532
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator ﬁw
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program .

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 1349-2

Water Right No. 1349-2 authorizes diversion of water from the Bad River for irrigation of 7 acres in
Lot 2 of the SW % SW Y Section 34, TSN, R31E in Stanley County. On the 2017 irrigation
questionnaire, you indicated the water right was no longer needed. A review of records on file with our
program indicates no irrigation has taken place since 1991. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights
Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 1349-2 due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 1349-2 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 1349-2 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. I you wish to oppose the cancellation and if -you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counse! is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1 ; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.




June 12, 2018
Lloyd Schutterle
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
. the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. . E

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
. for the hearing impaired. :

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 22, 2018.



and NATURAL RESOURCES

. JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 1349-2, LLOYD SCHUTTERLE

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,

Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 1349-2.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture.

Past irrigation questionnaires submitted by the water right holder reflect no irrigation has taken place
since.1991. The water right holder has reported for many years that the land is flooded and cannot be
irrigated. The 2017 irrigation questionnaire reflected no irrigation took place and contained comments
that the water right is no longer needed. On November 16, 2017, a follow-up letter was written to Mr.
Schutterle requesting verification on whether or not he wished to relinquish the water right. No

response was received.
Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting' Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engjineer
June 12, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.

- DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT



PE

i l 14 ON-"
\ sméﬁmoﬁlﬁﬁ LATIEN:

ATER RIGHT.NO; 1323?2 LE
e BE ETT.DITCH ;5

OCIATION.

The Benneﬂ Dltch Associuﬂon
‘holds -Vested- Water..-Right: .
335203-2 g‘,’"‘f"‘,""f“ “?pnroprldﬂcn of

cubic:feat o ar-per.
'frnm"RupTd*“Creekql irted:” sIﬁ":the
SWAA NWMM Sedioh:-? to kxidgate

1 £ a2
1/21 §°btion 179 all ln he fEﬂPen
nifigfon . @tnty. m_fed ‘

té%’hm' PiaTe-
réquest-to deter
1 dWesfed Wafer"

-Troining. Cente
| Building;, 523'E: Capl e
(the::agenda: fime | is. est
: -dictual’ time of hex rinq

and e
Rl cﬂeu)ﬁ amm dol 5
”{T}‘% 'gbfomu Te é‘%i%

B TR VW:&&&*

anv partv npposlng 'rhe -cancelfa-.

% Al FAYS " be
ir'%‘*ﬁ’a”aea*ﬁf?sg will ‘be contucted

ma:ielaviiuéﬁo r-‘
1‘ "Ffo'.j%ﬂon on. Vesfed‘Wufer
RIGH: "iﬁwh 232 sed upor};hc'fs
presented ot the: publEenRrBN 30
L

1h§§3*¢,e1?§.%

£ Idé Jre.?l:lro s“-ei?u
1

‘°E§‘s~" a'é%%%; 0708

U

1‘11@5%5@2}5% 2 it )
..Sf%m%g%«%%m o
*Iﬁy?v%g gs‘tu orm T

ineasaﬁsﬁf:; I‘vour np ell 150" or:
SUBpOrtsof id cancelle d il
3 #Qféhafv and. géin'ﬂ
.rdres§ ‘yo egal cOURSENIHIEIA

col s
risfﬁé!' iany:..
forfeiTed ‘witer:to
. dpprogriation. s
Sions of SD L
456-5, -

This: heurinu\ is ah. udversurluls,
Nl eedlns “Any party: flling' a pes
"ﬂ edi'ms Jhe. right to"be-rapre-
sent Yriawyer.a g qy pres-
et evidenceor cross-e miinewit:

.nesses dccording to SDCL 1-26.

“These dnd*other diié trocess Fights

for
the. pmv[
3 s A ha

Affidavit of Publication opop\ e,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA JUN 22 2018
: WATER RIGHTS
County of Pennington S8 PROGRAM

Sheri Sponder being first duby sworn, upon his/fer oath says: That
he/she is now and was at afl time hereinafter mentioned, an
employee of the RAPID CITY JOURNAL, a corporation of Rapid
City, South Dakota, the owner and publisher of the RAPID CITY
JOURNAL, a legal and daify newspaper printed and publisfied in
Rapid City, in said County of Pennington, and has full and
personal knowledge of all the facts herein stated as follows: that
said newspaper is and at all of the times herein mentioned has been
a legal and daify newspaper with a bonafide paid circulation of at
least Two Hundred copies daily, and fas been printed and published
in the English language, at and within an office maintained by the
owner and publisher thereof, at Rapid City, in said Pennington
County, and has been admitted to the United States mail under the
second class mailing privilege for at least one year prior to the
publication herein mentioned; that the adveriisement, a printed
copy of which, taken from said Rapid City Journal, the paper in
which the same was published, is attached to this sheet and made a
part of this affidavit, was published in said paper once each
doy for __ one Successive
Q&a;[ , the first publication there of being on the
14 th day of Jove 201§ that the fees charged for
the publication there of are 99 dollars
and 8. cents.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20
day of Johe , 2013

\“mmm,, iy,
v( DAB”G}o

veng,

2w SO 8 oo ;
% e, SERL S S My commission expires



wili- be forfdited if not exercised.
"Pecisions-of the Beard may be ap-
mlada g the Clreplt -Gourt and:

C nri;l_j'ne Court.as: nmvjdgq

sty Gl oty
.:1-26-18.3andl 1

i:“h 6dm|nl§.’rrh q;

teste coses: must - recelve noﬂc

-Hhak ltishecamount In” controv

Susand vehih

. v - &

H \Offlcaof He,qr-

: h*dlvlnqihoticeaf
g Chief- Eng!naar
523 E.

IN THE COURT
COUNTY OF PENNINGTON
Publisher’s and Attorney’s
Affidavit
Filed in the office of
__on
the day of
20
Attorney for
P A‘ s i{ # ] -j'_’?’
HA?(J; ". ?i
DL wew £
'.: .: N W i el .; ::f
I PO
e (_"',e,..‘,._, }? - .'x, \" &

nmi'



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 5,2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: ‘ Frank Simpson, 1750 Fountain Plaza Dr., Rapid City SD 57702

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator ‘
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 2137-2

Water Permit No. 2137-2 authorized diversion of water from ponds and ground water for irrigation
purposes. The permitting and subsequent licensing of Water Right No. 2297-2, found water is no

" longer diverted under No. 2137-2 from the above sources for irrigation. Fountain Springs Golf Course
is irrigated using municipal water from the City of Rapid City. The Chief Engineer of the Water
Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 2137-2 due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture. '

The Water Managément Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No 2137-2 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 2137-2 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 5, 2018
Frank Simpson
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written

request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension -
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting,

Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018.

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired. '

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 15, 2018.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 2137-2, FRANK SIMPSON_
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit

No. 2137-2.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to abandonment
and/or forfeiture.

Fountain Springs Golf Course is no longer irrigated from ground water as described in Water Permit

No. 2137-2. The golf course is irrigated using water supplied water from the City of Rapid City. The
Minnelusa well once used under No. 2137-2 is now licensed under Water Right No, 2297-2 for

commercial use purposes.

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 5, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING

523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

hitp://denr.sd.gov

June 5,2018

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

TO: Daniel Eischens, Rooster Flats LLC., 47437 209 St, Brookings SD 57006
Wink Family LLP, 347 B Lakeshore Dr., McCook Lake SD 57049
Paul Schock, Transformation Inc., 221 S Phillips Ave Ste 202, Sioux Falls SD 57104
Daniel Lockwood, 1614 Olwien St, Brookings SD 57006

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator ﬁg:%
-. for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer :

Water Rights Program
SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 2701A-3

Water Right No. 2701A-3 authorizes diversion of water from four wells (Big Sioux Brookings
Aquifer) to irrigate 420 acres located in the NE Y, SE %, SW Y Section 11 and W ¥4 NW % Section
12, TI1IN, R51W. A review of records on file with the Water Rights Program shows the land
described in the water right was last irrigated in 1992. Aerial imagery of the area does not show an
irrigation system on any of the parcels described in the water right.  The Chief Engineer of the Water
Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 2701A-3 due to abandonment
and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 2701A-3 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 2701 A-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Qur tecords show you to be the owners
of property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counse! if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.




June 5, 2018
Water Right No. 2701 A-3
Page2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018.

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E,
Capitol Avenue, Pierte SD) by June 15, 2018.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 2701A-3, DUANE C PANKRATZ

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 2701A-3 with land now owned by Wink Family LLP, Donald Lockwood, Transformation Inc.,
and Rooster Flats LLC.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture. '

A review of records for Water Right No. 2701A-3 found the land was last irrigated in 1992, A review
of recent aerial imagery does not show an irrigation system in place on any of the land. Land
ownership was determined by contacting the Brookings County Register of Deeds. Letters were
written in August, 2017 to all of the land owners requesting information on the existence of an
irrigation system or if they had knowledge that the land had been irrigated and would like to intervene
in the proceeding. No response was received.

e/

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 5, 2018 '

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov
June 12, 2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Alvin Kangas, 19243 448™ Ave, Lake Norden SD 57248
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator | '
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 3505-3

Water Right No. 3505-3 authorizes diversion of ground water from one well into the Big Sioux

Brookings Aquifer to irrigate the NE % Section 13, T113N, R54W. On the 2017 irrigation

questionnaire you indicated the use had been abandoned and made a notation the well screen is bad.

Records on file with our program reflect the same information has been reported since 2002 with the

land having last been irrigated in 1997. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is
. recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 3505-3 due to abandonment and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 3505-3 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 3505-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by Jily 2, 2018. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if Jegal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.




June 12, 2018
Alvin Kangas
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law,

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
- is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018,

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in confroversy .
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 22, 2018,



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 3505-3, ALVIN KANGAS

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of an1ronment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 3505-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture,

Irrigation questionnaires on file with the Water Rights Program reflect the land described in the water
right was last irrigated in 1997. The water right holder has reported since 2002 that the well screen is
bad and in 2017 reported the use had been abandoned. On November 15, 2017, a letter was written to
the water right holder requesting verification that he had abandoned the use. No response was

received.
Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 12, 2018

Note:

The water right holder also holds a vested water right for irrigation of the SW % Section 8, T113N,
R53W. Cancellation consideration of Water Right No. 3505-3 does mot pertain to irrigation done
under Vested Water Right No. 141-3.




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES .
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 5750+1-3182
http:/idenr.sd.gov
June 12, 2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: H Gary Kemnitz, 35975 Kemnitz Rd, Platte SD 57369-6424
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator ﬂ '
, for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer .
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Right No. 3598-3

Water Right No. 3598-3 authorizes diversion of water from the Missouri River for irrigation of 110
acres in Section 22, T98N, R69W in Charles Mix County. On your 2017 irrigation questionnaire you
indicated the water use had been abandoned and explained the system was flooded out and too
expensive to replace. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommendmg cancellation
of Water Right No. 3598-3 due to abandonment and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will -consider cancellation of Water Right No. 3598-3 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No, 3598-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according |
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. The petition |
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the |
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 12, 2018
H Gary Kemnitz
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfsited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by Jaw.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. '

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired. :

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 22, 2018.




.

'DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp:/fdenr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 3598-3, H GARY KEMNITZ

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 3598-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture. ‘ '

Records on file with the Water Rights Program reflect the land was last irrigated in 2008. The water ~
right holder reported in 2011 the electric hookup had been flooded out. Since 2015, he has reported the
repairs were too expensive and has abandoned the use. On December 13, 2017 a letter was written to
Mr. Kemnitz requesting verification he no longer wished to irrigate. No response was received.

yravy/

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman,; Chief Engineer
June 12, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future,



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
' JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOQTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 5, 2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO; Floyd Obenauer, PO Box 386, Eureka SD 57347 ‘
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator /QV
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer :
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 4314-3

Water Right No., 4314-3 authorizes use of water from two gravel pits located in the NW Y% SW Y%
Section 1, T125N, R73W for a sand and gravel operation. On May 2, 2018, Eric Gronlund with our
program spoke with you regarding the use of water as described in the water right. During the
conversation you indicated you had not operated the sand and gravel operation for about 20 years.
The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No.
4314-3 due to abandonment and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 4314-3 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523-E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 4314-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Qur records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thry

- 46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-] thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 5, 2018
Floyd Obenauer
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the heating on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018,

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may. use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 15, 2018.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING

523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOQUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

" hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER RIGHT NO., 4314-3, FLOYD OBENAUER
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right

No. 4314-3,

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture,

On May 1, 2018, Eric Gronlund with the Water Rights Program spoke with Mr, Obenauer concerning

the water right. Mr. Obenauer confirmed he no longer has a gravel operation at the site identified on
the water right and has not operated at that location for about 20 years.

L=t

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 5, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
‘ 523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKQTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 5,2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Verlyn & Jeremie Jelsma, 41414 309™ St, Springfield SD 57062
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator M
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Englneer
Water Rights Program :

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Permit No. 7267-3

Water Permit No. 7267-3 authorizes diversion of water from one well (Niobrara Formation) to irrigate
171 acres in the S %2 Section 12, T93N, R60W. On May 2, 2018, Keith DeJong, a staff engineer with
our program met with you to conduct a licensing investigation. It is our understanding that due to an
inadequate water supply, the project was not developed. The time limit for completion of works, as
specified in the permit, expired in December, 2016. Based on the investigation, the Chief Engineer of
the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 7267-3 due to non-
construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 7267-3 at 11:30 am,
Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 7267-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing, Our records show you to be the owners
of property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thra 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.




June 5, 2018
Verlyn & Jeremie Jelsma
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must befiled with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018,

Prier to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 15, 2018.



*

DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 7267-3, VERLYN & JEREMIE JELSMA
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 7267-3.
The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.
An investigation conducted on May 2, 2018 by Keith DelJong with the Water Rights Program, found

the project had not been constructed. The owners confirmed they did not find adequate water and had
abandoned the project. The time limit to complete the project expired December 12, 2016.

nar/l

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 5, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



CITY OF SISSETON RECEIVED
406 2™ AVE. WEST APR 12 7018

SISSETON, SD 57262
PHONE: (605) 698-3391 - FAX (605) 698-3271 " eROCRAM

April 9, 2018

Mr. Eric Gronlund

Water Rights Program SD-DENR
523 East Capital

Pierre, SD 57501-3182

RE: Future Use Water Permit No 4796-3
City of Sisseton, SD

Dear Mr. Gronlund,

The City of Sisseton requests that the Water Management Board retain its Future Use Water
Permit No. 4796-3 of 1,607 acre-ft.

The following list shows the City’s annual pumping records from the past three years:

2015 2016 2017
Well T 53,516,343 77,778,233 66,662,762
Well V 55,655,643 34,827,313 50,328,540
Total 109,171,986 gal 112,605,546 gal 116,991,302 gal
335 acre-ft 345.6 acre-ft 359 acre-ft

The future water use reserve recommended by the Water Management board is twice the average
annual use which would be a minimum of 718 acre-ft.

Roberts County, in which the City of Sisseton resides, was one of the few counties not to see a
decrease in population. Over the past three years there has been a steady increase in water use of
approximately 3%. If this trend continues at a similar rate the estimated annual water use for
2024 would be 428.7 acre-ft. requiring 857.4 acre-ft for reserve. The water use can be highly
variable though, with weather playing a large roll on the summer season water use. New
development by City endeavors and Tribal endeavors shows progress and increased future
demands that the City will need to meet. When considering the existing facilities served and
potential future development, the City of Sisseton requests to retain its current Future Water Use
Permit in order to meet future demands. The existing permit reserves of 1,607 acre-ft would
ensure that all future demands can be met.

Sincerely,

Terry Jaspers, Mayor




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
' , JOE FOSS BUILDING

523 EAST CAPITOL -
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

ReAT Faces. GREATPLACES,

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 4796-3, City of Sisseton

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
4796-3, City of Sisseton, c/o Terry Jaspers, Mayor, 406 2™ Ave W, Sisseton SD 57262.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 4796-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for
1,607 acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of
the water reserved under Permit No. 4796-3 , 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the
water reserved by Permit No. 4796-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the
public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 4796-3 is subject to payment of the $195.00
fee pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

ool

Jegnne Goodman, Chief Engineer




Form &

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

- ) S8
County of CO&,I%IIQK] )

1 ja,('/@e/ W etbestiQ

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the [UM’?/ ’{/OUJY\
Fklic Opinien
printed and published in M )Q: lﬁi [gu N

County of CO/L! lfg‘(/o A and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

Jang, 5,0’20(%

Cost of Printing <& 5/27- 5‘7

{Signature)

Aacorm‘a ca Lexl,

(Titke)

¢ /11 /1%

(Date Signed)

RECEIVED
JUN 13 2018

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM




RECEIVED
JUNO7208

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA s
County of Roberts

Kevin H. Deutsch of said county, being
first duly sworn, on oath says, that he is _ Editor of
THE SISSETON COURIER, a weekly newspaper printed and
published in Sisseton, in said county of Roberts, and has full
and personal knowledge of all the facts herein stated; that said
newspaper is a legal newspaper and has a bonafide circulation
of at least two hundred copies weekly, and has been published
within said county for 52 successive weeks next prior to the
publication of the notice herein mentioned, and was and is

printed wholly or in part in an office maintained at said place
of publication; that the Notice of Notice Of Hearing
Review Future Use Water Permita printed
copy of which, taken from the paper in which the same was
published, is attached to this sheet, and is made a part of this
affidavit, was published in said newspaper at least once in each
week for one successive weeks, on the day of
each week on which said newspaper was regularly published,
to-wit:

June 5

2018 .

that the full amount of the fee is charged for publication of said
Notice insures to the benefit of the publisher of said newspa-
per; that no agreement or understanding for the division there
has been made with any other persor, and that nd part thereof
has been agreed to be paid to any person whomsoever and that
the fees charged for the publication there of are § 39.13

jée.av%\ = -/B-DU"-*-\
day of

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __2 t‘h

2018

Aleed e Zaes,

““NQI@W Public, Roberts County, South Dakota

June ,AD,

:"‘ % NOTAH v >
i { SEAL } i .
?i 1; P .: .§
RN

-«.f" SOUW\“‘T«"

frapaont

& \%Q puiksiy ﬁw}'plres Februarvy 3, 2022

NOTICE OF. HEAR]NG TO: -
{ "REVIEW FUYURE, USE, .
. WATER PERl\g]T No. 4796-3
., Notice is given: that:the. Water
Management Boardq will review.
; : Use., Permit; No .14796:3,

‘prOgTess masiel, .

Inentof the: water. reserved by,

‘the { Permitsjand - future; Blans,. for

dgveLogmmt of the water rese;

by ?exmlt! NO r4‘"19.(6 3;(;’1‘]1[ Pﬁf"
81

from.groynd yvaier wellsiless than
200 feet’.deep. (Veblen,; Aquifer).
Vlocated_m the: S¢1R20:Bection 1

/o mit, and’the sign

rently ,résemes 1,607 acesfeet, 46.

172 Section .~,13,9=;,IL

tion. may be. informal,, but jt.amust
mcluda a statement descmbmg the:
peutmner & mteresj; in the . :ﬁ;ture

tloner s, fopgps i 0n+_ to o,rL' su;pﬁpn
o, conunwng{thesiﬁ;tsm use:pers’

e, hearing .@smcw

ed User Permit, Nogr 47963 il be

cpnducted. pyrsuant.sto .the provis-
¢ - siong sof gSDCIn46-1&-, 625,
46-2711,;46:5:38.1; Board’

- ARSD 74:02:01 2501tlgru-
74 02,(}1 2503 _a.nd ontested case
pmcedurﬁ; cont

\'.J-e.\«mu thenl. B

AM@@

SN:R: ,},w SW1/4, Seguo
W1/2 )

I8 suant tQaNSPCLw‘-:ﬁaQAﬁz

the. Chief. Engineer of the- Water

nghts Program recommends, ghat
iy No. 47963 R

EF-EECT fmr:!&@?za\g;e»feet mm

alty becausen) thepesegved water

maybe developed, 2) thereis need

fogithe, neserved . m_ter 32{ the,pros

pesed use will be a benifiial use
msl ‘4);'-11 issin the pisblic.interest. -
e, Water,Managem

wﬂ conduct the: hearmg) Teview:

Future Ugg,.gqrml 0.
11:30, 0 o July; 2.2
Eloyd Mathew, Training Qeﬂtef

JQE» F@Sf»*;Bld.ggmﬁ.?? Em 4P1WJ> The

ierre L
Chle £ Engineer 1S&Ixotiﬁual o hm
ing uponsthe Bugrc}}and -Board

1§(autho{r.;zed 0.)-a allow the. per-
1nit to remain in effect, 2); améng:
th,eﬁrmmntnbx adding .qualifica-

L.0o Eﬂsmf?el' b_ B4

development;: ozef) dake,no, action, 'palaln

tions, 3) cangel the permit
development, o5no planned

affer;] ,hg:ggches aseonclusion based

upon actsjwentgd, st the pubpc :

h,ea,nngt S i

. -Any iriterested person who may

be.;affected by;.a ;Boargl"- G

and who, infends: o, participate. i

the .hegqngi,befom the: Board.

present evidences, or: 1o

me witniggses accondm to( SDCL
st £

‘..‘Watg;r Rights Program?, Ji

Building, 523 E;, Cap:tol Ave,

Pierro SD 57501, (605. 773,3352)
lder’s. .mai

ent;,.Bo,ard,' the

and Progra.m )

Shief « Engmeersaddres .1s
Eoss 1

nqﬁeﬂ ﬁl;ngta Ee

‘ hag the ;mghtﬂto be;prq@ntéér o ‘be!

represented by a flawyer. ; These:
andjother dueprocess rights willbe,
forfeited if ;hq mot*exerc:sed. .

.leaW*‘?r"ﬂ !:"l 'Is‘:rir;f ~.»'-"-’L.

ATy, DeEso swishing, 8- copy
ofythes:ChiefEngineer!s; recon:
mendation.,futher gnformation.op
thﬁ:fpprml&u%qasm (ACpes

Obtainr.an: intermreten fom dhe.
hearing ifngets mayscontact Bm;
Gronlun¢ W«afer Rtghts Pgo :

_ apng; mﬂ,xbe
t;cally dq,layed for at least”

o 20:dgys ypomwritten requentiofihe
- pérmit. fpymer em!any,pe;son awho

has: filed:a petifion’ to,.qppose..or

suppQr- continpance of:the: Fagur

& . Fequest. for

delay mus ﬁled._vmhlthe Ch1e§'
y&,z 8. :

0 a8 mayle-sé'
the Qﬂice qf Hgmmg ‘Examiners
tohconducr ay hqanng Aif either..a

. pxoperty\nght is being temm‘ted

oru)the dollan amonntin;, contrg-
$

i ihe

“,descnbed
bove then, You‘"nggi togﬁnoq.fy
the Chief. Engineer (Water, Rights
523 E Capitql Ave,Pierre

. June 15,2018z Steven



s CITY or Physical Address: 401 S Highland Ave
M I S O N Billing Address: 116 W Center St

Madison, SD 57042

Pubhc Worlks Department

RECEIVED
MAY 07 2018

TER RIGHTS
WAPROGRkM

May 4, 2018

Karen Schlaak, Environmental Scientist
SDDENR, Water Rights Program

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501-3182

RE: Future Water Use Permit No. 6512-3

Karen:

The City of Madison is planning to retain the future water use permit. The City feels there exists
a reasonable need to reserve the subject 387 acre-feet. With the continued growth and
economic development, we feel it is in our best interest to retain Permit No. 6512-3.

If there is a need for more information, please contact me at {605)256-7527.

Sincerely,

QL L

Rick Nighbert

Water Superintendent

RN/re

L e . . ]

www.cityofmadisonsd.com
Phone: (605)256-7515 Fax: (605)256-7538



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 6512-3, City of Madison

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
6512-3, City of Madison, c/o Rick Nighbert, Water Supt, 116 W Center St, Madison SD 57042,

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 6512-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for
387 acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the
water reserved under Permit No. 6512-3 , 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water
reserved by Permit No. 6512-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public
interest. ‘

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 6512-3 is subject to payment of the $95.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

Kool

- Jeapne Goodman, Chief Engineer
May 24, 2018




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION RECEIVE - Madison Daily Leader 1M
J -
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 9N -4 2088
WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ;
S8.
County of Lake }
AUb“?X..!:?!rse" cereenmnnenens OF the City of Madison, County of Lake,

State of South Dakota, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says:

The Madison Daily Leader is a daily legal newspaper of general circulation,
printed and published in the City of Madison, in said County of Lake, by Hunter
Publishing, Inc., Jon M. Hunter, publisher, and has been such legal newspaper
during the times hereinafter mentioned; that the said Madison Daily Leader has
been in existence as such legal newspaper for more than one year prior to the
publication of the notice hereunto attached, and has during ail of said time had, and
how has, more than 200 bona fide subscribers; that the undersigned, the affiant,
is the Secretary of the said newspaper, in charge of the advertis-
ing depariment thereof and has personal knowledge of ali the facts stated in this
affidavit and the advertisement headed

City of Madison

...........................

printed copy of which hereunto attached, was printed and published in the said
newspaper for .......0ne successive weeks, once each week and on the
same day 0f the week, on the following dates, to-wit:

on...Jhursday . the..318%.. dayof .... MYy 2018
On vy BHE s day of , 20 ;
L0 ¢ RO sthe i day of ....... .20 ;
O .. riiemrasnsrassmaressens L the v, 1 E ) s 20, maerreerennnren
On ythe e, day of , 20 3
L6) 4 U, , the v G2Y OF 1| O, ;
On , the dayof ..... | ;
OIL corrrernereermsssnsermonsonsens sthe v, day of .....ccververrernsssssssrsnins 1| ;
That ¥ 44.49 being the full amount of the fees for publication of the

attached notice inures solely for the benefit of the publisher of the said newspaper;
that no arrangement or understanding for a division thereof has been made with
any other person and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any other
person whomsoever.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ... 25 ... day of
Juns 2.8 ...

ANN L.KOCH

3
3

-------

Notary Public, Lake County, South Dakota

Ma%&:%wq

m NOTARY PUBLIC 2= o
o SOUTH QAKF)TA x H“L

A
-a‘.




Court

County of

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Filed in the office of

onthe

day of

20 i

Attorneys for




Report to the Chief Engineer
Water Permit Application No. 7846A-3
Marvin Czech

May 21, 2018

Water Permit No. 7846-3 appropriates 1.33 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from two wells
to be completed into the Big Sioux:North aquifer (22 feet deep) located in the NW % NW Y

Section 3 for irrigation of 120 acres located in the NW % Section 3; all in T115N-R52W. This
land is also authorized for irrigation under Water Permit No. 7350-3 from the Big Sioux River.

Water Permit No. 7846-3 has a priority date of May 23, 2013, construction completion date of
August 5, 2018, and water is to be put to beneficial use by August 5, 2022. Water Permit
Application No. 7846A-3, if approved, will extend the date to complete construction to August 5,
2023.

Richard Schmit passed away May 16, 2014. The water permit was transferred from the original
owner, Richard Schmit, to his wife Roxan Schmit based on a transfer of ownership form
submitted on June 19, 2017. There is documentation from Genny McMath of the Water Rights
Program dated January 24, 2018 to Marvin Czech regarding needing to file a notice of transfer
of ownership Permit No. 7846-3. Mr. Czech is likely holding off formally filing the transfer of
ownership until the application for an extension is granted. If the extension of time is not

granted, the application will become subject to cancellation for non-construction after August 5,
2018.

The request to extend the construction period was made because the former owner passed away,
and Mr. Czech indicated they acquired the land in late 2017 and he does not have time enough
this summer to look for water (Water Rights, 2018a).

Discussion

Pursuant to South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-5-26 a permit may be amended to extend the
construction period, “but only on account of delays due to physical or engineering difficulties
which could not have been reasonably anticipated, due to operation of law beyond the power of
the applicant to avoid, or due to other exigent circumstances identified by the Water
Management Board.” The application does not cite physical or engineering difficulties which
could not have been reasonably anticipated as the basis for request for an extension of time. The
application also does not cite any operation of law beyond the power of the applicant to avoid as
Justification for the request of an extension of time. There could been matters with Mr. Schmit’s
estate that prevented or would have delayed Mrs. Schmit from construction. However, most
plausible is the applicant relies on a Board finding that exigent circumstance exist due to the
death of the prior landowner and the time when Mr. Czech purchased the property from Mrs.
Schmit. DENR understands that Mr. Czech has farmed the land for Mrs. Schmit after the death
of her husband. '

In reviewing the application, SDCL 46-2A-12 and 46-5-30.4 provide guidance regarding the
extent of review. SDCL 46-2A-12 provides for amendment of a permit or license “only if the
change does not unlawfully impair existing rights and is for a beneficial use and in the public
interest. SDCL 46-5-30.4 provides that an amendment may not increase the rate of diversion or



increase the volume of water to be appropriated under the original water permit and the
amendment may not impair existing rights.

Existing Rights

The existing water rights/permits from the Big Sioux:North aquifer in the area of Water Permit
Application No. 7846A-3 are shown in Figure 1 and summarized in Table 1. There are nine
water rights/permits within three miles of the proposed diversion points for Water Permit
Application No. 7846A-3. The nearest water permit is about 1.1 miles to the northeast of the
wells proposed by the application (Water Rights, 2018b).

Figure 1: Proposed diversion points for Water Permit Application No. 7846A-3 and area water
rights/permits appropriating water from the Big Sioux:North aquifer within a three mile radius
(Water Rights, 2018b)



Table 1: Summary of Water Rights/Permits in Figure 1

Permit No. Name Status Use | Rate (cfs) | Acres
2615A-3 Endres LE IRR | 1.67 136
5562-3 Endres LC IRR | 1.66 136
5158-3 Sioux RWS LC RWS |2.44 n/a
7129-3 Little PE IRR |[1.78 140
8297-3 Valley View Farms PE COM | 0.08 n/a
7421-3 Valley View Farms PE IRR |2.0 , 156
7012-3 Sioux River Dairy PE COM | 0.089 n/a
7844-3 Bass PE IRR |1.78 235
7193-3 Claremont Colony LC IRR |1.33 130

LC- water right, PE —water permit, IRR- irrigation, COM- commercial, RWS — rural water system

Near the Big Sioux River, the aquifer is under unconfined conditions. Therefore, drawdown is
not expected to be significant far from a production well. The DENR — Water Rights Program
monitors 27 observation wells completed into the Big Sioux:North aquifer. The nearest
observation well is CD-57B located two miles north of the well site proposed by Application No.
7846A-3. Figure 2 shows the hydrograph for CD-57B (Water Rights, 2018c).

DENR Water Rights Observation Well: CD-57B

1

5t

S L] ! S S 0N 1= et tbpe o Lodo I | i Y

Water Level from Top of Casing
&
L]
29
—_
]
_|am®
=~ N
2%
o |
i_.: =
__ e®

E%’f‘?'":"""f""‘?*‘?"'k"-“» | W LN | 'A'
i i?i; ‘ i

sl | i . ’ | , ‘

12/31/1956  1231/1960 12/31/1964 12/31/19%68 12311972 123171976 12/31/1980 1231/1984 1231/1988 1231/1997 123171996 12/31/2000 12/31/2004 12731/2008 1273172012 12302016

Figure 2: Hydrograph of DENR-Water Rights observation well CD-57B (Water Rights, 2018a)

The water level in the observation well shows a good response to climatic conditions. The water
levels rise (recharge during wet years) and gradually decline during dry years. The effects of
pumping can be seen but does not appear to be significant over the period of record. Due to the
distance involved and unconfined aquifer conditions it is not anticipated that granting an ‘
extension of time to develop these wells will result in impairment of existing water -
rights/permits.



Conclusions

1. Water Permit Application No. 7846A-3 proposes to extend the construction period for
Water Permit No. 7846-3 from August 5, 2018, to August 5, 2023.

2. Water Permit No. 7846-3 appropriates 1.33 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from two
wells to be completed into the Big Sioux:North aquifer (22 feet deep) located in the NW
/a NW Vs Section 3 for irrigation of 120 acres located in the NW % Section 3; all in
T115N-R52W. This land is also authorized for irrigation under Water Permit No. 7350-3
from the Big Sioux River.

3. If approved, Water Permit No. 7846A-3 will retain its May 23, 2013, priority date.

4. Pursuant to South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-5-26 a permit may be amended to
extend the construction period, “but only on account of delays due to physical or
engineering difficulties which could not have been reasonably anticipated, due to
operation of law beyond the power of the applicant to avoid, or due to other exigent
circumstances identified by the Water Management Board.”

5. The applicant states the basis for requesting the extension of time is the previous owner
passed away and since they acquired the land in late 2017 there is not time to look for
water. The applicant seeks a finding by the Water Management Board that exigent
circumstances exist for not meeting the original construction period.

6. There is a reasonable probability that this application will not impair existing water
rights/permits with adequate wells.

7. If Application No. 7846A-3 is approved, Mr. Czech will need to file a transfer of
ownership for Water Permit No. 7846-3.

Eric Gronlund

Water Rights Program, DENR

References

Water Rights 2018a. File for Water Permit Application No. 7265A-3, Marvin Czech. SD
DENR - Water Rights Program, DENR, Joe Foss Bldg., Pierre South Dakota.

Water Rights 2018b. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR — Water Rights Program, DENR, Joe
Foss Bldg., Pierre South Dakota.

Water Rights 2018c. Water Right Program Observation Well Files. SD DENR — Water Rights
Program, DENR, Joe Foss Bldg., Pierre South Dakota.




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER PERMIT
APPLICATION NO. 7846A-3, Marvin Czech ’

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning
Water Permit Application No. 7846A-3, Marvin Czech, 45848 176" Street, Watertown
SD 57201,

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL for an extension of time for five years
to Water Permit No. 7846-3 because of exigent circumstances because 1) the proposed
diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights, 2) the
proposed use is a beneficial use and 3) it is in the public interest with the following
qualifications:

1. The wells approved under Permit Nos. 7846-3 and 7846A-3 will be located near
domestic wells and other wells which may obtain water from the same aquifer.
The well owner under this Permit shall control his withdrawals so there is not a
reduction of needed water supplies in adequate domestic wells or in adequate
wells having prior water rights.

2. The wells authorized by Permit Nos. 7846-3 and 7846A-3 shall be constructed by
a licensed well driller and construction of the well and installation of the pump
shall comply with Water Management Board Well Construction Rules, Chapter
74:02:04 with the well casing pressure grouted (bottom to top) pursuant to Section
74:02:04:28.

3. The diversion rate from Water Permit No. 7350-3 (Big Sioux River) and Water
Permit Nos. 7846-3 and 7846A-3, combined, shall not exceed the statutory limit
of 1.0 cfs per 70 acres and 2 acre feet per acre.

4. This Permit is approved subject to the irrigation water use questionnaire being
submitted each year.

See report on application for additional information.

e Kprlopa

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
May 24, 2018

NOTE: If this application is approved you will need to file a notice of transfer of
ownership of Water Permit No. 7846-3.



RECEIVED
JUN 13 2018

WATER RIGHTS
Form 8 PROGRAM

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
AL )SS
County of (_0d H"{ﬁ[c‘-l ) )

I, \jc‘LH\u’ [OC'H(‘&"@«.Q,

certify that the attached printed Notice was taken

from the |\ L{'{’,IJ‘{'C 1w
//) \ v
Wl’L\ L?L-l(‘, C@m&ﬂ

DENR

printed and published in Jl "fkhf A Town

' \
County of ( od *ﬂj\’*'c N and
state of South Dakota. The notice was published

in the newspaper on the following date:

June b, Loi

Cost of Printing % [X,"{ 15{

e ki [ ottt S0

(Signature)

*"lCCfClL..YE‘t ne:{'/_ﬁ'(é LK

(Title))

/1 /201§

(Date Signed)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
NO. 7846A-3 to Amend Water
Permit No. 7846-3
Notice is given that Marvin Czech,
45848 176" St, Watertown SD
57201 has filed an application for
a water permit to amend Water
Permit No. 7846-3 to extend the
length of time allowed to complete
construction of works. Water
Permit No. 7846-3 appropriates
1.33 cubic feet of water per second
from two wells to be completed
into the Big Sioux:North Aquifer
(22 feet deep) located in the NW
1/4 NW 1/4 Section 3 for irrigation
of 120 acres located In the NW
1/4 Section 3; all in T115N-
R52W. This land is authorized for

irrigation under Water Permit No.

approved August 5, 2013 and
the proposed project was to be

by August 5, 2018, with
water being put to beneficial use
by August 5, 2022. Application
No. 784B8A-3 requests to extend
the length of time allowed to
complete construction of the
project from August 5, 2018, to
August 5, 2023. Application No.
7848A-3, if approved, will retain
the May 23, 2013, priority date
assigned to Permit No. 7846-3.
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 a
permit may be amended to exlend
the time for a completion of
construction due to delays caused
by engineering difficulties, delays
caused by operation of law or
delays caused by other exigent
circumstances by

SDCL 48-2A-4(10) provides that
“if the applicant does not contest
the recommendation of the Chief
Engineer and no petition to

the is received

oppose the application 3
the Chief Engineer shall act on the
application pursuant to the Chief
Engineer's recommendation and

Engineer makes a finding that an
application, even if uncontested,
presents important issues of
public policy or public interest that
should be heard by the board."
In this case, the Chief Engineer
finds that this application presents
important issues of public
interest that N;:mmd be heard by
the Water nagement Board.
Pursuant 1o SDCL 48-2A-2, the
Chief Engineer recommends
APPROVAL of Application No.
7846A-3 for an extension of time
because 1) existing rights will not
be unlawfully impaired, 2) it is a
beneficial use of water, and 3) it
is in the public interest. The Chief
E ‘s recommendation with
qual , the application,
and staff repot are available
at http://denr.sd.gov/ipublic or
contact Eric Gronlund for this
information, or other information,
at the Water Rights Program
address provided below.
The Water Management Board
will consider this application at
11:30 am on July 12, 2018 in
the Matthew Training Center,
Joe Foss Bidg, 523 E. Capitol
Ave. Pierre SD. The Chief
Engineer's recommendation
is not final or binding upon the
Board. The Board is authorized
to 1) approve, 2) approve with
qualifications, 3) defer, or 4) deny
this application based cn the facts
presented at the public hearing.
Any interested person who intends
to participate in the hearing
shall file a petition to oppose or
support the application and the
petition shall be filed with BOTH
the applicant and Chief Engineer.

The applicant must also file a
petition if opposed to the Chief
Engineer's recommendation.
The Chief Engineers address
is "Water Rights

Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre SD 57501 (805 773-
3352)" and the applicant's
mailing address is given above.
A petition filed by either an
interested person or the applicant
must be filed by July 2, 2018,
The petiton may be informal,
but shall be in writing and shall
include a statement describing
the pel'xtiomt‘sm;nhml in the

be appealed to the
Circuit Court and State Supreme
Court as provi by law

controversy exceeds $2,500,00 or
a property right may be terminated,
any party bg: contested case
may require to use
the Office of Ha-'mWEwﬁm
by giving notice of the request to
the agency no later than ten days
after service of a notice of hearing
Issued pursuant to SDCL 1-26-17.
This is a Notice of Hearing, service

;
E
|

I
i
ik

-

i
832
il
e

g
g
;
2
;

9, 48-1-13 thru 46-1-16; 46-2-3.1
46-2-8, 48-2-11, 48-2-17; 46-2A-1
thru 46-2A-12, 46-2A-14, 46-2A-
15, 46-2A-20, 48-2A-21, 46-2A-
23; 48-5-1.1, 46-5-2 thru 48-5-26,
46-5-30.2 thru 46-5-30.4, 46-5-31,
46-5-32 thru 46-5-34.1, 46-5-38
thru 48-5-39, 46-546, 46.5-47,
46-549; 46-6-1 thru 46-5-3.1,
46-6-6.1, 46-6-10, 46-8-13, 46-6-
14, 46-8-21, 46-6-26; and Board
Rules ARSD 74:02:01:01 thru
74:02:01:25.02; 74:02:01:35.01.
Steven M. Pimer

Secretary
Department of Environment and
Natural Resources.
Published once at an
approximate cost of $117.12.
| 275 | 2(June B, 2018)



Form 8

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
Al ) SS
County of 'I‘ﬁﬂu,u\, )

L Lee fonnu Dude t

certify that the attached printed Notice was taken

from the 7}:L( -u"ﬂ'fﬂ- / / n

(' ) ﬁJ FR(’,{)VLE/ | (44t

CRTI
printed and published in | [Lﬁ ‘{[be)L‘u e

County of ” a4m /M/ and

state of South Dakota. The notice was published

in the newspaper on the following date:

dund L, 72619
= 1,0l

Cost of Printing

W o.N N
I e Dd Lk

(Signature)

Ot o

(Title)

-l Del8

(Date Signed)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

NO. 7846A-3 TO AMEND WATER
PERMIT NO. 7846-3

Notice is given that Marvin
Czech, 45848 176" St, Watertown
SD 57201 has filed an application
for a water permit to amend Water
Permit No, 7846-3 to extend the
length of time allowed to complete
construction of works. Water Permit
No. 7846-3 appropriates 1.33 cubic
feet of water per second from two
wells to be completed into the Big
Sioux:North Aquifer (22 feet deep)
located in the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Sec-
tion 3 for irrigation of 120 acres lo-
cated in the NW 1/4 Section 3; all in
T115N-R52W. This land is autho-
rized for irrigation under Water Per-
mit No. 7846-3 from the Big Sioux
River.

Water Permit No. 7846-3 was
approved August 5, 2013 and the
proposed project was to be com-
pleted by August 5, 2018, with water
being put to beneficial use by August
5, 2022, Application No. 7846A-3 re-
quests to extend the length of time
allowed to complete construction of
the project from August 5, 2018, to
August 5, 2023. Application No.
7846A-3, if approved, will retain the
May 23, 2013, priority date assigned
to Permit No. 7846-3.

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 a per-
mit may be amended to extend the
time for a completion of construction
due to delays caused by engineering
difficulties, delays caused by opera-
tion of law or delays caused by other
exigent circumstances as identified
by the Water Management Board.
This application is requesting an
extension of time because the pre-
vious land owner passed away and
Mr. Czech acquired the land in late
2017.

SDCL 46-2A-4(10) provides that
“if the applicant does not contest the
recommendation of the Chief Engi-
neer and no petition to oppose the
application is received, the “hief
Engineer shall act on the applicason
pursuantto the Chief Engineer’s rec-
ommendation and no hearing may
be held before the board, unless the
Chief Engineer makes a finding that
an application, even if uncontested,
presents important issues of public
policy or public interest that should
be heard by the board.” In this case,
the Chief Engineer finds that this
application presents important is-
sues of public interest that should
be heard by the Water Management
Board.

RECEIVED
JUN 0 8 2018

TER RIGHTS
Wpi‘:l ROGRAM

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the
Chiet Engineer recommends AP-
PROVAL of Application No. 7846A-
3 for an extension of time because
1) existing rights will not be unlaw-
fully impaired, 2) it is a beneficial
use of water, and 3) it is in the public
interest. The Chief Engineer’s rec-
ommendation with qualifications,
the application, and staff report are
gvallable at http://denr.sd.gov/pub-
lic or contact Eric Gronlund for this
information, or other information, at
the Water Rights Program address
provided below.

_ The Water Management Board
will consider this application at 11:30
am on July 12, 2018 in the Matthew
Training Center, Joe Foss Bldg, 523
E. Capitol Ave. Pierre SD. The Chief
Engineer's recommendation is not
final or binding upon the Board, The
Board is authorized to 1) approve,
2) approve with qualifications, 3) de-
fer, or 4) deny this application based
on the facts presented at the public
hearing.

Any interested person who in-
tends to participate in the hearing
shall file a petition to oppose or
support the application and the pe-
tition shall be filed with BOTH the
applicant and Chief Engineer. The
applicant must also file a petition if




opposed to the Chief Engineer’s rac-
ommendation. The Chief Engineer's
address is “Water Rights Program,
Foss Building,- 523 E Capitol, Pierre
SD 57501 (605 773-3352)" and the
applicant’s maifing address is given
above. A petition filed by either an
interested person or the applicant
must be filed by July 2, 2018.

The petition may be informal, but
shall be in writing and shall include
a statement describing the petition-
er's interest in the application, the
petitioner’s reasons for opposing or
supporting the application, and the
signature and mailing address of
the petitioner or the petitioner's legal
counsel, if legal counsel is obtained.
The hearing is an adversary pro-
ceeding and any party has the right
to be present at the hearing and to
be represented by a lawyer. These
and other due process rights will be
forfeited if they are not exercised
at the hearing and decisions of the
Board may be appealed to the Cir-
cuit Court and State Supreme Court
as provided by law.

The July 12, 2018 hearing date
will be automatically delayed for at
least 20 days upon written request
to the Chief Engineer from the ap-
plicant or any person who has filed
a petition to oppose or support the
application. The request for an au-
tomatic delay must be filed by July
2, 2018. If an automatic delay is re-
quested, the hearing will be resched-
uled for a future Board meeting and
personal notice will be pravided to all
petitioners regarding the time, date
and location.

Notice is given to individuals with
disabilities that this hearing is being
held in a physically accessible place.
Please notify the Department of En-
vironment and Natural Resources at
least 48 hours before the hearing if
you have a disability for which spe-
cial arrangements must be made at
the hearing. The telephone number
for making arrangements is (605)
773-3352.

Under SDCL 1-26-17(7) notices
nust state that “if the amount in con-
troversy exceeds $2,500.00 or if a
property right may be terminated, any
party to the contested case may re-
quire the agency to use the Office of
Hearing Examiners by giving notice
of the request to the agency no later
than ten days after service of a notice
of hearing issued pursuant to SDCL
1-26-17.” This is a Notice of Hearing,
service is being provided by publica-
tion, and the applicable date to give
notice to the Chief Engineer is June
18, 2018. However, since this partic-
ular matter is a water permit applica-
tion and not a monetary controversy
in excess of $2,500.00 or termination
of a property right the Chief Engineer
disputes the applicability of this pro-
vision and maintains that the hearing
must be conducted by the Board.

As applicable, the following pro-
vides the legal authority and jurisdic-
tion under which the hearing will be
held and the particular statutes and
rules pertaining to this application:
SDCL 1-26-16 thru 1-26-28; SDCL
46-1-1 thru 46-1-9, 46-1-13 thru
46-1-16; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11,
46-2-17; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-12, 46-
OA-14, 46-2A-15, 46-2A-20, 46-2A-
21, 46-2A-23; 46-5-1.1, 46-5-2 thru
46-5-26, 46-5-30.2 thru 46-5-30.4,
46-5-31, 46-5-32 thru 46-5-34.1, 46-
5-38 thru 46-5-39, 46-5-46, 46-5-47,
46-5-49; 46-6-1 thru 46-6-3.1, 46-6-
6.1, 46-6-10, 46-6-13, 46-6-14, 46-6-
21, 46-6-26; and Board Rules ARSD
74:02:01:01 thru 74:02:01:25.02;
74:02:01:35.01.

Steven M. Pimer, Secretary

Depariment of Environment and
Natural Resources.

Published June 6, 2018, at total
cost of $67.06.



and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 5, 2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Floyd Peterson, Oscar Inc., 209 27" St NW, Huron SD 57350

Lenny Peterson, 19111 Maple Ave., Hitchcock SD 57348

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator ﬁ@aﬂ
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer

Water Rights Program
SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and '_73 76-3

Water Permit No. 7375-3 authorizes diversion of water from the James River to irrigate 480 acres in
the W 12 and SE % Section 5, T115N, R62W. Water Permit No. 7376-3 authorizes diversion of water
from the James River to irrigate 320 acres in the W % Section 25, T114N, R62W. The time limit for
completion of the projects expired September 17, 2017. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights

Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 due to non-
construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 at
1:00 pm, Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss
Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may
be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Qur records show Oscar Inc
to be the owner of property covered by these water permits. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and
if you intend to participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine
witnesses according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2,
2018. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your
oppos1t10n to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal
counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.

DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT



June 5, 2018

Oscar Inc., Floyd Peterson
Lenny Peterson

Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is réquested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018.

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 15, 2018.



- DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NOS. 7373 AND 7376-3, OSCAR INC
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Enginéer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3.
The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permits due to non-construction.
Water Permit Applications have been filed to appropriate water that was held under these two permits.,

Filing of the applications confirms the projects were not developed by the September 17, 2017
completion date specified on the permits.

AL

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 5, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water permits does not prohibit new applications for these projects i the future,




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov
June 5, 2018
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Floyd Peterson, Oscar Inc., 209 27% St NW, Huron SD 57350

Lenny Peterson, 19111 Maple Ave., Hitchcock SD 57348

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator é 2@(% .
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer -

Water Rights Program
SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3

Water Permit No. 7375-3 authorizes diversion of water from the James River to irrigate 480 acres in
the W % and SE Y Section 5, T115N, R62W. Water Permit No, 7376-3 authorizes diversion of water
from the James River to irrigate 320 acres in the W % Section 25, T114N, R62W. The time limit for
completion of the projects expired September 17, 2017. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights
Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 due to non-
construction,

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 at
1:00 pm, Thursday, July 12, 2018 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Ttaining Center, Joe Foss
Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may
be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
Nos, 7375-3 and 7376-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show Oscar Inc
to be the owner of property covered by these water permits. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and
if you intend to participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine
witnesses according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 2,
2018. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your
opposition to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal
counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thry
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26,




June 5, 2018

Oscar Inc., Floyd Peterson
Lenny Peterson

Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.

Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 2, 2018.

Prior to July 2, 2018, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 15, 2018.



DEPARTMENT of ENVlRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NOS. 7373 AND 7376-3, OSCAR INC
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Bnginéer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3.
The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permits due to non-construction,
Water Permit Applications have been filed to appropriate water that was held under these two 15ermits.

Filing of the applications confirms the projects were not developed by the September 17, 2017
completion date specified on the permits.

L

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 5, 2018

Note:

Cancellation of the water permits does not prohibit new applications for these projects in the future.



REPORT ON WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 8352-3
Oscar Inc.
June 5, 2018

Application No. 8352-3 proposes to reinstate Water Permit No. 7375-3 because the project has
not been completed. Permit No. 7375-3 appropriates 6.68 cubic feet of water per second (cfs)
from the James River located on the section line between SE 1/4 SW 1/4 Section 4 and NE 1/4
NW 1/4 Section 9 for irrigation of 480 acres located in the W 1/2, SE 1/4 Section 5; all in
T115N-R62W. The permit was approved September 17, 2012, and the project was to be
completed September 17, 2017, with water being put to beneficial use by September 17, 2021.
Approval of No. 8352-3 will cancel No. 7375-3. This site is located approximately 5 miles south
of Frankfort SD in Spink County.

SDCL 46-2A-8.1 provides that the Water Management Board may reinstate any water permit
with a priority date after March 31, 1977, if unappropriated water is available and construction
necessary to put water to beneficial use was not completed pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-8 and 46-5-
26. Any application under this section shall be made within three years of the expiration of the
orfginal construction period pursuant to SDCL 46-2A. The priority date for the application to
reinstate a permit shall be the date the application to reinstate is filed. In this case the existing
permit was to be completed by September 17, 2017. This application was filed within the three
year expiration of the original construction period. The criteria for reinstatement is whether
unappropriated water is available.

Review of Water Source, Water Management and Current Appropriations

The water source for the proposed project is the James River in Spink County. Originating in
North Dakota, the James River flows southward to the Missouri River near Yankton, SD.
Approximately 475 miles of the James River are in South Dakota. During extended periods of
low'precipitation the James River experiences extremely low flows and cannot be considered a
reliable source of water.

In 1965 the SD Water Rights Commission, a predecessor to the SO Water Management Board,
placed a 300-cfs diversion limit on the James River in South Dakota from the North Dakota
border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line with a maximum combined diversion limit of
200-cfs from the North Dakota border to Huron, SD. Due to the Missouri River backwater into
the James River, the 300-cfs restriction has been applied from the North Dakota border to the
Yankton-Hutchinson County Line. Lynn Beck with the Water Rights Program prepared a report
on water availability on the James River at current appropriation on May 24, 2016. The report
included that maintaining the current diversion limits is appropriate. The Water Management
Board affirmed the diversion limits at their July 6, 2016 meeting when considering Water Permit




Application Nos. 8047-3, 8048-3 and 8123-3. Thé Water Management Board has followed
through and retained these same James River appropriation limits, (Water Rights. 2018).

In 2007 Water Rights staff made a review of all the existing James River water rights and
available stream flow gaging station information from the multiple gages the U.S. Geological
Survey (USGS) operates on the James River in South Dakota (USGS. 2018). This review lead to
a Chief Engineer recommendation and subsequent Water Management Board decision amending
all of the James River water rights/permits diverting water in the river reach from the North
Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line (Water Rights. 2018).

Following the hearing all of the James River water rights/permits contained the following
qualification:

e This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10"
of each calendar year, or at any time the river’s flow is obviously low, unless written
orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer. Diversions under this permit are subject
to senior water rights and any written orders issued by the Chief Engineer.

The water rights diverting in the most northern reach of river upstream from USGS gaging
station near Ashton SD contained the following qualification:
¢ This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage near Ashton, SD after pumping. '

The water rights diverting in the most central reach of river between USGS gaging station near
Ashton SD to the USGS gaging station at Huron, SD contained this qualification:

e This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

The water rights diverting in the most lower reach of river between USGS gaging station at
Huron, SD to USGS gaging station near Scotland SD contained this qualification:

» This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage near Scotland, SD after pumping.

The 300 cfs diversion limit from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County
Line, the 200 cfs diversion limit from the North Dakota border to Huron, SD along with the flow
bypass limit and August 10 shutoff date qualification addresses the water availability to
reasonably supply a limited amount of water diversion from the river. These diversion limits do



not guarantee water will be available during extremely dry climatic conditions for all permitted
uses.

Presently there are 108 Water Rights with diversions from the James River totaling 300.00-cfs
from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line. From the North Dakota
‘border to Huron, 8D, there are 70 Water Rights with diversions from the James River totaling
179.27-cfs. Based upon the James River appropriation limits the river is fully appropriated from
the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line, (Water Rights. 2018).

Water Permit No. 7375-3 held by this applicant failed to meet the requirement that construction
be completed by September 17, 2017. If this permit is cancelled, diversions from the total river
would decrease to 293.32 cfs and No 8352-3 is approved for the same 6.68 cfs diversion rate as
was authorized by No. 7375-3; the net effect would be the James River would continue to be
fully appropriated at 300 cfs from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County
Line.

Water Permit No. 7375-3 contains the following qualifications:

e This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10™
of each calendar year, unless written orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer.
Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any written orders
issued by the Chief Engineer.

» This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

If No. 8352-3 is approved, it should contain these same qualifications. Approval of No. 8352-3
will cancel No. 7375-3.

Conclusions

1. Water Permit No. 7375-3 has not been costructed. Permit No. 7375-3 appropriates 6.68
cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from the James River for irrigation of 480. The
permit was approved September 17, 2012, and the project was to be completed
September 17, 2017. _ : '

2. Application No. 8352-3 proposes to reinstate Water Permit No. 7375-3.

3. The Water Management Board has in place a 300 ¢fs diversion limit on the James River
in South Dakota from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line
with a maximum combined diversion limit of 200 cfs from the North Dakota border to
Huron, SD. Currently the 300 cfs limit has been met and the river is considered fully
appropriated. :



4. If this permit is cancelled, diversions from the total river would decrease to 293.32 cfs
and No 8352-3 is approved for the same 6.68 cfs diversion rate as was authorized by No.
7375-3, the net effect would be the James River would continue to be fully appropriated
at 300 cfs from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line.

5. If No. 8352-3 is approved, it should contain the following qualifications:

e This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August
10" of each calendar year unless written orders have been issued by the Chief
Engineer. Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any
written orders issued by the Chief Engineer.

e This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less
than 20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

6.  Approval of No. 8352-3 will cancel No. 7375-3.

=

Mark D. Rath
Natural Resources Engineer III

References

1. USGS. 2018. United States Geological Survey, National Water Information System —
Stream Gaging Station Network for South Dakota.

2.  Water Rights. 2018. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota.




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER PERMIT
APPLICATION NO. 8352-3, Oscar Inc.

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water

Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Application No. 8352-3, Oscar Inc., c/o Floyd Peterson, 209 27% Street SW, Huron SD.

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL of Application No. 8352-3 to reinstate
Permit No. 7375-3 because there is reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water
available for the applicant’s proposed use with the following qualifications:

1. Diversions of water from the James River shall be in accordance with the following criteria:

a) This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 107
of each calendar year, unless written orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer.
Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any written orders by
the Chief Engineer.

b) This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than 20
cfs bypassing the USGS gaging station at Huron SD after pumping.

2. This permit is approved subject to the irrigation water use questionnaire being submitted
each year.

See report on application for additional information.

s na—

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Jung12, 2018




REPORT ON WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 8353-3
QOscar Inc.
June 5, 2018

Application No. 8353-3 proposes to reinstate a portion of Water Permit No. 7376-3, which
appropriates 4.57 cfs from the James River located in the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 27 to irri gate
320 acres located in the W 1/2 Section 25; all in T114N-R62W. The permit was approved
September 17, 2012, and the project was to be completed September 17, 2017, with water being
put to beneficial use by September 17, 2021. Application No. 8353-3 proposes to reinstate a
portion of Permit No. 7376-3. That portion would include 2.28 cfs from the James River located
in the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 27 to irrigate 160 acres located in the NW 1/4 Section 25; all in
T114N-R62W. Application No. 8353-3 proposes to reinstate a portion of Water Permit No.
73776-3 since the project has not been completed. Approval of No. 8353-3 will cancel No. 7376-
3. This site is located approximately 8 miles northeast of Hitchcock SD.

SDCL 46-2A-8.1 provides that the Water Rights Program may reinstate any water permit with a
priority date after March 31, 1977, if unappropriated water is available and construction
necessary to put water to beneficial use was not completed pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-8 and 46-5-
26. Any application under this section shall be made within three years of the expiration of the
original construction period pursuant to SDCL 46-2A. The priority date for the application to
reinstate a permit shall be the date the application to reinstate is filed. In this case the existing
permit was to be completed by September 17, 2017. This application was filed within the three
year expiration of the original construction period. The criteria for reinstatement is whether
unappropriated water is available. 4

Review of Water Source, Water Management and Current Appropriations

The water source for the proposed project is the James River in Spink County. Originating in
North Dakota, the James River flows southward to the Missouri River near Yankton, SD.
Approximately 475 miles of the James River are in South Dakota. During extended periods of
low precipitation the James River experiences extremely low flows and cannot be considered a
reliable source of water.

In 1965 the SD Water Rights Commission, a predecessor to the SD Water Management Board,
placed a-300-cfs diversion limit on the James River in South Dakota from the North Dakota
border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line with a maximum combined diversion limit of
200-cfs from the North Dakota border to Huron, SD. Due to the Missouri River backwater into
the James River, the 300-cfs restriction has been applied from the North Dakota border to the
Yankton-Hutchinson County Line. Lynn Beck with the Water Management Board prepared a
report on water availability on the James River at current appropriation on May 24, 2016. The
report included that maintaining the current diversion limits is appropriate. The Water



Management Board affirmed the diversion limits at their July 6, 2016 meeting when considering
Water Permit Application Nos. 8047-3, 8048-3 and 8123-3. The Water Management Board has
followed through and retained these same James River appropriation limits, (Water Rights.
2018).

In 2007 Water Rights staff made a review of all the existing James River water rights and
available stream flow gaging station information from the multiple gages the U.S. Geological
Survey (USGS) operates on the James River in South Dakota (USGS. 2018). This review lead to
a Chief Engineer recommendation and subsequent Water Management Board decision amending
all of the James River water rights/perrhits diverting water in the river reach from the North
Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line (Water Rights. 2018).

Following the hearing all of the James River water rights/permits contained the following
qualification:

o This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10™
of each calendar year, or at any time the river’s flow is obviously low, unless written
orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer. Diversions under this permit are subject
to senior water rights and any written orders issued by the Chief Engineer.

The water rights diverting in the most northern reach of river upstream from USGS gaging
station near Ashton SD contained the following qualification:

o This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage near Ashton, SD after pumping.

The water rights diverting in the most central reach of river between USGS gaging station near
Ashton SD to the USGS gaging station at Huron, SD contained this qualification:

e This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

The water rights diverting in the most lower reach of river between USGS gaging station at
Huron, SD to USGS gaging station near Scotland SD contained this qualification:

¢ This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage near Scotland, SD after pumping.

The 300 cfs diversion limit from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County
Line, the 200 cfs diversion limit from the North Dakota border to Huron, SD along with the flow




bypass limit and August 10 shutoff date qualification addresses the water availability to
reasonably supply a limited amount of water diversion from the river. These diversion limits do
not guarantee water will be available during extremely dry climatic conditions for all permitted
uses.

Presently there are 108 Water Rights with diversions from the James River totaling 300.00-cfs
from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line. From the North Dakota
border to Huron, SD, there are 70 Water Rights with diversions from the James River totaling
179.27-cfs. Based upon the James River appropriation limits the river is fully appropriated from
the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line, (Water Rights. 201 8).

Water Permit No. 7376-3 held by this applicant failed to meet the requirement that construction
be completed by September 17, 2017. If this permit is cancelled, diversions from the total river
would decrease to 295.43 ¢fs and No 8353-3 is approved for 2.28 cfs diversion, the net effect
would be the James River would no longer be fully appropriated and there would be 2.29 cfs
available from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line.

Water Permit No. 7376-3 contains the following qualifications:

¢ This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10™
of each calendar year, unless written orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer.
Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any written orders
issued by the Chief Engineer.

¢ This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

If No. 8353-3 is approved, it should contain these same qualifications. Approval of No. 8353-3
will cancel No, 7376-3.

Conclusions

1. Water Permit No. 7376-3 has not been completed. Permit No. 7376-3 appropriates 4.57
cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from the James River for irrigation of 320. The
permit was approved September 17, 2012, and the project was to be completed
September 17, 2017.

2. Application No. 8353-3 proposes to reinstate a portion of Water Permit No. 7376-3.



3. The Water Management Board has in place a 300 cfs diversion limit on the James River
in South Dakota from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line
with a maximum combined diversion limit of 200 ¢fs from the North Dakota border to
Huron, SD. Currently the 300 cfs limit has been met and the river is considered fully
appropriated.

4. If this permit is cancelled, diversions from the total river would decrease to 295.43 cfs
and if No. 8353-3 is approved for 2.28 cfs diversion rate, the net effect would be the
James River would no longer be fully appropriated, and there would be 2.29 cfs available
from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line.

5. IfNo. 8353-3 is approved, it should contain the following qualifications:

¢ This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August
10™ of each calendar year unless written orders have been issued by the Chief
Engineer. Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any
written orders issued by the Chief Engineer.

¢ This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less
than 20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

6. Approva of No. 8353-3 will cancel No 7376-3.
Mark D. Rath
Natural Resources Engineer I1I

References

1. USGS. 2018. United States Geological Survey, National Water Information System —
Stream Gaging Station Network for South Dakota.

2.  Water Rights. 2018. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota. :



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RearFaces GreatPeaces, ©

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER PERMIT
APPLICATION NO. 8353-3, Oscar Inc.

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water
Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Application No. 8353-3, Oscar Inc., ¢/o Floyd Peterson, 209 27% Street SW, Huron SD.

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL of Application No. 8353-3 to reinstate a
portion of Permit No. 7376-3 because there is reasonable probability that there is unappropriated
water available for the applicant’s proposed use with the following qualifications:

1. Diversions of water from the James River shall be in accordance with the following criteria:

a) This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10™
of each calendar year, unless written orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer.
Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any written orders by
the Chief Engineer,

b) This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than 20
cfs bypassing the USGS gaging station at Huron SD after pumping.

2. This permit is approved subject to the irrigation water use questionnaire being submitted
each year.

See report on application for additional information.

¢ Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 12,2018




REPORT ON WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 8350-3
' Lenny Peterson
June 6, 2018

Application No. 8352-3 proposes to appropriate 2.28 cubic feet of water per second from the
James River located between points in the NE 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 28 and the S1/2 NW 1/4
Section 34 for irrigation of 160 acres located in the NW 1/4 Section 33; all in T114N-R62W,This
site is located approximately 6 miles east of Tulare SD in Spink County.

Review of Water Source, Water Management and Current Appropriations

The water source for the proposed project is the James River in Spink County. Originating in
North Dakota, the James River flows southward to the Missouri River near Yankton, SD.
Approximately 475 miles of the James River are in South Dakota. During extended periods of
low precipitation the James River experiences extremely low flows and cannot be considered a
reliable source of water.

In 1965 the SD Water Rights Commission, a predecessor to the SD Water Management Board,
placed a 300-cfs diversion limit on the James River in South Dakota from the North Dakota
border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line with a maximum combined diversion limit of
200-cfs from the North Dakota border to Huron, SD. Due to the Missouri River backwater into
the James River, the 300-cfs restriction has been applied from the North Dakota border to the
Yankton-Hutchinson County Line. Lynn Beck with the Water Management Board prepared a
report on water availability on the James River at current appropriation on May 24, 2016. The
report included that maintaining the current diversion limits is appropriate. The Water
Management Board affirmed the diversion limits at their July 6, 2016 meeting when considering
Water Permit Application Nos. §047-3, 8048-3 and 8123-3. The Water Management Board has
followed through and retained these same James River appropriation limits, (Water Rights.
2018).

In 2007 Water Rights staff made a review of all the existing James River water rights and
available stream flow gaging station information from the multiple gages the U.S. Geological
Survey (USGS) operates on the James River in South Dakota (USGS. 2018). This review lead to
a Chief Engineer recommendation and subsequent Water Management Board decision amending
all of the James River water rights/permits diverting water in the river reach from the North
Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line (Water Rights. 2018).

Following the hearing all of the James River water rights/permits contained the following
qualification:



‘s This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10"
of each calendar year, or at any time the river’s flow is obviously low, unless written
orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer. Diversions under this permit are subject
to senior water rights and any written orders issued by the Chief Engineer.

The water rights diverting in the most northern reach of river upstream from USGS gaging
station near Ashton SD contained the following qualification: '
e This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage near Ashton, SD after pumping.

The water rights diverting in the most central reach of river between USGS gaging station near
Ashton SD to the USGS gaging station at Huron, SD contained this qualification:

¢ This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

The water rights diverting in the most lower reach of river between USGS gaging station at
Huron, SD to USGS gaging station near Scotland SD contained this qualification:

e This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage near Scotland, SD after pumping.

This application proposes to divert water in the river reach below Ashton and above Huron. If
Application No. 8350-3 is approved it should contain the following qualifications:

o This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10%
of each calendar year, or at any time the river’s flow is obviously low, unless written
orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer. Diversions under this permit are subject
to senior water rights and any written orders issued by the Chief Engineer.

e This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than
20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

The 300 cfs diversion limit from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County
Line, the 200 cfs diversion limit from the North Dakota border to Huron, SD along with the flow
bypass limit and August 10 shutoff date qualification addresses the water availability to
reasonably supply a limited amount of water diversion from the river. These diversion limits do
not guarantee water will be available during extremely dry climatic conditions for all permitted
uses,



Presently there are 108 Water Rights with diversions from the James River totaling 300.00-cfs
from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line. From the North Dakota
border to Huron, SD, there are 70 Water Rights with diversions from the James River totaling
179.27-cfs. Based upon the James River appropriation limits the river is fully appropriated from
the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line, (Water Rights. 2018).

Under normal circumstances, a recommendation for denial or deferral of this application would
be made until sufficient water would become available under the current J ames River
appropriation limit restrictions. However two other James River permits are being considered at
this time for cancellation due to non-construction with requests for reinstatement of only a
portion of the total diversion rate available. If Water Permit Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 are
cancelled, a total of 11.25 ¢fs would become available from the James River for appropriation.
Application Nos. 8352-3 and 8353-3 seek to reinstate 8.96 cfs. If approved there will be 2.29 cfs
available for appropriation. This amount is sufficient to cover the 2.28 cfs requested by this
application and staying slightly below the 300 cfs limit from the James River in the North
Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line reach.

Conclusions
1. Application No. 8350-3 proposes to appropriate 2.28 cfs from the James River.

2. The Water Management Board has in place a 300 cfs diversion limit on the James River
in South Dakota from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-Hutchinson County Line
with a maximum combined diversion limit of 200 cfs from the North Dakota border to
Huron, SD. Currently the 300 cfs limit has been met and the river is considered fully
appropriated.

3. Due to the limits placed upon James River appropriations, this permit can be approved
only if Water Permits Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 are cancelled. This would free up a total
of 11.25 ¢fs for appropriation. At the same time Application Nos. 8352-3 and 8353-3
seek to reinstate 8.96 cfs. If these applications for reinstatement are approved there will
be 2.29 cfs available for appropriation from the North Dakota border to the Yankton-
Hutchinson County Line. This amount is sufficient to cover the amount requested by this
application.

4, If Water Permits Nos. 7375-3 and 7376-3 are not cancelled prior to consideration of this
application, then it is recommended consideration of this permit be deferred.




5. If No. 8350-3 is approved, it should contain the following qualifications:
¢ This permit does fot authorize diversion of water from the James River after August
10" of each calendar year, unless written orders have been issued by the Chief
Engineer, Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any
written orders issued by the Chief Engineer. :
» This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less
than 20-cfs by-passing the gage at Huron, SD after pumping.

i 7 o

Mark D. Rath
Natural Resources Engineer 111

References

1. USGS. 2018. United States Geological Survey, National Water Information System —
Stream Gaging Station Network for South Dakota.

2.  Water Rights. 2018, Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Bldg., Pierre, South Dakota.




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER PERMIT
APPLICATION NO. 8350-3, Lenny Peterson

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water
Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Application No. 8350-3, Lenny Peterson, 1911 Maple Avenue, Hitchcock SD 57348.

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL of Application No. 8350-3 because 1) there

is reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for the applicant’s proposed

use, 2) the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights,
3) the proposed use is a beneficial use and, 4) it is in the public interest with the following
qualifications:

I. Diversions of water from the James River shall be in accordance with the following criteria:

a) This permit does not authorize diversion of water from the James River after August 10"
of each calendar year, unless written orders have been issued by the Chief Engineer.
Diversions under this permit are subject to senior water rights and any written orders by
the Chief Engineer.

b) This permit does not authorize diversions from the James River when there is less than 20
cfs bypassing the USGS gaging station at Huron SD after pumping.

2. This permit is approved subject to the irrigation water use questionnaire being submitted
each year. -

See report on application for additional information.

Jeawhe Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 12, 2018




REPORT TO THE CHIEF ENGINEER
ON
WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2633B-2
SOUTHERN BLACK HILLS WATER SYSTEM
C/0 DON PETERSON, MANAGER
JUNE 14, 2018

Water Permit Application No. 2633B-2 proposes to amend Water Permit No. 2633A-2 by
transferring the point of diversion and adding an additional well. Water Permit No. 2633A-2
appropriates 484 acre-feet of water annually (ac-ft/yr.) at a maximum diversion rate of 0.67 cubic
feet of water per second (cfs) from one well to be completed into the Madison aquifer located in
the SE % SE % Sec. 35-T58-R6E in Custer County. Application No. 2633B-2 requests the point
of diversion be transferred to two Madison aquifer wells (883 feet and 923 feet deep) located in
the N % SE % Sec. 24-T6S-R5E approximately six miles southwest of the original well location.
- These well sites are approximately five miles north of Hot Springs, SD. The second well will be
a monitoring well, but will also, if needed, serve as an emergency backup well. Southern Black
Hills Water System serves customers in Custer, Fall River, and Pennington Counties. The
amendment to Water Permit No. 2633A-2 can be made pursnant to South Dakota Codified Law
46-5-30.4.

HISTORY

The applicant has previously submitted Application No. 2788-2 for a new appropriation of 480
ac-fi/yr. using the wells Application No. 2633B-2 proposes to use. The applicant had engineering
firm Leggette, Brahsears & Graham (LBG), now known as WSP USA, perform and analyze an
aquifer pumping test to determine the viability of the wells and potential for impacts on existing
users of the Madison aquifer in the area. After review of Application No. 2788-2 and the aquifer
pump test data by DENR-Water Rights staff, the applicant submitted Application No. 2633B-2
to transfer the diversion point and annual pumping volume authorized by Water Permit No.
2633A-2 to the location described in Application No. 2633B-2. Water Permit No. 2633A-2 had
yet to be developed at its current location, and the applicant had already received an extension of
time to develop the permit there. Application No. 2788-2 is being held in abeyance pending
approval of this application. If Application No. 2633B-2 is approved, Application No. 2788-2
will be withdrawn by the applicant. There has been a history of disagreement in the area
regarding the development of the Madison aquifer in the southern Black Hills area for use by
rural water systems.

AQUIFER: Madison (MDSN)

Aquifer Characteristics:

The Madison aquifer is a regional scale aquifer underlying portions of Montana, Nebraska, North
Dakota, South Dakota, Wyoming, and Canada (Peterson, 1984). The Madison aquifer is
contained within the Madison Limestone, locally known as the Pahasapa Limestone and the
Englewood Limestone. The Madison aquifer underlies approximately 19,116,160 acres and
contains an estimated 644,827,200 ac-ft of recoverable water in storage in western South-Dakota
- (Allen et al, 1985), and underlies approximately 5,362 square miles and contains an estitnated
51,512,300 ac-ft of recoverable water in storage in eastern South Dakota (Hedges et al, 1982).



Long and others (2012) stated the Madison aquifer is a “mature karst aquifer” that contains
fractures and “solution-enlarged™ cavities. The upper portion of the Madison Limestone (the
Pahasapa Limestone) generally has higher permeability due to the presence of more fractures and
solution cavities than the lower portion (Englewood Limestone) (Green, 1993). The average
porosity of the Madison is estimated to be 1 percent, and the effective porosity from which
recoverable water can be obtained by wells is assumed to be 5 percent (Rahn, 1979). The
Madison Limestone is estimated to be 300 feet thick in this area {(Carter and Redden, 1999a and
1999b). The Madison aquifer is generally considered an excellent aquifer in terms of its potential
to supply good quality water to relatively productive wells especially near the outcrop of the
formation. The wells the applicant intends to use are located approximately 2.5 miles southwest
of the nearest portion of Madison Limestone outcrop (Strobel et al, 1999).

At the wells the applicant proposes to use, the top of the Madison aquifer ranges from 811 to 825
feet below ground surface. The static water level of the “Casey well”, as it is called in the
constant-rate aquifer pumping test report prepared by Legette, Brashears, and Graham (LBG)
(2018), at the time of completion, May 1994, was 418 feet below ground surface. The back up
well, called “MW-1” by LBG (2018), had a static water level of 407 feet below ground surface at
the time of completion in July 2017. The Madison aquifer is confined at the location of the wells
the applicant proposes to use.

AQUIFER PUMPING TEST

METHODOLOGY REVIEW _

An aquifer pumping test was performed by engineering firm Leggette, Brahsears & Graham
(LBG), now known as WSP USA, using both of the wells the applicant intends to use (Casey
well and MW-1) for this application from October 23 through October 27, 2017 (LBG, 2018).
The results of this aquifer pumping test are being used by the applicant as a foundation and
justification for this application. The aquifer pumping test included aquifer water level
monitoring for a period before the Casey well was pumped, known as the background period in
the report, and monitoring of the water levels in the pumped well and monitoring wells after
cessation of pumping, known as the recovery period in the report. Total pumping time was
approximately 95 hours instead of the intended 72 hours. The pumping period was extended due
to a water level deflection that was measured after 67 hours of pumping. It was determined the
deflection was caused by a fast moving weather front that caused a rapid increase in barometric
- pressure and not an aquifer boundary condition. The Casey well was pumped at an average rate
of 267 gallons per minute (gpm) for the duration of the pumping portion of the test (LBG, 2018).
This application is for 0.67 cfs which is 300 gpm.

The Casey well, the well pumped for the aquifer test, and MW-1, the closest monitoring well for
the test, are owned by Southern Black Hills Water System. The Kaiser well and NPS Well No. 2
well mentioned in the LBG’s (2018) report are owned by the National Park Service. Based on
well completion reports, all four wells are completed into the Madison aquifer. The water levels
of Calcite Lake in Wind Cave are monitored by the National Park Service, and that water level
data was also considered as part of LBG’s (2018) aquifer pumping test report. A vast majority of
Wind Cave including Calcite Lake is within the Madison Limestone (Long et al, 2012). The
data-logger data from DENR-Observation well CU-9]1A, completed into the Madison aquifer,
was also going to be considered for the pumping test. However, there was a malfunction with the




data collection, and no data was recorded during the aquifer test period. Barometric pressure data
was obtained for use in determining the effects of and appropriately correcting for changes in
barometric pressure that could cause fluctuations of the water level as measured in the wells.

The pumped well and three monitoring wells were equipped with data-logging pressure
transducers. Manual measurements were also taken at the Casey well and MW-1. The National
Park Service maintains long-term water level monitoring of Calcite Lake in Wind Cave. The
methodology and equipment used to measure water levels for this aquifer pumping test as well as
how the aquifer pumping test was conducted are consistent with standard operating procedures
and methods as set forth by the American Water Works Association (AWWA) (1998), United
States Environmental Protection Agency (Osborne, 1993), Fetter (1980), and Driscoll (1986)
amongst many others. The aquifer pumping test as conducted by LBG is accepted by the DENR-
Water Rights Program.

The water level and time data collected during the whale of the aquifer pumping test (the
background period, the pumping period, and the recovery period) was analyzed using Aqtesolv
(LBG, 2018). The Moench (1984) solution for a fractured aquifer was the analysis method used
for the barometric-cotrected data and the uncorrected data (LBG, 2018). The Moench (1984)
solution is used by several software packages used for caleulating aquifer characteristics and
estimating drawdown based on aquifer pumping test data, This includes Agqtesolv (2018), which
was used by LBG (2018) for their report and is a commonly used and accepted software package
for analyzing aquifer pumping test data, The methods and software used by LBG for analysis of
the aquifer pumping test data is acceptable by the DENR-Water Rj ghts Program.

TEST DATA ANALYSIS REVIEW

The primary purposes of this constant-rate aquifer pumping test was to determine the aquifer
characteristics of the Madison aquifer at the well location and provide information regarding the
suitability of the Casey well as a potential water supply well for Southern Black Hills Water
System (LBG, 2018). The maximum drawdown measured in the Casey well, the pumped well,
was 2.4 feet near the end of the pumping period. The water level in the Casey well recovered to
0.1 feet above pre-pumping static levels within five minutes after shutting down pumping. After
reviewing all of the data and accounting for barometric pressure changes, it was determined no
drawdown caused by pumping the Casey well was measured in any of the monitoring wells.
Monitoring wells MW-1, the Kaiser well, and NPS Well No. 2 are 129 feet, 2,722 feet, and
15,488 feet away from the Casey well. Figure [ is a map of the project area including the wells
the applicant intends to use, the wells used for monitoring the water levels during the aquifer
pumping test, and Madison aquifer water rights/permits and observation wells along with the
boundaries of Wind Cave National Park. Table 1 is a list of the water rights/permits shown in
Figure 1.




o 1 2 4 ®  App. No. 26338-2 Wells Wind Cave National Park
N ®  Monitoring Well Madison Water Rights/Permits
@® Wind Cave Underground Poo! Status
A Observation Welis W Deoferred
: Citylimit Boundaries ® Future Use
[ section Boundaries @  Water Right
18 ] County Boundaries ®  Water Permit

Figure 1- Map of project area included Madison aquifer water rights/permits, future use permits,
and deferred application (Water Rights, 2018b), proposed wells and water level
monitoring sites used for the aquifer pumping test (LBG, 2018), and Madison aquifer
observation well (Water Rights, 2018a)




Table 1- Water rights/permits, future use permits, and deferred applications shown in Figure 1
(Water Rights, 2018b)

PERMIT PERMITTED
NO NAME COUNTY | STATUS | USE | CFS | ACRES | VOLUME
) {AC-FT)
WIND CAVE COM
4192 | NATIONAL PARK cu LC R (015 6 18
FALL RIVER WATER
2560-2 USERS DISTRICT FR FU RWS | N/A N/A 358
FALL RIVER WATER
2560A-2 USERS DISTRICT FR FU RWS | N/A N/A 0
SOUTHERN BLACK
2580-2 HILLS WATER FR FU RWS | N/A N/A 1,474
SYSTEM
SOUTHERN BLACK
2585-2 HILLS WATER CcuU DF RWS | 267 N/A 1,600
SYSTEM
FALL RIVER WATER
2615-2 USERS DISTRICT FR LC RWS | 0.07 N/A 42
SOUTHERN BLACK
2633-2 HILLS WATER Cu PE RWS .| 057 N/A 484
SYSTEM
SOUTHERN BLACK
2833A-2 HILLS WATER Cu PE RWS | N/A N/A N/A
SYSTEM
STREETER FAMILY
2634-2 LIMITED Cu LC RWS | 0.243 N/A N/A
PARTNERSHIP
CU= Custer, FR= Fail River, LC= Water Rights, FU= Future Use, DF= Deferred, PE, Water Permit,
COM= Commercial, IRR= Irrigation, RWS= Rural Water System

A site specific aquifer transmissivity, T, was determined to be approximately 98,000 ﬂzlday
based on the water level measurements recorded during the aquifer pumping test and calculated
using the Moench (1984) solution. Using the empirical relationship between specific capacity,
gpm produced from a pumped well per foot of drawdown in that well (Driscoll, 1986), the
specific capacity of the Casey well during the aquifer pumping test, 111 gpm/ft, yielded a
transmissivity of approximately 29,700 fi*/day. These two transmissivity values are different
because they method used to calculate them are different, even though they were caiculated from
the same data set. Published transmissivity values as listed in Carter and others (2001a) shows
transmissivity values for the Madison aquifer can range from near zero to 56,000 f/day. LBG
(2018) stated while the larger transmissivity value calculated from the pumping test appears
relatively high when compared to published transmissivity values for the Madison aquifer that
transmissivity value is “reasonably consistent with transmissivity values for a confined karst
aquifer located in an area where there are many large deformational features”. While the
transmissivity value calculated from the aquifer pumping test exceeds currently published values
for Madison aquifer transmissivity, the potential for significant fractures and solution cavities in
the area of the Casey well and the physics of water flow through a karst aquifer like the Madison
aquifer means the transmissivity value (98,000 fi%/day) as calculated is reasonable.



Storativity, also known as storage coefficient or coefficient of storage, of an aquifer is 2 measure
of how much water can be released from an aquifer per unit surface area per unit reduction of
hydraulic head of the aquifer. Because no drawdown that could be attributed to pumping the
Casey well was measured in any of the three monitoring wells, a storativity was not determined.
Storativity is not valid for a pumping well and thus requires measureable drawdown in at least
one monitoring well to be calculated. Long and Putnam (2002) published storativity values for
the Madison aquifer ranging from 1.4*10” to 2*10°. LBG (2018) stated that based on the
recorded water levels during the pumping test and the likely extensive solution cavities in the
Madison aquifer in this area, the storativity could potentially be greater than 2*10. Based on the
data collected during the aquifer pumping test, it is reasonable to assume the storativity of the
Madison aquifer at the Casey well site is near or greater than 2#107,

LBG (2018) reported the water quality samples taken from the Casey well show the water is of
good quality with no parameters exceeding the primary or secondary MCLs (maximum
contaminant level). Additionally, total coliform and e. coli bacteria were absent from the water
samples. The water samples were sent to MidContinent Testing Laboratories in Rapid City to be
tested for drinking water quality parameters. MidContinent Testing Laboratories is certified for
testing drinking water quality parameters. Based on the analysis of the data collected during the
aquifer pumping test, LBG (2018) concluded the water from the Madison aquifer is of good
quality to be used by Southern Black Hills Water System, there is a reasonable probability
unappropriated water is available for use by Southern Black Hills Water System, and that at the
location of the Casey well and MW-1 a diversion can be made at a maximum instantaneous
diversion rate of 300 gpm (0.67 cfs) without unlawfully impairing existing water rights.

SOUTH DAKOTA CODIFIED LAW (SDCL) 46-2A-12 AND 46-5-30.4

An existing water right/permit may be amended pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-12 and 46-5-30.4 to
change use, point of diversion, or other changes so long as the changes do not increase the rate of
diversion, increase the volume of water appropriated under the original water right/permit, and
only if the change does not unlawfully impair existing rights, is a beneficial use and is in the
public interest. This application is to amend Water Permit No. 2633A-2 to change the point of
diversion and add an additional well. Therefore, water availability does not need to be
considered. However in recognition of the controversy involving development of the Madison
aquifer for rural water systems in the southern Black Hills area, the availability of
unappropriated water will be included in this report.

SOUTH DAKOTA CODIFIED LAW (SDCL) 46-2A-9

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-9, a permit to appropriate water may be issued only if there is a
reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for this applicant’s proposed
use, that the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights
and that the proposed use is a beneficial use and in the public interest. This report will address
the availability of unappropriated water and effects on existing rights from the aquifer that are
pertinent to this application.



WATER AVAILABILIITY

This application proposes to appropriate water from the Madison aquifer. The probability of
unappropriated water available from the aquifer can be evaluated by considgring SDCL 46-6-3.1,
which requires:

“No application to appropriate groundwater may be approved if, according to the
best information reasonably available, it is probable that the quantity of water
withdrawn annually from a groundwater source will exceed the quantity of the
average estimated annual recharge of water to the groundwater source. An
application may be approved, however, for withdrawals of groundwater from any
groundwater formation older than or stratigraphically lower than the greenhorn
formation in excess of the average estimated annual recharge for use by water
distribution systems.”

The Madison aquifer is stratigraphically lower/older than the Greenhorn Formation and the
applicant is a water distribution system as defined in SDCL 46-1-6(17). Therefore, a comparison
of average annual recharge and average annual withdrawals from the Madison aquifer does not
need to be performed for this application. However, the availability of unappropriated water will
be included in this report in recognition of the history of controversy involving development of
the Madison aquifer for rural water system use.

Hydrologic Budget

Recharge ‘

The Madison aquifer is recharged through infiltration of precipitation and through streamflow
losses on the outcrop area. Carter and others (2001a) estimated the combined average annual
recharge through streamflow losses and precipitation to the Madison and Minnelusa Aquifers to
be 249,211 ac-ft/yr. They went on to say that about 55 percent (137,066 ac-fi/yr.) of the recharge
went to the Madison aquifer and 45 percent (112,145 ac-ft/yr.) entered the Minnelusa aquifer
(Carter et al, 2001a). Carter and others (2001a) stated that both aquifers received approximately
the same precipitation recharge, but the Madison aquifer presumably received a slightly higher
percentage of streamflow loss recharge due to its outcrop area being upgradient of the Minnelusa
Formation’s outcrop area.

Withdrawals:

Discharge from the Madison aquifer occurs through pumping of wells, and flow from headwater
and artesian springs (Carter et al, 2001a). There are 151 water rights/permits authorized to
withdraw water from the Madison aquifer, 8 future use permits reserving water from the
Madison aquifer, 1 deferred application (Deferred Application No. 2585-2 for Southern Black
Hills Water System), and 3 applications held in abeyance (Application No. 2685-2 for Powertech
(USA) Inc, Application No. 1971-1 for DC Booth Fish Hatchery, and Application No. 2788-2 for
Southern Black Hills Water System) that propose to use water from the Madison aquifer.

The majority of the water use is for non-irrigation purposes. Historically, the average annual
water use by non-irrigation appropriations limited by instantaneous diversion rate has been less
than 60 percent of full time pumping at the permitted diversion rate. The estimated average
annual use by appropriations limited only by maximum diversion rate is less than 23,000 ac-ft/yr.



There are also water rights/permits limited by an annual volume. It is assumed that permits
limited by an annual volume will eventually develop the fuil volume, Appropriations limited by
an annual volume are estimated to pump approximately 20,850 ac-ft/yr., which includes the use
authorized by Water Permit No. 2366A-2. Future use permits reserve 12,189 ac-ft/yr. Deferred
Application No. 2585-2 for Southern Black Hills Water System was deferred for the assessment
of the potential impacts to Beaver Creek and the cave pools of Wind Cave National Park. If
Deferred Application No. 2585-2 were to be approved it would be limited to pumping a
maximum of 1,600 ac-ft/yr. Combined, the estimated average annual non-irrigation pympage
plus future use reservation and the deferred appropriation volume is 57,639 ac-fifyr.

Application No. 1971-1 is held in abeyance per the request of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.
If it were to be approved, Application No. 1971-1 would be limited to pumping 3,226 ac-ft/yr.
Application No. 2685-2 for Powertech (USA) Inc is held in abeyance at the request of the
applicant while the applicant completes the required federal permitting process. If approved as is,
Application No. 2685-2 would be limited to pumping 888.8 ac-ft/yr. Application No. 2788-3 is
held in abeyance per the request of the applicant pending approval of this application. If this
application is approved, Application No. 2788-2 will be withdrawn. Application No. 2788-2
proposes to appropriate 480 ac-ft/yr. In total, the Madison aquifer applications held in abeyance
propose to appropriate 4,594.8 ac-ft/yr.

There are 32 water rights/permits that include irrigation as a permitted water use. Kilts (2017)
thoroughly examined the historic irrigation use from the Madison aquifer. Kilts (2017) calculated
the estimated average annual use for irrigation purposes to be 1,035.7 ac-ft/yr. Since completion
of Kilts’ (2017) review, more irrigation data has not become available. However, Water Permit
No. 2773-2 for Arrowhead Country Club has been approved for the irrigation of 100 acres.
Assuming the maximum application rate, two feet of water on each acre, Water Permit No. 2773-
2 will pump 200 ac-ft/yr. The sum of the potential use under Water Permit No. 2773-2, and the
historic average annual irrigation use is 1,235.7 ac-ft/yr.

Carter and others (2001b) estimated average domestic and livestock water use from the Madison
aquifer during water years 1987 to 1996 at about 2.25 percent of well withdrawals. This
relatively small percentage is likely do to the high cost of constructing a Madison aquifer well
except near the outcrop, and that once away from the outcrop area there are typically other
overlying aquifers. Using Carter and others (2001b) estimated percentage of total pumping,
domestic use from the Madison aquifer is expected to be less than 1,300 ac-ft/yr.

Hydrologic Budget

Carter and others (2001a) estimated the average annual recharge to the Madison aquifer to be
137,066 ac-ft/yr. The estimated non-irrigation appropriative use plus future use reservations plus
potential use by a deferred application, and the applications held in abeyance water use is
expected to be less than 62,300 ac-fi/yr. The average annual irrigation use plus maximum
potential use of a new water permit is 1,235.7 ac-ft/yr. Domestic use from the Madison aquifer is
expected to be less than 1,300 ac-fi‘yr. That is a total of 64,835.7 ac-ft/yr., which is less than half
of the estimated average annual recharge, This shows that on the whole the Madison aquifer is a
huge resoutce that can likely sustain additional appropriation.




Localized Hydrologic Budget

Carter and others (2001b) developed hydrologic budgets for the Madison and Minnelusa aquifers
combined in the Black Hills area for water years 1987 to 1996, and broke down both aquifers
into nine sub-areas based on hydraulic flow paths to minimize flow across boundaries. The well
sites proposed by this application are located in sub-are 7, as is the well site authorized by
Water Permit No. 2633A-2 (Carter et al, 2001b). The hydrologic budget for this subarea was
balanced from 1987-1996, by estimating the outflow from the subarea was through artesian
springflow (9.6 cfs on average), groundwater outflow (0.9 cfs on average), or well withdrawals
(0.1 cfs on average) (Carter et al, 2001b). The estimates used for well withdrawals show the
aquifer was relatively untapped at the time the report was written. There has been some
development since then. The current estimate for well withdrawals would likely be in the range
of 0.5 to 1 cfs based on the current level of appropriative development in this sub-area (Water
Rights, 2018b). Currently, there are future use permits reserving up to 1,832 ac-ft/yr. for this sub-
area. It should be noted Future Use Permit No. 2580-2 reserves a total of 1,474 ac-ft/yr. at four
sites with only one of the sites in sub-area 7 as described in Carter and others (2001b). There is
also a Deferred Application No. 2585-2 which applied for a total of 1,600 ac-ft/yr. from this sub-
area.

Changes to the hydrologic budget in this sub-area (i.e. an increase in well withdrawals) will
result in a change of the dynamic equilibrium of the sub-area. In short, a change of one
component requires an equal change of one or more other components of the hydrologic budget.
That means an increase in well withdrawals would require inducing more Madison groundwater
inflow or reducing Madison groundwater outflow or reducing artesian springflow or some
combination thereof. Streamflow and precipitation recharge are independent of the other
components and development would not directly affect either. It can be assumed that with a very
subtle change in the hydraulic gradient at either the inflow zone of the sub-area, which is within
approximately two miles of the well sites, or the outflow area would establish a new dynamic
equilibrium with unmeasurable impacts to the amount of water in storage or the artesian
springflow. Development of this application is expected to induce more groundwater inflow and
have minimal impact on the localized hydrologic budget.

Observation Well Data:

Administrative Rule of South Dakota Section 74:02:05:07 requires that the Water Management
Board shall rely upon the record of observation well measurements in addition to other data to
determine that the quantity of water withdrawn annually from the aquifer does not exceed the
estimated average annual recharge of the aquifer.

The DENR-Water Rights Program menitors 25 observation wells completed into the Madison
aquifer (Water Rights, 2018a). Figures 2, 3, 4, and 5 show the hydrographs for CU-91A, FR-
95A, FR-92A, and CU-934, respectively. Observation wells CU-S91A, FR-95A, FR-92A, and
CU-93A are 2.3 miles east, 5.7 miles south, 13 miles southwest, and 16.3 miles northeast of the
wells this application proposes to use.




DENR Water Rights Observation Well: CU-91A
= f |
» i el
- .'J:"Ilb oot i d 1 sqe
" -
.. ‘; - ,. »
2K i \ﬁ M ?\f
E " Bl balr
g S
E = .
s
: ’
g - et | .
et i
= {
LYY - S IS R J _.___J " e I W S . PR PR |
1273171990 1231719 1273151908 12312002 123U LBYRIS RFicrtr it 1208

Figure 2- Hydrograph for DENR observation well CU-91A, located approximately 2.3 miles east

of the applicant’s well sites (Water Rights, 2018a)

DENR Water Rights Observation Well; FR-95A

Waker Level from Top of Casing
:4
5
%
T
[
[ ]
¥
{i
. we

l

7" " S . SO A S - R PR
OL0L/5896 12317195 Lanuan B0 23T VRN

1wl

1230016

Figure 3- Hydrograph for DENR observation well FR-95A, located approximately 5.7 miles

south of the applicant’s well sites (Water Rights, 2018a)

10



DENR Water Rights Observation Well: FR-92A
s1n ‘
-5150 ! ‘ !
‘ i -
520k ———|- — -+ ] - -
| o - @™ f
| i ..Q -! \b~ '..tuf.-, | “'
§ s25m £ ‘ - .
ol [ o :
k] [ o | 1 |
..8.' 33 = d" : ; S e
E .| :
E 558 : S
~? | | ‘ !
£ L '.*, o 1 S N [ | I R o . | =
sk o | [ |
i |
s5n 1 - — . —t
3550 ! . ; 1 i 1 L
oLoL1982 01011896 01012000 123172003 1273172007 2Av0n 12A12015

Figure 4- Hydrograph for DENR observation well FR-92A, located approximately 13 miles
southwest of the applicant’s well sites (Water Rights, 2018a)

DENR Water Rights Observation Well: CU-93A

L ]

L 2

a0
s

-~1850 s

;m IR B ; ] Kelt]
f —r . |
<210 O L 1};“7,,

1273111992 01011996 123171998 123172001 12/31/2004

Water Level from Top of Casing
g
?
"l P

12312010 121312013 127312018

Figure 5- Hydrograph for DENR observation well CU-93A, located approximately 16.3 miles
northeast of the applicant’s well sites (Water Rights, 2018a)

These four hydrographs are representative of the hydrographs for the other DENR Madison
aquifer observation wells. The hydrographs show the aquifer’s response to climatic condition
and clearly demonstrates the aquifer receives recharge. The water levels rise during wetter
periods and slowly decline during drier periods. Any effects on the water levels of the aquifer
caused by pumping are temporal. Overall, the effects of climatic conditions dominate changes in
water levels in the Madison aquifer. This means recharge to and natural discharge from the
aquifer significantly exceeds well withdrawals. Recognizing natural discharge along with
recharge can be captured for pumping, the observation well data document there is
unappropriated water available for this proposed appropriation. The observation well data
supports the hydrologic budget data.

11



EFFECTS ON EXISTING WATER RIGHTS

Water right/permit wells and domestic wells completed into aquifers that are stratigraphically
above or below the Madison aquifer are not expected to be affected by Madison aquifer
withdrawals because the lower Minnelusa Formation and the lower Madison Limestone
generally serve as upper and lower confining units for the Madison aquifer, respectively. As
shown in Figure 6, the closest water right/permit, future use permit, or deferred application is
Future Use Permit No. 2580-2 for Southern Black Hills Water System. Future Use Permit No.
2580-2 reserves a total of 1,474 ac-ft/yr. to be put to use at up to four locations for Southern
Black Hills Water System (Water Rights, 2018b). This location is called the Gobbler Pass Site
(Buhler, 2006) and it is approximately 0.5 miles west of the Casey and MW-1 well sites. The
next closest water right/permit diversion point is a well authorized by Water Right No. 419-2 for
Wind Cave National Park which is approximately 2.9 miles northeast of the Casey and MW-1
well sites (Water Rights, 2018b). There are also a number of domestic wells on file within two
miles of the Casey and MW-1 well sites that appear to be completed into the Madison aquifer
(Water Rights, 2018c).

V'-
«

i §

Fall River Water
Users District

1 2 4 Madison Aquifer Water
@ App. No. 2633B-2 Wells Rights/Permits Status
A Observation Wells B Deferred
Citylimit Boundaries @ Future Use
o [: County Boundaries ©  Water Rights
~ @ hwm o | 22 Wind Cave National Park ®  Water Permit

of project area with Madison aquifer water rights/permits including status and
permit holder (Water Rights, 2018b) and observation wells (Water Rights, 2018a)

12




At the proposed well site, the Madison aquifer is under confined conditions. Generally, that
means the water level of the aquifer can be subject to fairly significant fluctuations in water level
caused by natural conditions (see Figures 2, 3, 4, and 5). While the drawdown created by
pumping a well completed into a confined aquifer may extend a considerable distance from the
pumped well, the aquifer pumping test conducted by Leggette, Brashears & Graham (LBG,
2018) showed that pumping the Casey Well at 267 gallons per minute (gpm) for approximately
95 hours produced no measureable drawdown in a monitoring well 129 feet away. However, the
aquifer characteristics of the Madison aquifer can vary considerably within a short distance
(Greene, 1993). This means drawdown caused by pumping a well may not necessarily be the
same in all directions from the pumped well and longer term pumping (i.e. years) may cause
measureable drawdown in nearby wells completed into the Madison aquifer.

While the Theis equation is primarily for use in determining drawdown in a porous media (i.e.
sand and gravel) aquifer, it can provide some insight into potential drawdown caused by
pumping a well completed into the Madison aquifer (a karst limestone). Assuming a
transmissivity of 29,700 ﬂz/day, a storativity of 10, and diversion rate of 0.67 cfs, the estimated
drawdown 129 feet away from the pumping well after one year of continuous pumping is
estimated to be 2.19 feet and after 10 years of continuous pumping the drawdown 129 feet away
from the pumped well increases to 2.55 feet (Utah Division of Water Rights, 2018). The
transmissivity used in the estimate is the lower of the two values calculated by LBG (2018) and
the storativity is on the low end of published values listed by Long and Putnam (2002). The
drawdown estimates from the Theis equation show that drawdown is likely not to be significant
and not likely to unlawfully impair adequate domestic wells or adequate wells for existing water
rights/permits. Furthermore, the Theis equation drawdown estimates are significantly less than
the historic amplitude of water level changes as shown in the Madison aquifer hydrographs in
Figures 2, 3, 4, and 5.

At Casey and MW-1 well sites, there was more than 400 feet of artesian head pressure at the
time of completion for each well. South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-6-6.1 does not
necessarily protect artesian head pressure as a means of delivery, and the Water Management
Board has recognized that to place water to maximum beneficial use, a certain amount of
drawdown may occur. In order to balance interests between irrigation use and delivery of water
by artesian head pressure, the Water Management Board defined an “adversely impacted
domestic well” in Administrative Rule of South Dakota (ARSD) 74:02:04:20(7) as:

“a well in which the pump intake was set at least 20 feet below the top of the
aquifer at the time of construction or, if the aquifer is less than 20 feet thick, is as
near to the bottom of the aquifer as is practical and the water level of the aquifer
has declined to a level that the pump will no longer deliver sufficient water for the
well owner’s needs”.

The Water Management Board considered the delivery of water by artesian head pressure versus
maximum beneficial use of water issue for Water Right No. 2313-2 for Coca-Cola Bottling
Company of the Black Hills. The Water Management Board adopted Findings of Facts and
Conclusions of Law that noted reservation of artesian head pressure for delivery of water would
be inconsistent with SDCL 46-1-4 which states, “general welfare requires that the water

13




resources of the state be put to beneficial use to the fullest extent of which they are capable...”
(Water Rights, 1995). Furthermore, the Water Management Board found if increased cost or
decreased production as a result of impacts on artesian head pressure by legitimate users is to be
considered an adverse impact it would also be in conflict with SDCL 46-1-4 (Water Rights,
1995). With that in mind, some existing well owners may need to lower their pumps to
accommodate for deeper water levels. However, when considering the statute (SDCL 46-6-6.1),
rule (ARSD 74:02:04:20(7)), the artesian head pressure, the distance between appropriative
wells, and lack of measurable drawdown in the monitoring wells as shown by the data collected
by LBG (2018) during the aquifer pumping test, well interference from this proposed diversion is
not expected to cause an adverse impact. Furthermore, it should be noted that DENR-Water
Rights Program Madison aquifer observation wells located in areas with large capacity municipal
Madison aquifer wells (i.e.: Rapid City, Spearfish, and Sturgis) show drawdown from pumping
has never been adverse. The drawdown has ranged from a few feet to tens of feet (Water Rights,
2018a). When this is considered against the natural amplitude of water level changes in the
Madison aquifer (several tens of feet), it shows this proposed diversion is not likely to unlawfully
impact existing users.

BENEFICIAL USE
The Water Management Board has determined in the past that use of water by a rural water
system is a beneficial use.

PUBLIC INTERST CONCERNS

Ariesian Springs

The water from several springs in the southern Black Hills area contains geochemical and
isotopic characteristics of the Madison aquifer (Whalen, 1994). Rahn and Gries (1973) classified
these springs as Type 2 and stated the springs of this type do not dry up but serve as points of
permanent discharge from the carbonate aquifer. Hot Brook Spring, Beaver Creek Spring, and
Evans Plunge Spring are the large springs nearest to the wells the applicant intends to use. All
are four to six miles away from the wells this application proposes to use. Some or most of the
source water for these three springs is from the Madison aquifer (Naus et al, 2001).

The discharge rate of Beaver Creek Spring as measured by National Park Service staff is shown
in Figure 7. Figure 7 shows that the discharge rate at Beaver Creek spring has varied from 8.46
to 16.2 cfs of the period of record (July 2009 through November 2016). The total amplitude of
7.74 cfs is more than 11 times greater than the maximum instantaneous diversion rate authorized
by Water Permit No. 2633A-2 and proposed by this application (0.67 cfs).

14



Beaver Creek Spring Discharge
20
18

16

14

Discharge (cubic feet per second)

- -
o =) ~

(=]

0
01/01/2009 01/01/2010 01/01/2011 01/01/2012 01/01/2013 01/01/2014 01/01/2015 01/01/2016 01/01/2017

Figure 7- Beaver Creek Spring discharge measurement (NPS Continuous Water Data, 2018)

When considering Future Use Permit No. 2560-2 for Fall River Water User District, the Water
Management Board accepted South Dakota Water Law does not protect artesian head pressure as
a means of diversion and determined that well interference resuiting in decreased discharge from
these “artesian” springs could probably not be considered an adverse impact. However, the
Board did recognize the “public interest” issues of decreased base flows in area streams that
could result from decreased spring discharge as a result of well interference. The approval of
Future Use Permit No. 2560-2 included a qualification that stated:

“At such time as definite plans are made to construct works and put the water
reserved by this permit to beneficial use, specific application of all or any part of
the reserved water must be submitted and approved prior to construction of
facilities pursuant to SDCL 46-5-38.1 with particular attention given to the flows
of Beaver [Creek] Spring, Cascade Springs and Hot Springs.” (Water Rights,
2018b)

The location of intended use for Future Use Permit No. 2560-2 is approximately three miles
south of Beaver Creek Spring. Subsequently during consideration and eventual deferral of
Application No. 2585-2 for Southern Black Hills Water System, the Water Management Board
adopted a conclusion of law (No. 11) which states in part “The only protection South Dakota law
provides when considering an application for an underground water permit for flow from an
artesian spring is under the public interest criteria.” (Water Rights, 201 8b).

15




The applicant’s wells are approximately five miles west of Beaver Creek Spring. A fairly large
change in the hydraulic gradient in the vicinity of a spring would be necessary to significantly
affect the groundwater flow rates and consequently the spring’s discharge. Given the distance
between the applicants wells and the nearby springs (4 to 6 miles), the minimal drawdown
expected from pumping this proposed diversion based on the aquifer pumping test, and the
relatively low diversion rate requested by the applicant (0.67 cfs), it is unlikely that any
drawdown caused by pumping this proposed diversion would have a measureable impact on
spring discharge.

Wind Cave National Park

In the past, the National Park Service has intervened in matters of water permit applications from
the Madison aquifer in the southern Black Hills area. Their primary concern was the potential
effects on water levels of lakes and pools in Wind Cave that are hydraulically connected to the
Madison aquifer caused by pumping new and existing water rights/permits. Buhler (2014)
addressed the potential impacts from pumping the diversion proposed by Water Permit No.
2730-2. He noted that even though there was already development of Madison aquifer water
rights/permits in the area the water levels in the lakes and pools within the park changed in a
matter similar to the nearest DENR observation well, CU-91A (see Figure 2), which was
following changes in climatic conditions. He noted that because of the distance, approximately
13 miles, and the natural fluctuation of the water level of the Madison aquifer as reflected in the
water level of the lakes and pools, pumping authorized under Water Permit No. 2730-2 was not
expected to impact the water level of the lakes and pools. The well sites for this application are
approximately 2.5 miles southeast from the lakes and pools in Wind Cave National Park. A
hydrograph of water elevation data for Calcite Lake in Wind Cave taken by an automatic
recorder and manual readings along with the hydrograph for DENR observation well CU-91A is
shown in Figure 8. The maximum amplitude of water level change in Calcite Lake and CU-91A
across the respective periods of record is 21.27 and 24.02 feet, respectively. Furthermore, the
water levels in the observation well and the cave pool follow the same shape. The changes in
water level in the cave pool and the observation well are clearly controlled by climatic conditions
and not by the effects of pumping. The analysis of the aquifer pumping test data, which included
water levels from a lake in Wind Cave, show it is unlikely there will be any issues caused by
pumping this proposed diversion.

16



Water Elevation-Calcite Lake in Wind Cave and DENR Obs Well CU-91A

daat __' = lﬁ' T i ﬁ"""”r ‘_

3660 +———p—— L —
3655 +— - R — 1 - - — SR —
. i ' A
33550 - —_ - — ‘i M_%,,“_____.__..
- | el | |
] |
E 3645 Saaes o
E | =i Calcite Lake
: 3640 — —— —_— p— ———L— (automatic)
£ «-+@--- Calcite Lake
g (manual)
|
g 3635 +———— 1 == i — T ..A---CU-91A
w
53630 —
|
3625 — —— - ! Tt
i | |
3620 +— — : —-——--Jr— e — — SN (SSS—
®%e.. .. i ............... ‘ l
L f i [
3615 - |

01/01/1986  01/01/1990 01/01/1994 01/01/1998 01/01/2002 01/01/2006 01/01/2010  01/01/2014 01/01/2018

Figure 8- Water level data for Calcite Lake in Wind Cave both manual and automatic (NPS
Continuous Water Data, 2018) and DENR observation well CU-91A (Water Rights,
2018a)

TERM LIMITATION:
In consideration of applications to withdraw water from the Madison aquifer in Butte, Fall River,
Custer, Lawrence, Meade or Pennington Counties, SDCL 46-2A-20 requires:

“...no water permit for construction of works to withdraw water from the Madison formation in
Butte, Fall River, Custer, Lawrence, Meade and Pennington counties may be issued for a term of
more than twenty years, unless the water management board determines, based upon the
evidence presented at a hearing that:

(1) Sufficient information is available to determine whether any significant adverse
hydrologic effects on the supply of water in the Madison formation would result if the
proposed withdrawal were approved; and

(2) The information, whether provided by the applicant or by other means, shows that there
is a reasonable probability that issuance of the proposed permit would not have a
significant adverse effect on nearby Madison formation wells and springs.”

Although the criteria for approval of a water permit reviewed (i.e.: there is a reasonable
probability unappropriated water is available and this proposed diversion can be developed
without unlawful impairment of existing rights) in this report as established in SDCL 46-2A-9

1.7



are met, evidence is not available to justify issuing this permit without a term limitation of 20

years.

CONCLUSIONS:

8

10.

Application No. 2633B-2 proposes to amend Water Permit No. 2633A-2 by transferring
the point of diversion and adding an additional well to the one well authorized under
Water Permit No. 2633A-2.

Water Permit No. 2633A-2 authorizes the appropriation of 484 ac-ft/yr. from one well
completed into the Madison aquifer for rural water system use at a maximum diversion
rate of 0.67 cfs.

The Madison aquifer is a viable aquifer and is found under confined conditions in the
area of the proposed well site.

The applicant had a constant-rate aquifer pumping test conducted and analyzed by
Leggette, Brashears & Graham, an engineering firm, to determine suitability for
pumping at the well sites proposed by Application No. 2633B-3.

. The methodology for completing the aquifer pumping test as well as for analyzing the

data are sound and within published standard operating procedures for conducting a
constant-rate aquifer pumping test.

The aquifer pumping test determined site specific aquifer transmissivity as well as
measuring no drawdown at monitoring wells that can be attributed to pumping during the
aquifer pumping test.

Based on the observation well data and a hydrologic budget, there is a reasonable
probability unappropriated water is available for this proposed appropriation.

There is a reasonable probability the diversion proposed by this application can be made
without adversely impacting existing appropriative or domestic users with adequate
wells.

There have been public interest concerns in the past regarding artesian springs, and the
lakes and pools in Wind Cave National Park with the development of Madison aquifer
water rights/permits in the southern Black Hills area. Development of this proposed
appropriation is not expected to impact the springs or cave pools.

This application should include the 20 year term limitation as required by SDCL 46-2A-
20.

Adam Mathiowetz, PE
SD DENR-Water Rights Program

18



REFERENCES:

Allen, J.C., Iles, D.L., and Petres, A.K. 1985. Analysis of Groundwater and Streamflow Data
Western Dakotas Region of South Dakota, Task 3A.B.C. and 4A.B.: Groundwater Resource
Inventory. Groundwater Resource Inventory. Department of Water and Natural Resources
Division of Geological Survey. Vermillion, South Dakota.

AWWA. 1998. American Water Works Association Standard for Water Wells. ANSIVAWWA
A100-97. American Water Works Association. Denver, Colorado.

Buhler, K.A. 2014. Water Permit Application No. 2730-2 United Order of South Dakota. SD
DENR-Water Rights Program Water Permit File No. 2730-2. Pierre, SD.

Buhler, K.A. 2006. Report to the Chief Engineer on Water Permit Application No. 2580-2
Southern Black Hills Water System. SD DENR-Water Rights Program Water Permit File
No. 2580-2. Pierre, South Dakota.

Carter, J.M., Driscoll, D.G., and Hamade, G.R. 2001a. Estimated Recharge to the Madison and
Minnelusa Aquifers in the Black Hills Area, South Dakota and Wyoming, Water Years
1931-1998. U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 00-4278.
USGS, Rapid City, South Dakota.

Carter, J.M., Driscoll, D.G., Hamade, G.R., and Jarrell, G.J. 2001b. Hydrologic Budgets for the
Madison and Minnelusa Aquifers in the Black Hills Area, South Dakota and Wyoming,
Water Years 1987-1996. U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report
01-4119. USGS, Rapid City, South Dakota.

Carter, J.M. and Redden, J.A. 1999a. Altitude of the Top of the Madison Limestone in the Black
Hills Area, South Dakota: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Investigations Atlas HA-
744-D; Southern part of area — Sheet 2 of 2. Scale 1:100,000.

Carter, .M. and Redden, J.A. 1999b. Altitude of the Top of the Deadwood Formation in the
Black Hills Area, South Dakota: U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Investigations Atlas
HA-744-E; Southem part of area — Sheet 2 of 2. Scale 1:100,000.

Driscoll, F.G. 1986. Groundwater and Wells. Second Edition. Johnson Division. St. Paul, MN.

Fetter, C.W. 1980. Applied Hydrogeology. 1% Edition. Charles E. Merrill Publish Co: Columbus,
Ohio. ISBN 0-675-08126-2.

Greene, E.A. 1993. Hydraulic Properties of the Madison Aquifer System in the Western Rapid

City Area, South Dakota. U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report
93-4008.

19



Hedges, L.S., Burch, S. L., Iles, D. L., Barari, R. A., and Schoon, R. A. 1982. Evaluation of
Ground-Water Resources Eastern South Dakota and Upper Big Sioux River, South
Dakota, and Iowa. Task 1: Bedrock Topography and Distribution, Task 2: Extent of
Aquifers, Task 3: Ground-Water Storage, Task 4: Computerized Data Base, Final Report.
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Contract DACW 45-80-C-0185. :

Kilts, W.K. 2017. Report to the Chief Engineer Water Permit No. 2763-2 City of Box Elder July
17, 2017. SD DENR-Water Rights Program Permit Files. Pierre, South Dakota.

LBG. 2018. Casey Well Constant-Rate Aquifer Pumping Test Southern Black Hills Water
System. Prepared For: Southern Black Hills Water System January 3, 2018. Leggette,
Brashears & Graham, Inc. Sioux Falls, South Dakota.

Long, AJ., Ohms, M.J., and McKaskey, J.D.R.G. 2012. Groundwater flow, quality (2007-10),
and mixing in the Wind Cave National Park Area, South Dakota. U.S. Geological Survey
Scientific Investigations Report 2011-5235.

Long, AJ. and Putnam, L.D. 2002. Flow-system Analysis of the Madison and Minnelusa
Aquifers in the Rapid City Area, South Dakota—Conceptual Model. Water-Resources
Investigations Report 2002-4185. U.S. Geological Survey. Rapid City, South Dakota.

Moench, AF. 1984. Double-Porosity Models for a Fissured Groundwater Reservoir With
Fracture Skin. Water Resources Research. Vol. 20, No. 7, pages 831-846. Paper number
4W(381,

Naus, C.A., Driscoll, D.G., and Carter, .M. 2001. Geochemistry of the Madison and Minnelusa
Agquifers in the Black Hills Area, South Dakota. U.S. Geological Survey Water-
Resources Investigations Report (1-4129. USGS, Rapid City, South Dakota,

NPS Continuous Water Data. 2018. “NPS Continuous Water Data Portal”. Accessed: June 08,
2018. <https://irma.nps.gov/AQWebPortal>, AQUARIUS WebPortal v2017.2.85.

Osborne, P.S. 1993. Suggested Operating Procedures for Aquifer Pumping Tests. Ground Water
Issue. February 1993. U.8. Environmental Protection Agency. Washington D.C.

Peterson, J.A. 1984. Stratigraphy and Sedimentary Facies of the Madison Limestone and
Associated Rocks in Parts of Montana, Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota, and
Wyoming. U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 1273-A.

Rahn, P.H. 1979. Ground Water Resources of Western South Dakota. SDSM&T Project Well
No. 2533. Sponsored by Omaha District of the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers. SD School
of Mines and Technology. Rapid City, South Dakota.

~ Rahn, P.H. and Gries, J.P. 1973. Large Springs in the Black Hills, South Dakota and Wyoming.
South Dakota Geological Survey Report of Investigations 107. 46 p.

20




Strobel, M.L., Jarrell, G.J., Sawyer, ) .F., Schleicher, J.R. and Fahrenbach, M.D. 1999,
Distribution of Hydrogeologic Units in the Black Hills Area, South Dakota. Hydrologic
Investigations Atlas HA-743. U.S. Geological Survey. Rapid City, South Dakota.

Utah Division of Water Rights. 2018, Theis Equation Calculation for Aquifer Testing and Well
Drawdown, <https://www.waterrights.utah.gov/wellinfo/theis/theis__input.asp>. Last
Revision: May 18, 2010. Accessed: May 10, 2018.

Water Rights. 2018a. Observation Well Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Bldg.,
Pierre, South Dakota.

Water Rights, 2018b. Water Right/Permit Files. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Bidg.,
Pierre, South Dakota. '

Water Rights. 2018c. Well Completion Reports. SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Bldg.,
' Pierre, South Dakota.

Water Righté. 1995. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Final Decision in the Matter of
Water Permit Application No. 2313-2, Coca-Cola Bottling Company of the Black Hills.
DENR-Water Rights Program file for Water Right No. 2313-2. Pierre, South Dakota.

Whalen, P.J. 1994. Source Aquifers for Cascade Springs, Hot Springs, and Beaver Creek Springs in

the Southern Black Hills of South Dakota. South Dakota School of Mines and Technology
Master of Science Thesis. Rapid City, SD. 299 p.

21



| DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESQURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER PERMIT
APPLICATION NO. 2633B-2, Southern Black Hills Water System

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water
Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Application No. 2633B-2, Southern Black Hills Water System, c¢/o Don Peterson, Manager,
26858 Hwy 385, Hot Springs SD 57747.

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL of Application No. 2633B-2 pursuant to
SDCL 46-5-30.4 with a 20 year term pursuant to SDCL 46-1-14 and 46-2A-20 because 1) the
proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights, 2) the
proposed use is a beneficial use and, 3) it is in the public interest with the following
qualifications:

1.

In accordance with SDCL 46-1-14 and 46-2A-20, Permit No. 2633B-2 is issued for a
twenty year term. Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-21, the twenty year term'may be deleted at
any time during the twenty year period or following its expiration. If the twenty year
term is not deleted at the end of the term, the permit may either be cancelled or amended
with a new term limitation of up to twenty years. Permit No. 2633B-2 may also be
cancelled for nonconstruction, forfeiture, abandonment or three permit violations
pursuant to SDCL 46-1-12, 46-5-37.1 and ARSD 74:02:01:37.

The wells will be located near domestic wells and other wells which may obtain water
from the same aquifer. The well owner, under this Permit shall control withdrawals so
there is not a reduction of needed water supplies in adequate domestic wells or in
adequate wells having prior water rights.

Southern Black Hills Water System shall report to the Chief Engineer annually the
amount of water withdrawn from the Madison aquifer.

Water Permit Nos. 2633-2, 2633A-2, and 2633B-2, combined appropriate up to 484 acre
feet of water annually.

Southern Black Hills Water System under this permit shall control withdrawals from the
well so there is not a significant effect on the water flow from Beaver Creek Springs or a
significant adverse effect on the water quality and character in Beaver Creek Springs.

See report on application for additional information.

Jﬁe Goodman, Chief Engineer

June 14, 2018




Report on
Water Permit Application No. 8310-3
Wild Oak Golf Club
¢/o David Backlund
February 12, 2018

Water Permit Application No. 8310-3 has been filed by the Wild Oak Golf Club, c/o David
Backlund, to impound 2.0 acre-feet of water by constructing a temporary dam on Firesteel Creek
located in the SE Y SW % of Section 24-T103N-R60W. Water Permit No. 6314-3 appropriates
0.67 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from Firesteel Creek into two holding ponds located in
the W % SE Y%, SE Y4 SE % of Section 23 for irrigation of 80 acres located in the SE % Section
23 all in T1I03N-R60W. Water Permit Application No. 8310-3 proposes to construct a temporary
dam, with a storage capacity of 2.0 acre-feet of water, across Firesteel Creek using large concrete
blocks. The temporary dam is intended to provide the necessary head at the pump intake for the
diversion authorized by Water Permit No. 6314-3. No increase in authorized pump rate or acres
irrigated is requested.

Discussion

The Wild Oak Golf Club holds three Water Rights/Permits, Water Right No. 1747-3 is licensed
for 1.18 cfs from one well to irrigate 83.13 acres of the “old” golf course located in the SW Y of
Section 24-T103N-R60W. Water Right No. 1371-3 was originally incorporated into Water
‘Right No. 1747-3 to irrigate the same 83.13 acres of the “old” golf course with a diversion rate of
0.5 cfs from Firesteel Creek. It was later incorporated into Water Permit Application No., 6314-3
when it was filed for the 0.5 cfs diversion from Firesteel Creek plus an additional 0.17 fs for
irrigation of 80 acres of the “new” golf course located in the SE Y of Section 23-T103N-R60W.
Water Permit No. 6314-3 appropriates 0.67 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from Firesteel
Creek into two holding ponds with a combined storage capacity of 245 acre-feet of water located
in the W Y SE Y%, SE ¥ SE Y of Section 23 for irrigation of 80 acres of the “new” golf course
located in the SE % Section 23 ail in T103N-R60W, None of these Water Rights/Permits
.atlowed for storage of water on Firesteel Creek.

Water Permit No. 6314-3 was inspected and is waiting to be licensed for the irrigation of 68

acres of land in the “new” golf course located in the SE % of Section 23-T103N-R60W, with a
diversion rate of 0.67 cfs from Firesteel Creek and a combined storage capacity of 47 acre-feet of
water in two holding ponds located in the SE Y% SE % of Section 23 and the SW s SW % of
Section 24, all in TI03N-R60W.

On July 13, 2017, the SD Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) Water
Rights Program received a phone call and an e-mail from a recreational user of Firesteel Creek
indicating a barricade had been constructed across Firesteel Creek. Also on July 13, 2017, the
Mitchell Police Department reported to DENR. the similar information regarding a concrete
barrier placed across Firesteel Creek.

On July 14, 2017, Mitchell area SD Department of Game, Fish and Parks (GF&P) staff
investigated the situation at DENR’s request. GF&P staff confirmed the structure was in place,
impounding water, and impacting recreational use. GF&P indicated they also had received
complaints regarding the concrete structure.



On July 18, 2017, DENR Water Rights staff met with the Wild Oak Golf Course owner to
conduct a licensing inspection of Water Permit No. 6314-3 and to investigate the complaints
regarding the concrete structure crossing the creek. During the course of the inspection, Water
Rights staff observed the concrete structure obstructing and interfering with the stage, level, and
flow of the creek.

Firesteel Creek is considered to be a navigable stream and as per South Dakota Codified Law
(SDCL) 46-5-1.1, no person except under lawful authority to do so, may intentionally obstruct,
tamper with, or interfere with the stage, level, or flow of water. A Water Right permit is required
as per Administrative Rule of South Dakota 74:02:01:03 to construct a dam across a navigable
water course for any purpose.

Wild Oak Golf Course submitted a Water Right Permit application in 2014 to create storage in
Firesteel Creek; however, they were informed the application was incomplete. No further
information to complete the application was submitted. '

Intentionally obstructing, tampering with, or interfering with the stage, level, or flow of public
waters without lawful authority to do so is a violation of South Dakota’s water law and subject to
penalties of up to $500 per day per violation. Therefore, the Chief Engineer issued an order on
July 21, 2017, to Wild Oak Golf Course to remove the concrete structure obstructing Firesteel
Creek by August 7, 2017. The order also informed them they had the options of withdrawing the
application submitted in 2014, modifying the application, or completing it. They were also
informed that it may be to Wild Oak Golf Course’s advantage to consider alternatives to
obstructing the creek channel. One possibility would be excavating a sump hole in the creek
channel, with the Corps of Engineers approval, within which to place the pump to operate. The
concrete structure was removed before the August 7, 2017 deadline.

Water Permit Application No. 8310-3 has been filed by the Wild Oak Golf Club, ¢/o David
Backlund, to impound 2.0 acre-feet of water by constructing a temporary dam on Firesteel Creek
located in the SE ¥4 SW % of Section 24-T103N-R60W. This would be located about 6.5 river
miles downstream of Lake Mitchell Dam, and about one river mile upstream of the confluence of
Firesteel Creek and the James River. There are no Water Rights/Permits located on Firesteel
Creek between the proposed temporary dam and the James River. The City of Mitchell holds
two Water Rights on Firesteel Creek upstream of the proposed dam. Vested Water Right No,
426-3 claims 15 cfs from Firesteel Creek, stored in Lake Mitchell and Future Use Permit No.
427-3, which reserves the right to apply for and appropriate 23.2 ¢fs up to 5,756 acre-feet
annually for municipal use. These Water Rights from Firestee] Creek are senior to the diversions
authorized by Water Permit No. 6314-3,

The James River has Water Rights downstream of the confluence with Firesteel Creek. If
approved there may be times when this permit and Water Permit No. 6314-3 are shutoff to
protect downstream senior Water Rights on the James River.

Our review of Water Permit Application No. 8310-3 led to a letter to the applicant, dated
December 5, 2017, from the Chief Engineer with several questions or concerns. This also led to
a conference call on January 17, 2018, between the applicant, the US Army Corps of Engineers
and DENR so that everyone could have a better understanding of the pro_]ect The applicant,
David Backlund, later responded to the questions raised in the December 5™ letter and
conference call in a letter from him dated February 7, 2018.




One of the questions asked was if the proposed structure was intended to be a permanent or
temporary structure, and if temporary what was their operating plan for when the structure would
be in place. Mr. Backlund responded that they intended the structure to be temporary and only
used during low flow periods when the level in Firesteel Creek did not provide a water level of at
least one foot over the irrigation pump intake. The temporary dam would not be needed as long
as water was flowing over the Lake Mitchell Dam spillway and, if used, it would be removed no
later than November 1*. Since their plan is to set the temporary dam in order to maintain one
foot of water over the irrigation pump intake during low flow periods, a local datum elevation of
the pump intake should be established. A point on the existing pump housing structure would be
a good reference point.

Mr. Backlund agreed to place upstream and downstream signs warning any recreational users of
Firesteel Creek that a dam is in place and to allow the recreational users access around the
structure as needed. Also, the Wild Oak Golf Club would contact the US Army Corps of
Engineers and request permission to place the temporary dam across Firesteel Creek under their
nationwide permitting authority each calendar year when there is low flow,

Conclusion:

I. Water Permit Application No. 8310-3 should be approved. No increase in authorized
pump rate or acres irrigated is requested and approval should not have any adverse effect
on existing Water Permits/Rights.

2. A local datum elevation of the pump intake in Firesteel Creek needs to be established and
maintained.

3. Firesteel Creek is considered to be a navigable stream and as per South Dakota Codified
Law (SDCL) 46-5-1.1, no person except under lawful authority to do so, may
intentionally obstruct, tamper with, or interfere with the stage, level, or flow of water. A
Water Right permit is required as per Administrative Rule of South Dakota 74:02:01:03
to construct a dam across a navigable water course for any purpose.

Lty 4 AT |

Timothy G. Schaal, P.E.
Engineer IV
SD DENR, Water Rights Program



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
5§23 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER PERMIT
APPLICATION NO. 8310-3, Wild Oak Golf Club

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning
Water Permit Application No. 8310-3, Wild Oak Golf Club, ¢/o David Backlund, 2500 E
1* Avenue, Mitchell SD 57301.

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL of Application No, 8310-3 because 1)
there is reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for the
applicant’s proposed use, 2) the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful
impairment of existing rights, 3) the proposed use is a beneficial use and 4) it is in the
public interest with the following qualifications:

1. Water Permit No. 8310-3 authorizes a temporary dam on Firesteel Creek with a
storage capacity of 2.0 acre feet of water.

2. The city of Mitcheil has priority right to Firesteel Creek water under a future use
withdrawal permit. Water Permit No. §310-3 is subject to their prior rights if or
when the city develops the reserved water supply.

3. Water Permit No. 8310-3 is subject to written orders from the Chief Engineer for
removal of the temporary dam if necessary to protect downstream senior water
rights.

4, A permanent benchmark from a local datum shall be established near the dam for
the purpose of referencing the irrigation pump intake and a stream water surface
elevation one foot over the irrigation pump intake. The location of the benchmark
shall be described and identified on a map by direction and distance from a
section corner. The survey notes, map and description of the benchmark will be
held in the administrative record for Water Permit No. 8310-3.

5. The temporary dam shall not be installed on Firesteel Creek until low flow
conditions exist in which the stream water surface elevation is less than one foot

over the established irrigation pump intake.

6. The temporary dam shall be removed from the Firesteel Creek channel no later
than November 1% of each calendar year.

(continued)



7. When the temporary dam is in place, the Permit holder is required to place clearly
vistble signage upstream and downstream cautioning users of Firesteel Creek that
they are approaching the temporary dam.

8. The Permit holder agrees to allow users of Firesteel Creek reasonable access for
the sole purpose of portage around the temporary dam when it is in place.

Seg report on application for additional information.




United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

South Dakota Ecological Services

IN REPLY REFER TO:

Wild Oak Gotf

~ iy
imigariontdarn 420 South Garfield Avenue, Suite 400 RECEIVEL

Pierre, South Dzkota 57501-5408

March 12, 2018 “AR 1 4 2018

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

SDDENR Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program
Foss Building

532 E. Capitol

Pierre, S 57501

Wild Oak Golf Club
¢/o David Backlund
2500 E 1% Ave

Mitchell, SD 57301

Dear Sirs:

This letter is in response to the NOTICE OF APPLICATION No. 8310-3 to appropriate water
from Firesteel Creek to irrigate the Wild Oak Golf Course in Mitchell, South Dakota.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) concerns regarding this project relate to the possible
impingement and/or entrainment of small fishes and aquatic life that exist in Firesteel Creek that
may be impacted by the pumping component of the project, as well as the fragmentation and
interference with flows that may occur as a result of the temporary obstruction when flows are
reduced in the stream. The materials provided with application 8310-3 indicate that alternatives
to obstructing the creek channel have already been suggested to the applicant; the Service
supports further review of alternatives that would provide for reduced impact to the flows within
the stream, and preclude the potential for impacts to aquatic life. We are available to coordinate
with the SD Department of Environment and Natural Resources and SD Department of Game,
Fish and Parks.

The Service appreciates the opportunity to provide comments. If you have any questions on
these comments, please contact Natalie Gates of this office at (605) 224-8693, Extension 227.

Sincerely,

P e

Field Supervisor
South Dakota Field Office



SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF
GAME, FISH AND PARKS

523 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE | PEERRE, SD 57501

March 9, 2018 QF(‘ E

- | EIVEL:
Ms. Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer AR 09 2018
South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources WA )
523 East Capitol Avenue p.ggsRﬁieﬂT$

Pierre, SD 57501

RE: Application No. 8310-3 — Wild Oak Golf Club
Firesteel Creek, Davison County

Dear Jeanne,

The South Dakota Department of Game, Fish and Parks, Division of Wiidlife, has reviewed the
application and supplemental materials submitted by the Wild Oak Golf Club in the City of Mitchell,
South Dakota. If permitted, this application would authorize the placement of a temporary dam on
Firesteel Creek with a storage capacity of 2.0 acre feet of water. The South Dakota Department of
Game, Fish and Parks is opposing the authorization of this application.

As you are aware, Firesteel Creek is a navigable stream as described in South Dakota Codified Law {SDCL)
46-5-1.1 Local Game, Fish and Parks (GFP) staff had received complaints regarding the structure that
was illegally placed in Firesteel Creek in the summer of 20017. Recreational users of the creek
complained of inappropriate signage, or lack thereof, as well as the impact to recreational uses, such as
kayaking and canoeing.

In 2015, the Water Management Board heard testimony regarding the navigability of Firesteei Creek.
‘Although navigability has been determined already, the testimony regarding the usage of Firesteel Creek
remains true yet today as the public use of the creek has not diminished. Fishermen, boaters and other
recreational users come from around the state to utilize both Lake Mitchell and Firesteel Creek. While
fishing remains popular, additional outdoor activities such as kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, bow-
fishing and trapping are a popular past time for recreationists on Firesteel Creek as well. Public use of
Firesteel Creek is significant, and the addition of a dam across the creek would negatively impact the use
of a valuable public resource.

In addition to the impacts to recreation that a dam may cause, GFP is also concerned about potential
impacts to the Topeka shiner (Notropis topeka), a federally endangered minnow species. Topeka
shiners are known to occupy numerous small streams within eastern South Dakota in the watersheds of
the Big Sioux, Vermillion and James Rivers. Firesteel Creek is a tributary of the James Riverand isa
known Topeka shiner inhabited stream, with specimens being found above Lake Mitchell as recent as
2017 and vouchered specimens existing from below Lake Mitchell as well.

At this time, we have concerns with a dam being placed across a known Topeka shiner inhabited stream,
even if only temporary. Dams are known to block or limit fish passage, and will keep fish from migrating
up and down the creek to suitable habitat areas. If flow is low in Firesteel Creek, the dam will pool
water, which may concentrate fish near the pumping system

223.7660 { GFP.SD.GOV [ You]
UNFO@STATE.SD.US | PARKSINFO@STATE.SD.US Tubs ‘y




If this application is approved, GFP would request that a qualification to the permit be added regarding
screening of the pump intake. A proper screening mechanism should be installed and maintained to
avoid entrapment of fish. The recommended screen sizes are either %-inch in diameter or 3/16-inch
slotted, with pump velocities at %-foot/second or less in open water or 0.25-foot/second in
embayments.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (605) 773-6208.

Sincerely,

Leslie MurpMW

Environmental Review Coordinator
523 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501
Leslie.Murphy@state.sd.us




RECEIVED

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer APR 29 2018
WATER
Water Rights Program, DENR PROGRA%TS

Joe Foss Building
523 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

Subject: Permit application 8310-3 David Backlund-Wild Oak Golf Ciub

Dear Jeanne,

I am in support of this temporary dam on the Firesteel Creek. It is needed. People that are
familiar with Firesteel Creek know that there have been times when flow is very low or spots
where it even ceases. This is not “every” year but it does happen. Atemporary dam to be
used during those times would be an obvious benefit. Firesteel is used to water parts of the
golf course and to supply water to the two holding ponds on the course. It is a “Public” golf
course providing recreation for people in this region.

My understanding is that during times of higher flow the dam would not be needed and would
not be in place. That is perfect as a small amount of canoeing and fishing is done in the spring
when flow is high. So, there would be no dam in place to create any potential issues for those
folks. The time when the dam would be used is when no canoeing or fishing is possible
avoiding conflict,

The golf club already has a permit to pump from the Firesteel. This proposed, temporary dam
creating a very small 2.0 acre pond to get better use of this resource seems like a good idea. As
| stated, | am in support.

Thank you for your time on this matter.
Randy Reider
Mitcheli, SD 57301



Dam on Firseteel 41118, 9:55 PM

RECEIVED

APR 18 2018
WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

April 16, 2018

To: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Joe Foss Building
523 East Capito!
Pierre, South Dakota. 57501-3182

CC: Eric Gronlund

From:. Wild Oak Home Owners’ Association
P O Box 534
Mitchell, SD. 57301

Subject: In support of the hearing on the permit application No. 8310-3 David
Backlund, Wild Oak Golf Club

The Wild Oak Home Owners’ Association is in full support of this project. The Firesteel
Creek provides the water for the two holding dams on the upper nine holes on the
course. This water maintains the golf grasses and said water provides aesthetic and
recreational use of the course.

Thank you for your copsideratjen,
%@M

HoA - AAEs,

Page 1 0of 1




RECEIVED
MAR 0 7 2018

WATER R
PROGRAYTS

NOTICE OF
APPLICATION
NO. 8310-3
1o Appropriate Water

Notice is given that
Wild Oak Golf Club, cfo
David Backiund, 2500 E
15t Ave, Michsll SD
57301 has filed an appli-
cation for a water permit
to impound 2 acre-feet of
water by constructln? a
temporary dam on Fire-
steel Creek located in the
SE 1/4 SW 1/4 Section
24-TI03N-AGOW.  Water
Permit No. 8314-3 appro-
priates 0.67 cubic feet of
water per second from
Firestesl Creek Into two
helding ponds focated in
the W 1/2 SE 1/4, SE 1/4

SE 1/4 Section 23 for imi-*

gation of 68 acres local-
ed in the SE 1/4 Sadtion
%l all in Ti‘IOSN—RBOW.
] lication proj
3‘5&“ toto%nstmct a .gga
4 storage capas
2.0 acrefest of c\i‘v}'ya.ler
across  Firestes) Croek
using concrste blocks,
The tamporary dam s in-
tended to provide the
necassary head for the
Pump Intaka when low
fow conditions exist, No
Increase in the author-
izéd pump rates or acres
frigated is requested.
ursuant to  SDCL
46-2A-2, the Chief Engi-
neat  recommends  A|
PROVAL of Application
No. 8310-3 with gualifica-
tions because 1) unap
propriated  water  is
avellable, 2} existing
nqhts will not ba unlew-
fully Impalred, 3) it is 2
beneficial use of waley,
and 4) it is in the public
intergst. The Chief Engl-
nger's recommendation
with  qualifications, the
application, and staff re-
are avallable at
ttp://denr.sd.gov/public
or confact Eric Gronlund
for this information, or
other information, at the
Water Rights Program
address provided balow,
Any person Interested
in opﬁosing or support-
ing this application or
recommendation  must
file a written petition with
BOTH the applicant and
Chief Engineer. The ap-
plicant must file a petition
if comtesting the Chief
Engineer's recémmenda-
flor. The Chisf Enginesr's
addregs is “Water Rights

and the‘appllcant'-s mail-
ing address is given
above. A petition filed by

either an Interested pet-
son or the applicant myst
be flled by March 12,
2018,

The pefiion may be [n-
formal, but must Inciude
8 statement describing
the petitioner's interest in
the application, the petl-
tioner's reasons for op-
posing or supporting the
application, and the s
nature and mailing
dress of the petitioner or
the pefitionar's lagal
counsel, if fegal coungel
is obtained,

if the applicant does
not contest the recom-
mentation of the Chisf
Engiheer and no petition
10 oppose the application
is recelved, the Ghist En-
ginger shall act on the
application pursuant to
the recommendation with
no hearing held before
the Water Management
Board. If & petition op-
posing the application or
comlesting the -~ recom-
mendation is flled, then a
hearing will be scheduled
and the Water Mang
ment Board will consider
this application.  Notica
of the hearing will be gliv-
en to the aprlk:am and
any person filing a peti-
tion.

“Steven M. Plrior
Secratary
Department of
Environment and
Natural Resources,
Published once at the to-
tal_approximate cost of

$77.09

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
188
COUNTY OF DAVISON )

Penny Hohbach of said county, being, first duly sworn, on oath, says; that he/she
is the publisher or an employee of the publisher of The Daily Republic, a daily
newspaper, published in the City of Mitchell, in said County of Davison, and
State of South Dakota; that he/she has full and personal knowledge of the facts
herein stated; that said newspaper is a legal newspaper as defined in SDCL 17-
2-2.1 through 17-2-2.4 inclusive; that said newspaper has been published within
the said County of Davison and State of South Dakota, for at least one year next
prior to the first publication of the attached public notice, and that the notice,
order or advertisement, a printed copy of which, taken from the paper in which
the same was published, and which is hereto attached and made a part of this
affidavit, was published in said newspaper for 1 issues(s), to wit:

Thursday, March 1, 2018

That the full amount of the fee charged for the publication of the attached public
notice insures to the sole benefit of the publisher or publishers; that no
agreement or understanding for the division thereof has been made with any
other person, and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any person
whomsoever, that the fees charged for the publication thereof are: $77.09

Signed: W

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1st day of March, 2018.

“AUb Tgumemnd_

Notary Public
County of Davison

My Commission Expires: 09-2]-18

Prepared by: The Daily Republic. P.O. Box 1288, Mitcheli S.. 5730) 605-996-5515

ol ., S
DEB TUWNSE W
Notary Pubirz

SEAL
South Dakota




, | DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
_ and NATURAL RESOURCES
\ ,

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKQTA 57501-3182

denr.sd.gov
e Fges Chea Paces June 8,2018 ’
NOTICE
TO: David Backlund Leslie Murphy
Wild Oak Golf Club’ - Dept of Game, Fish and Parks
2500 E 1% Avenue 523 East Capito]l Avenue '
Mitchell SD 57301 Pierre SD 57501
Scott Larson, Field Supervisor Randy Reider
South Dakota Field Office 309 Mildred CT
US Fish and Wildlife Service Mitchell SD 57301

420 S Garfield Ave, Suite 400
Pierre SD 57501-5408

Tim Smith
Wild Oak Home Owner’s Assoc.
PO Box 534

Mitchell S 57301

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief EngiieRth )
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Scheduling Hearing on Water Permit Application No. 8310-3,Wild Oak Golf Club

- Water Permit Application No. 8310-3 proposes to impound 2 acre-feet of water by constructing a
temporary dam on Firesteel Creek located in the SE 1/4 SW 1/4 Section 24-T103N-R60W. Water
Permit No. 6314-3 appropriates 0.67 cubic feet of water per second from Firesteel Creek into two
holding ponds located in the W 1/2 SE 1/4, SE 1/4 SE 1/4 Section 23 for irrigation of 68 acres located
in the SE 1/4 Section 23 all in T103N-R60W at Wild Oak Golf Club. The application proposes to
construct a dam with a storage capacity of 2.0 acre-feet of water across Firesteel Creek using concrete
blocks. The temporary dam is intended to provide the necessary head for the pump intake when low
flow conditions exist. No increase in the authorized pump rates or acres irrigated is requested.

Petitions of opposition to Water Permit Application No. 8278-3 were filed in response to the public notice.
The May 2, 2018, hearing was postponed and this notice reschedules the hearing on Application No.
8284-3 for July 12, 2018.

Late filed petitions were received from Randy Reider and the Wild Oak Home Owner’s Association. The
Water Management Board will consider whether to accept the petitions prior to the evidentiary hearing.

The Water Management Board will conduct a hearing to consider Application No. 8310-3 at 1:30
PM on Thursday, July 12, 2018, at the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building, 523
E. Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD. The agenda time is an estimate and may be delayed due to prior
items. Future notice will be provided to all parties if there is a significant change to the hearing time.



Applicable provisions of the notice of hearing dated March 20, 2018, and the public notice published
in the Daily Republic on March 1, 2018, still apply.

Questions regarding the hearing process may be directed to Eric Gronlund, Water Rights Program at
(605) 773-3352 or eric.gronlund@state.sd.us. '

c: Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General



REPORT ON WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 8338-3
For Unique Railroad Contractors dba Krause Brother’s Construction, %, Roger Krause
May 11, 2018

Unique Railroad Contractors dba Krause Brother’s Construction, /, Roger Krause, has filed an
application for a water permit to appropriate .22 cubic feet of water per second (cfs) from one
well to be completed into the Dakota aquifer (approximately 800 feet deep) located in the SEY
NEY Section 13, T127N-R53W for industrial use and dust suppression at an aggregate wash
plant. The well water will be diverted from the well, as needed, to a main colleétion/storage pond
or one of three recirculation/settling ponds located in the E¥2 NE% Section 13, T127N-R53W
prior to use in the aggregate wash plant. The ponds will also receive incidental surface water
runoff and spring flow. Water from the ponds will be diverted at a maximum rate of 1.73 cfs and
total annual water use will not exceed 160 acre-feet of water.

The gravel operation is located in the NE%, EY2 NW¥% Section 13, T127N-53W, on non-tribal
land, within the former boundaries of the Sisseton Wahpeton Indian Reservation approximately
24 miles east of the town of Britton in Marshall County, South Dakota.

Review of the Proposed Project

The applicant proposes to utilize a series of ponds that are dug down below the water table and
allowed to fill naturally with groundwater. The ponds also receive incidental surface water runoff
and spring flow. The applicant also intends to use a well water source, as needed, to maintain
water levels in the ponds during dry periods when water availability could be an issue.

The series of ponds consist of a main collection/storage pond, a recirculating pond, and two
settling ponds. The main collection/storage pond is designed to use one pump and a 6 inch
pipeline to supply water to the recirculating wash plant pond. Water is pumped from the
recirculating pond to the wash plant via two pumps and a 6 inch pipeline. Water leaving the
aggregate wash plant is run by gravity into two settling ponds where sediment is removed. The
two settling ponds are connected to the recirculating pond by an 18-inch culvert in order to
recycle and reuse the water whenever possible.

AQUIFER - PLEISTOCENE SERIES: UNKNOWN (PS: U).

Aquifer Characteristics:

The geologic unit at land surface in this area is undifferentiated glacial outwash. By definition,
glacial outwash is sediment deposited by water flowing away from a melting glacier. The
primary water source the applicant proposes to use for the ponds is a shallow water table aquifer
consisting of sand and gravel that has not been studied or correlated with any previously mapped
aquifer. For the purpose of water appropriation, aquifers in Pleistocene aged glacial deposits that
have not been identified as part of a major aquifer are classified as Pleistocene Series: Unknown.

The ponds are dug into shallow glacial outwash material composed of sand and gravel. The
ponds are allowed to fill naturally with groundwater and also receive incidental surface water




runoff and spring flow. With shallow water table aquifers such as this one, the water table is at or
near the land surface, the configuration of the water table commonly is a subdued replica of the
land surface. For example, the slope of the water table is generally proportional to the slope of
the overlying land surface: the steeper the topography, the steeper the slope of the water table.
The steeper the slope of the water table, the faster the groundwater flows. The aquifer is under
unconfined conditions in this area, and the water table is expected to be at or near the land
surface. Groundwater flow in this area is from southwest to northeast which is also the same
general flow direction as surface water in the area.

According to a well drillers report on file with the Water Rights Program, a test hole had been
drilled approximately one mile north of this proposed project. The test hole log indicated the
presence of rock and gravel from ground surface to a depth of 7 feet (Water Rights, 2018c).

There is reasonable probability that water is available from this Pleistocene Series: Unknown
aquifer, however, it would not be considered a reliable source of water. For example, in dry
periods the water levels may decline such that water availability from the ponds may be an issue.

South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-2A-9

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-9, a permit to appropriate water may be issued only if there is
reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for the applicant's proposed
use, that the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights
and that the proposed use is a beneficial use and in the public interest.

Water Availability:

The probability of unappropriated water available from an aquifer can be evaluated by
considering SDCL 46-6-3.1, which requires “No application to appropriate groundwater may be
approved if, according to the best information reasonably available, it is probable the quantity of
water withdrawn annually from a groundwater source will exceed the quantity of the average
estimated annual recharge of water to the groundwater source.” If the source of the water is older
or lower than the Greenhorn Formation and a public water supply has applied for a permit, the
Board need not consider the recharge/withdrawal issue. The Pleistocene Series: Unknown
aquifer is not stratigraphically lower than the Greenhorn Formation, and the use is not for a
public water supply. Therefore, the recharge/withdrawal issue must be considered.

Recharge versus Discharge:

The Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer is at or near the land surface at this location and is
readily recharged by precipitation. The extent of the glacial outwash has been mapped and
covers approximately 1,924 acres of land surface (Martin and others, 2004), see Figure 1.




Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquiter

-'?q &

aiiﬁ'f

r‘ "gf
3 le"i'

' Figure 1: Areal extent of the Pleistocene Series: Unknown aqulfer and the location of the prOJect proposed by Water
Permit Application No. 8338-3 (Modified from Martin and others, 2004).

Given the limited surficial extent, thickness, and slope of the water bearing material in this
aquifer, water recharged will equal water discharged in most years. Recharge estimates for non-
buried, unconfined aquifer in eastern South Dakota have average annual recharge rates ranging
from 2 to 5.6 inches (Hedges and others, 1985). Using these estimates would result in a range of
320 to 898 acre-feet of recoverable water in storage for the Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer
in this location,

Currently, there is one Water Permit appropriating 1.33 cfs, or approximately 38 acre-feet per
year, from the Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer (Water Rights, 2018b). This application, if
approved, will appropriate 160 acre-feet per year, resulting in a total annual withdrawal of 198
acre-feet from this Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer, which is much less than the estimated
range of 320 to 898 acre-feet of recoverable water in storage.

Observation Well Data:

Administrative Rule of South Dakota Section 74:02:05:07 requires that the Water Mané‘gement
Board shall rely upon the record of observation well measurements, in addition to other data, to
determine that the estimated average annual withdrawals from the aquifer do not exceed the
estimated average annual recharge to the aquifer.



The Water Rights Program does not monitor any observation wells completed into the
Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer in this area. Although, in other parts of the state, water
levels in this aquifer have been monitored and show that the water levels of the aquifer respond
to climatic conditions with rising water levels during wet periods and declining water levels
during dry periods (Water Rights, 2018a).

Existing Water Rights:

There is one water right/permit on file in this area that appropriates water from this Pleistocene
Series: Unknown aquifer located approximately % mile north of this proposed application. Water
Permit No. 8317-3 for Alexander Gravel Products LLC appropriates 38 acre-feet annually at a
maximum diversion rate of 1.33 cfs. Although unrecorded domestic wells may exist, the Water
Rights Program does not have any domestic wells on file that appear to be completed into this
Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer (Water Rights, 2018b). Additionally, during the review of
this application, it was discovered that the gravel pit and ponds have been in use continuously
since approximately 1992 with no complaints or adverse interference reported. Therefore, there
is a reasonable probability that this appropriation can be made without adversely impacting
existing water rights or domestic use in the Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer.

AQUIFER - DAKOTA (DKOT)

Aquifer Characteristics:

The Dakota aquifer is a bedrock aquifer consisting of sand, sandstone, and shale that is under
confined conditions at this site. The aquifer underlies 889 square miles and contains an estimated
9.39 million acre-feet of recoverable water in storage in Marshall County (Hedges and others,
1982). The aquifer extends north into North Dakota, into Roberts County to the east, into Brown
County to the west, and into Day County to the south. Schoon (1971) describes the Dakota
Formation as the first relatively continuous sandstone below the Greenhorn Limestone and
extends downward to the top of the Skull Creek Shale in western and central South Dakota.
Where the Skull Creek is absent, the Dakota overlies Precambrian rocks and, to a minor extent,
rocks of the Inyan Kara Group or older sandstone (Schoon, 1971). Over large areas of the eastern
part of the state, the Dakota Formation can be subdivided into three units: an upper unit
consisting of light-brown to reddish-brown, fine-to medium-grained, friable, sandstone that is
interbedded with gray to dark-gray shale and thin, discontinuous beds of lignite; a middle unit
consisting of a gray silty clay; and a lower unit consisting of medium-to coarse-grained quartz
sandstone (Schoon, 1971).

No well logs or test hole information was filed with the application for the proposed Dakota
well. However, there is ample information available for the area and from the county study to
evaluate this application. :



South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 46-2A-9

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-9, a permit to appropriate water may be issned only if there is
reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for the applicant's proposed
use, that the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights
and that the proposed use is a beneficial use and in the public interest.

Water Availability:

The probability of unappropriated water available from an aquifer can be evaluated by
considering SDCL 46-6-3.1, which requires “No application to appropriate groundwater may be
approved if, according to the best information reasonably available, it is probable the quantity of
water withdrawn annually from a groundwater source will exceed the quantity of the average
estimated annual recharge of water to the groundwater source.” If the source of the water is older
or lower than the Greenhorn Formation and a public water supply has applied for a permit, the
Board need not consider the recharge/withdrawal issue. In this particular instance, the Dakota
aquifer is stratigraphically lower than the Greenhorn Formation, but a public water supply is not
involved. Therefore, the recharge/withdrawal issue must be considered.

Recharge versus Discharge:

Data is not available to compare an average annual recharge estimate with the average annual
withdrawal estimate for the Dakota aquifer. In past Board action, the Water Management Board
after deliberation and approval of Water Permit Application No. 5136-3, adopted Findings of
Fact and Conclusion of Law that affirm that the quantity of the estimated average annual
recharge to the Dakota aquifer is not likely to be quantified in the near future (Water Rights,
1987). Since the early 1900’s there has been concern in regard to the declining artesian head of
the Dakota aquifer. The Board concluded that whether withdrawals exceed the average annual
recharge cannot be determined based solely upon a decline in head pressure and in theory the
Dakota aquifer head pressure is stabilizing relative to withdrawals and discharges. Water levels
for the Dakota aquifer have declined about 260 feet in the Britton area (Koch, 1975), however,
the decline has slowed significantly since the mid-1970s (Winter, 1994). This change can be
attributed to decreased withdrawals in the area. Also, as the head declined some wells ceased to
free flow at land surface and therefore less water was allowed to simply flow to waste.

Observation Well Data:

Analysis of observation well data provides a qualitative means of assessing the aquifer and
provides the best information reasonably available to evaluate the Dakota aquifer. Administrative
Rule of South Dakota Section 74:02:05:07 requires that the Water Management Board shall rely
upon the record of observation well measurements in addition to other data to determine that the
quantity of water withdrawn annually from the aquifer does not exceed the estimated average
annual recharge of the aquifer. :

The Water Rights Program does not monitor any observation wells completed into the Dakota
aquifer in this immediate area (Water Rights, 2018a). The closest observation well completed
into the Dakota aquifer is located approximately 77 miles southwest of this proposed application.



Existing Water Rights: :

The closest well completed into the Dakota aquifer that is authorized by a water right/permit
(Water Right No. 4919-3, Town of Langford), is located approximately 32 miles west of this
proposed well site (Water Rights, 2018b). In addition to the appropriative rights, there are a
number of domestic wells on file with the Water Rights Program in this area that appear to be
completed into the Dakota aquifer. The closest domestic well on file appropriating water from
the Dakota aquifer is located approximately 3% miles southeast of this proposed application
(Water Rights, 2018c). The Dakota aquifer is confined and under artesian conditions in this area
and drawdown resulting from the withdrawal proposed by this application may extend some
distance from a production well. However, the distance between the well proposed by this
application and the wells on file (domestic and appropriative) is sufficient that well interference
is not expected to be adverse at the diversion rate of 0.22 ¢fs proposed by this application.

Wells supplying existing water rights/permits and domestic uses are protected from adverse
impacts per Water Management Board rules 74:02:04 and 74:02:05, which were promulgated
pursuant to SDCL 46-6-6.1. These rules provide for the regulation of large capacity wells to the
degree necessary to maintain an adequate depth of water for a prior appropriator in wells that
have the ability to produce water independent of artesian pressure. Simply put, the pump
placement in a prior appropriator’s well is not necessarily protected.

If the water levels in the Dakota aquifer were to decline, owners of existing wells bear the
responsibility of lowering the pump inlet in the well to the top of the aquifer, if necessary.
Increased lift would decrease the pump discharge or require a larger pump or a different type of a
pump to maintain the same output.

An increase in operating expenses that may result from interference between wells is not
necessarily an adverse impact. The Water Management Board considered this situation in the
matter of Water Permit Application 2313-2, Coca-Cola Bottling Company of the Black Hills
(Water Rights, 1995). The Board adopted findings of fact and conclusions of law that basically
state that if the increased cost or decreased production is considered an adverse impact, it could
be in conflict with SDCL 46-1-4, which requires South Dakota’s water resources to be put to
beneficial use to the fullest extent of which they are capable.

Therefore there is a reasonable probability that this appropriation can be made without adversely
Impacting existing water rights or domestic use.




Conclusions:

1.

Water Permit Application No. 8338-3 proposes to withdraw groundwater at a maximum
diversion rate of 1.73 cfs from four ponds penetrating a Pleistocene Series: Unknown
aquifer for industrial use in an aggregate wash plant.

There is a reasonable probability that unappropriated water is available from this
Pleistocene Series: Unknown aquifer to supply the proposed appropriation.

. Water Permit Application No. 8338-3 also proposes to appropriate 0,22 cfs from a one

well to be completed into the Dakota aquifer (approximately 800 feet deep). The well
water will be used as needed to maintain water Ievels in the ponds during dry periods
when water availability could be an issue.

There is a reasonable probability that unappropriated water is available from the Dakota
aquifer to supply the proposed appropriation.

There is a reasonable probability that any possible interference due to the proposed
appropriation will not adversely or unlawfully impair existing users, appropriative or
domestic.

Y S oW

Aaron Tieman
SD DENR-Water Rights Program



References:
Hedges, L.S., Burch, S. L., Iles, D. L., Barari, R. A., and Schoon, R. A., 1982, Evaluation of

Ground-Water Resources Eastern South Dakota and Upper Big Sioux River. South Dakota,
and lowa. Task 1: Bedrock Topography and Distribution, Task 2: Extent of Aquifers, Task 3:
Ground-Water Storage, Task 4: Computerized Data Base, Final Report, U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers Contract DACW 45-80-C-0185.

Hedges, L.S., Allen, J. and Holly, D.E. 1985, Evaluation of Ground-Water Resources Eastern

South Dakota and Upper Big Sioux River, South Dakota, and Iowa. Task 7: Ground-Water
Recharge, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Contract DACW 45-80-C-0185.

Koch, N.C., 1975, Geology and Water Resources of Marshall County, South Dakota, South
Dakota Geological Survey Bulletin 23, 76 p.

Martin, J.E., Sawyer, ].F., Fahrenbach, M.D., Tomhave, D.W., Schultz, L.D., 2004, Geologic map
of South Dakota: S.D. Geological Survey General Map 10, Scale 1:500,000.

Schoon, R.A., 1971, Geology and Hydrology of the Dakota Formation in South Dakota, South
Dakota Geological Survey, Report of Investigations No. 104, 61 p.

Water Rights, 2018a, Observation Well Data, SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Building, Pierre, SD, 57501.

Water Rights, 2018b, Water Right/Permit Files, SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss
Building, Pierre, SD, 57501.

Water Rights, 2018c, Water Well Completion Report Files, SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe
Foss Building, Pierre, SD, 57501.

Water Rights, 1987, Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Final Decision in the Matter of
Water Permit Application No. 5136-3, Farmland Industries, SD DENR-Water Rights

Program, Joe Foss Building, Pierre, SD 57501.

Water Rights, 1995, Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Final Decision in the Matter of

Water Permit Application No. 2313-2. Coca-Cola Bottling Company of the Black Hills,
SD DENR-Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, Pierre, SD 57501,

Winter, D.R., 1994, Water Levels through 1989 in Bedrock Aquifers in South Dakota, U.S.
Geological Survey Open-File Report 94-320, 279 p.




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR WATER FERMIT
APPLICATION NQO. 8338-3, Unique Railroad Contractors

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water
Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
Application No. 8338-3, Unique Railroad Contractors, dba Krause Brother’s Construction, c/o
Roger Krause, 520 Y2 Dakota Avenue, Wahpeton ND 59075.

The Chief Engineer is recommending APPROVAL of Application No. 8338-3 because 1) there
is reasonable probability that there is unappropriated water available for the applicant’s proposed
use, 2) the proposed diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights,
3) the proposed use is a beneficial use and, 4) it is in the public interest with the following
qualifications:

1. The ponds dug into the water table and the well will be located near domestic wells and
other wells which may obtain water from the same aquifer. The owner of this Permit
shall control withdrawals so there is not a reduction of needed water supplies in adequate
domestic wells or in adequate wells having prior water rights.

2, The well authorized by Permit No. 8338-3 shall be constructed by a licensed well driller
and construction of the well and installation of the pump shall comply with Water
Management Board Well Construction Rules, Chapter 74:02:04 with the well casing
pressure grouted (bottom to top) pursuant to Section 74:02:04:28.

3. The Permit holder shall report to the Chief Engineer annually the amount of water
withdrawn from the well and the ponds on an individual basis.

4. Water Permit No. 8338-3 authorizes a total annual diversion of 160 acre feet of water.
See report on application for additional information.

Nt~

Jeanye Goodman, Chief Engineer
May 15, 2018

NOTE: The ponds completed into the water table are not considered adequate wells and
therefore will not be afforded protection under water rights law should fluctuation in
the water levels occur.




WEBSTER OFFICE
PO Box 615 | 21 West 6th Ave.
Webster, SD 57274

SISSETON OFFICE
POBox 9 | 520 2nd Ave. East

RECEIVED
JUN 11 2018

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Sisston, S0 57262 DELANEY | NIELSEN | SANNES n

Please reply to Sisseton Office.

June 11, 2018 (Hand Delivered)

Water Rights Program
Foss Building

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Dear Mrs, Goodman:

Kent Delaney
Gordon P, Nieksen
Thomas L. Sanries

David A. Geyer

Please be advised that this firm represents Petitioners Alexandria Gravel Products LLC,
and Martin and Lori Borgen regarding their objections to the application for Water Permit No.
8338-3. Martin and Lori Borgen own and rent pasture and farmland immediately adjacent to and
downhill from the site of the proposed well and ponds. The legal description of the land owned

by Petitioners Martin and Lori Borgen is as follows:

W1/2SE1/4, SE1/4NW1/4, and E1/28W1/4 and NWIMSWIM, all in Section

12, Township 127 North of Range 53 West of the 5 P.M., Marshaill County,

South Dakota

Alexandria Gravel Products, LLC acquired Water Permit No. 8317-3 which authorizes the use of
water for industrial purposes immediately adjacent to and down hill from the proposed well and
ponds. Alexandria Gravel Products, LLC’s Water Permit No. 8317-3 authorizes the use of the
water on Martin and Lori Borgen's property. For the above stated reasons, Petitioners have an
interest in the application for Water Permit No. 83383 and are proper parties.

Petitioners object to the issuance of Water Permit No. 8338-3 on the following grounds:

L. Daomestic Use. A residence is locate on Martin and Lori Borgen’s property down hill
from the proposed well and ponds. This residence gets its water from a natural spring,
Martin and Lori Borgen object to the digging of the well and constructing of ponds uphill

Page 1 of 2

www.delaneylawfirm.com

WEBSTER OFFICE office (605) 345-3321 | fax (605) 345-3631 | SISSETON OFFICE office (605) 698-7084 | fax {605)698-7178




from the sight based upon concerns that it will affect the water used for this home.

2. Livestock Water Supply. Martin and Lori Borgen have livestock on their property
down hill from the proposed well and ponds. The cattle are watered from a spring and
run-off into stock dams. Martin and Lori Borgen object to the digging of the well and
constructing ponds uphill from the sight based upon concerns that it will affect the water
used to water their livestock. Specifically, Applicant constructed a dam on the proposed
sight several years ago and it has adversely affected the water already available to one of
their dug-outs. This has required Martin and Lori Borgen to find alternative water
sources for their livestock at that location. Martin and Lori Borgen want this dam
removed and the pond filled in. To the best of Martin and Lori Borgen’s understanding,
no permit was approved for this use and therefore it is an unlawful restriction on the flow
of the water.

3. Water Quality. The proposed well is going to be 800 feet into the Dakota Aquifer.
Petitioners are concerned that the water will be high in salt and other minerals that will
contaminate the local water supply.

4, Existing Water Rights. The sight of the proposed well and ponds is located up-hill from
where Alexandria Gravel Products, LLC is constructing three ponds for an aggregate
wash plant pursuant to their Water Permit No. 8317-3, Martin and Lori Borgen will
receive royalties from the aggregate sold from the wash plant since it is located on their
property. Petitioners are concerned that the construction of the ponds, as well the
existence of the unlawful water diversions already done, will adversely affect the water
rights already held by Alexandria Gravel Products, LLC and limit their availability to
sufficient water. This would result in lost revenue for Alexandria Gravel Products, LLC
and lost royalties for Martin and Lori Borgen.

For the above stated reasons, Petitioners are requesting the application for Water Permit No.
8338-3 be denied.

Sincerely,

CC: Clients
Applicant

" Page 2 of 2



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICA' ‘ '
CATION RECEIVED

JUN 14 2018

WATER RIGHT
Douglas M. Card of said county, being first duly sworn on oath says that he is FRRiiRamof the BRITTON JOURNAL, a

weekly newspaper printed and published in the City of Britton, in the County of Marshall,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, County of Marshall.

" NOTI CElgl(‘MgI?&c ATION and has full and personal knowledge of all the facts herein stated; that said newspaper is a
1T NO.83383 fa A iate legal newspaper and has a bona-fide circulation of at least two hundred copies weekly and
I - W: m{’l""’l‘ A . has been published within said County for fifty-two successive weeks, next prior to the pub-

., . lication of the notice herein mentioned and is printed wholly or in part in an office at said
Notice is given that Unique

Railroad Contractors dba Krause place of ?‘i;lm%tion; - - ﬂ /() _;
Brother’s Construction, c/o Roger M P 3 3? -
Krause, 520 172 Dgkota Ave,  LJoCthef— 64ce ] +4 TV JA

Wahpeton ND 58075has filed an a4 AOZL—LLM

application for a water permit to A 757 -7 i

.

appropriate 0.22 cubic feet of wa-
ter per second (cfs) from one well
- to be completed into the Dakota
- Aquifer (800 feet deep) located
in the SE 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 13-
T127N-R53W for industrial use
and dust suppréssion at an aggre-.
gate wash plant. The well water
will be diverted from the well to a
main pond or one of three recircu-
lation ponds located in the E 1/2
NE 1/4 Section 13-T127N-R53W
prior to use in the aggregate wash
ptant. The ponds are constract-
ed into the water table of the
Pleistocene:Unknown undifferen-
tiated glacial outwash. The ponds
receive water from surface ronoff
and spring flow. Water from the
ponds will be diverted at a maxi-
mum rate of 1.73 cfs and total an-
nual water use will not exceed 160
acre feet of water. The gravel op-
eration is located in the NE 1/4, E
1/2 NW 1/4 Section 13-T127N-
R53W within the former bound-
aries of the Sisseton Wahpeton
Indian Reservation and approxi-
mately 24 miles east of Britton
SD. C
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2,
the Chief Engineer recommends
APPROVAL of Application No.
8338-3with qualifications be-

a printed copy of which, taken from the paper in which the same was published, is attached
to this sheet and is made a part of this affidavit, was published in said newspaper at least
once each week fo;zé)i_ suceessive weeks, on the day of each week on which said
newspaper was e 1y pub?ad, to wit;

/787 AR/

that the full amount of the fee charged for the publication of said notice inures to the benefit
of publisher of said newspaper, that no agreement or understanding for the division thereof
has been made with any person, and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any
other person whomsoever, and that the fee for the publication thereof

cause 1) unappropriated water is
available, 2) existing rights will

523 E Capitol, Pierre SD 57501
(605 773-3352)" and the appli-

If the applicant does not contest
the recommendation of the Chief-

T tmaired 3) it IS cant’s mailing address is given Engineer and no petition to op-
:mgzli:rl?ﬂse]%fmter, an?l);;lxi above. A petition filed by either pose the application is received,

is in the public interest. The Chief
Engineer’s recommendation with
qualifications, the application, and
staff report are available at hitp://
denr.sd.gov/public or contact Eric
Gironlund for this information, or
other information, at the Water
Rights Program address provided
below.

Any person interested in op-

an interested person or the ap-
plicant must be filed by Junell,
2018.

The petition may be informal,
but must include a statement de-
scribing the petitioner’s interest
in the application, the petitioner’s
reasons for opposing or support-
ing the application, and the sig-
nature and mailing address of the

the Chief Engineer shall act on the
application pursuant to the recont-
mendation with no hearing held
before the Water Management
Roard. If a petition opposing the
application or contesting the rec-
ommendation is filed, then a hear-
ing will be scheduled and the
Water Management Board will
consider this application. Notice

i rting this appli- petitioner or the petitioner’s legal of the hearing will be given to the
cation or ::fop;mdatglosn o counsel, if legal counsel is ob-  gpplicant and any person filing a
file a written petition with BOTH tained. petition.

the applicant and Chief Engincer.
The applicant must file a petition
if contesting the Chief Engineer’s
recommendation, The Chief
Fngineer’s address is “Water

‘Rights Program, FossBuilding,

Steven M. Pirner, Secretary,
Department of Environment and
Natural Resources.Published once
at the total approximate cost of
£34.85.




Form 8

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTHDAKOTA )
)SS
Countyoffod lnﬂ'\'ﬂﬂ )

I, &/ﬁu‘/‘@\é/ UO&H ATES

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the b\)&‘k&’&'ou)(\
bl @P;rﬁm
printed and published in &)fgléj kﬂ]g e

County of (\ [ LL‘lﬂﬁ‘?\)J(D ) and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

m%ﬁo;o@olg

Cost of Printing @”bq &,7

Ot o Wttt O

~ (Signature)

AC(‘ Lot pg” @L'LJC

(Tite)

b/ [1¥

(Date Signed)

DEPT. OF
ENVIRONMENT
AND NATURAL

RESOURCES

NOTICE OF APPLICATION NO.
8338-3 to Appropriate Wator
Notice is given that Unique
Railroad Contractors dba Krause
Brother's  Construction, oo
Roger Krause, 520 1/2 Dakota
Ave, Wahpaton ND 58076 has
filed an applieetion for & water

completed
into ihe Dakola Aquifer. (800
{eet deep) lecated in the SE
1/4 NE 14 Section 13-T127N-
RE3IW for industrial use and dust
suppression &l an aggregate
wash plant.  The well water will
be diverted from the wall to & maln
pond or one of thres recirculation
ponds located in the E 12 NE
144 Section 13-T12¥N-R53W
prior fo use in the aggregale
wash plant. The ponds are
constructed Inte the water table
of the Pleistocane:Unknown
undifferentiated glacial outwash.
Tha ponds receive water from
surface runcfl and spring fow.
Water from the ponds will be
divaded at a maximum rale of
1.73 ofs and fotal .annual water
use will not exceed 160 acre feot
of water, The gravel operation is
located in the NE 14, E 122 NW
14  Section 13-T12YN-R53W
within the former boundares of
the Siassion Wahpaton Madian
Reservation .and  approximatoly
24 miles east of Brition SD.
Pursuant to SDCL 48-24-2, the

because 1)
is avnlhble 2) existing s witt
nol be: untawtully Impdlad LY
s -a bensficial usa of water, and
4) tis in the pubfic interest. The
Chief Enginesrs recommendation
with quafifications, the application,
and mg rep;r; are Mﬂ;lhbh
gt - hitp:idenr.gd.govi or
contact Eric Gronlund for this
Infonnahon. or other Information,
at the Water Rights - Progrum
address below.

petition with
BOTH the applicant and Chlef
Engineer. The applicant muat fila
a petition if contesting the Chiet
recommendation.

The . Chigt Engineers address
is “Water Rights .Program, Foss
Buliding,” 523 .E Capitol, Pierre
SD 57501 (605. 773-3352)* -and
the .applicant's mailng address

given - above. petition
ﬁled by either an interested
person or the mppicant must
be filed by June 11, 2018
Tha may be informal,
but must Include a statement
describing  the  petitioner's
intarest in the application, the
petitioner's.reasons for opposing

if legal oounsel is obtained.
If the applicant. does not contest
the  recommendation of the

. Chleﬁ Enginser and no petition

oppose the application is
recaNad the Chief Engineer
shafl "act on the application

heal will be scheduled and
the Management Board
will consider this application.
Notice of the hearing will be
given to the applicant and
any person filing a petition.
Steven M. Pimer
Secretary
Department of Environmant and
Natural Rescurces

Published once at the total

ximate cost of $62.27. -

Ch2T (May 30, 2018)

RECEIVED
JUN - 4 2018

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM



5
“

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Nkl V L/ . +

!

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, County of Marshall.

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Douglas M. Card of said county, being first duly sworn on cath says that he is publisher of the LANGFORD BUGLE, a weekly

1T(May 30) ,
NOTICE.OF APPLICATION
NO.§338-3 to Appropriate Water

Notice is given that Unique Railroad
Contractors dba Krause Brother’s
Construction, c/o Roger Krause, 520 1/2
Dakota Ave, Wahpeton ND 58075has
filed an application for a water permit
to appropriate’ 0.22 cubic feet of wa-

ter per second (cfs) from one well to be -

completed into the Dakota Aquifer (800
feet deep) located in the SE 1/4 NE 1/4
Section 13-TI2TN-RS3W for industrial
use and dust suppression at an aggregate
wash plant. The well water will be di-
verted from the well to a2 mam Pou va
one of three recirculation ponds located
in the E 1/2 NE 1/4 Section 13-T127N-
R53W prior to use in the aggregate wash
plant. The ponds are constructed into the
water table of the Pleistocene: Unknown
undifferentiated glacial outwash. The
ponds receive water from surfece runoff
and spring flow. Water from the ponds
will be diverted at a maximum rate of
1.73 cfs and total annual water use will
not exceed 160 acre foet of water. The
gravel operation is located in the NE 1/4,
E 1/2NW 1/4 Section 13-T127N-RSIW
within the former boundaries of the
Sisseton Wahpeton Indian Reservation
and approximately 24 miles east of
Britton SD. :

Pursuaht to SDCL 46-2A-2, the Chief
Engineer recommends APPROVAL of
Application No. 8338-3with qualifica-
tions because 1) iated water is
available, 2) existing rights will not be
unlawfully impaired, 3) it is a beneficial
use of water, and 4) it is in the public
interest, The Chief Engincer’s recom-
mendation with qualifications, the ap-
plication, and staff report are availabie at
http://denr.sd.gov/public or contact Eric
Gronlund for this information, or other
information, at the Water Rights Program
address provided below.

Any person interested in opposing or
supporting this application or recommen-
dation must file a written petition with
BOTH the applicant and Chief Engineer.
The applicant must file a petition if con-
testing the Chief Engineer’s recommen-
dation. The Chief Engineer’s address is
“Water Rights Program, FossBuilding,
523 E Capitol, Pierrs SD 57501 (605
773-3352)" and the applicant’s mailing
address is-given above, A petition filed
byeitheranimerestedpemonortheap-
plicant must be filed by Junell, 2018.

The petition may be informal, but
must include a statement describing the
petitioner’s interest in the application,
the petitioner’s reasons for opposing or
supporting the application, and the sig-
nature and mailing address of the peti-
tioner or the petitioner’s legal counsel, if
legal counsel is obtained, .

newspaper printed and published in the City of Langford, in the County of Marshall, and has
full and personal knowledge of all the facts herein stated; that said newspaper is a legal news-
paper and has a bona-fide circulation of at least two hundred copies weekly and has been pub-
lished within said County for fifty-two successive weeks, next prior to the publication of the
notice herein mentioned and is printed wholly or in part in an office at said place of publica-

w117 2 A, W/Q(JOH/U Mg 335

a printed copy of which, taken from the paper in which the same was published, is attached
to this sheet and is made a part of this affidavit, was published in said newspaper at least
once each week fo;aM suiiceessive weeks, on the day of each week on which said
newspaper was regulitly published, to wit:

Ly 30.001 ¥

that the

that the full amount of the fee charged for the publication of said notice inures to the benefit
of publisher of said newspaper, that no agreement or understanding for the division thereof
has been made with any person, and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any
other person whomsoever, and that the fee for the publication thereof

TM "‘/}MA =

=G
ubscribed and sworn to before e this,
Qite e OI%
/ - WG

T ——— 'DOLLARS

-

>

hl!&"\\f’ y
gt S

If the applicant does not contest the
recommendation of the Chief Engineer
and oo petition 10 opposs the application
i8 teceived, the Chief Engineer shall act
on the application pursuant to the recom.
mendation with no hearing held before
the Water Management Board. If a peti-
tion opposing the application or contest-
ing the recommendation is filed, then a
hearing will be scheduled and the Water

agement Board will consider this
gﬂgplfcatton. tbl:oticﬁ of the hearing will

given to icaitt and an

ﬁlilslgapeﬁﬁon.upp ¥ person

teven M. Pimer, Secretary,
Department of Environment and Naturs]
Resources. Published once at the total ap-
proximate cost of $34.85,




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
N

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

denr.sd.gov

(AT EACES, GReAT PLACES, June 14, 2018

NOTICE OF HEARING

TO: Roger Krause, President David A Geyer
Unique Railroad Contractors Delaney Nielsen Sannes PC
dba — Krause Brother’s Construction PO Box 9
520 Y Dakota Avenue Sisseton SD 57262
Wahpeton ND 58075

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Enxg
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Notice of Hearing on Water Permit Application No. 8338-3, Unique Railroad
Contractors, dba Krause Brother’s Construction

A petition was filed in the matter of Water Permit Application No. 8338-3 in response to the Notice of
Application published in the Britton Journal and Public Opinion. This notice schedules a hearing on
Application No. 8338-3 before the South Dakota Water Management Board.

Water Permit Application No. 8338-3 proposes to appropriate 0.22 cubic feet of water per second (cfs)
from one well to be completed into the Dakota Aquifer (800 fect deep) located in the SE 1/4 NE 1/4

~ Section 13-T127N-R53W for industrial use and dust suppression at an aggregate wash plant. The
well water will be diverted from the well to a main pond or one of three recirculation ponds located in
the E 1/2 NE 1/4 Section 13-T127N-R53W prior to use in the aggrepate wash plant. The ponds are
consiructed into the water table of the Pleistocene:Unknown undifferentiated glacial outwash. The
ponds receive water from surface runoff and spring flow. Water from the ponds will be diverted ata
maximum rate of 1.73 cfs and total annual water use will not exceed 160 acre feet of water. The gravel
- operation is located in the NE 1/4, E 1/2 NW 1/4 Section 13-T127N-R53W within the former
boundaries of the Sisseton Wahpeton Indian Reservation and approximately 24 miles east of Britton
SD.

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the Chief Engineer recommends APPROVAL of Application No. 8338-3
with qualifications because 1) unappropriated water is available, 2) existing rights will not be
unlawfully impaired, 3) it is a beneficial use of water, and 4) it is in the public interest.

The Water Management Board will consider Application No. 8338-3 at 2:30 PM on Thursday, July 12,
2018, in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD.

The time is an estimate and may be delayed due to prior agenda items. Parties will be provided wr:tten
notice if there is a significant change 1o the hearing time.

The Chief Engineer's recommendation is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is authorized
to 1) approve, 2) approve with qualifications, 3) defer, or 4) deny the application afier it reaches a
conclusion based on the facts presented at the public hearing.



The July 12, 2018, hearing date will be automatically delayed for at least 20 days upon written request
to the Chief Engineer from the applicant or any person who has filed a petition to oppose or support
the application. The request for an automatic delay must be filed by July 2, 2018. If an automatic
delay is requested, the hearing will be rescheduled for a future Board meeting and personal notice will
be provided to all petitioners regarding the time, date and location.

The hearing is an adversary proceeding and any party has the right to be present at the hearing and is
required to be represented by a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are
not exercised at the hearing. Decisions of the Board may be appealed to the Cll‘Clllt Court and State
Supreme Court as provided by law.

Contact Eric Gronlund at the above Chief Engineer’s address to request the staff report,
recommendation, application or any other information. Notice is given to individuals with disabilities
that this hearing is being held in a physically accessible place. Please notify the Department of
Environment and Natural Resources at least 48 hours before the hearing if you have a disability for
which special arrangements must be made at the hearing. The telephone number for making
arrangements is (605) 773-3352.

Enclosed is a copy of the report, recommendation, affidavits of publication and the petitions filed in
the matter of Water Permit Application No. 8338-3. State law directs the Chief Engineer to provide
Water Management Board members with a copy of all pleadings including petitions for each
proceeding. The information being provided to you is also being sent to the Board members in
advance of the hearing. In addition, enclosed are two documents intended to acquaint parties with the
hearing process entitled *Procedure for Hearings before the Water Management Board” and “Summary
of South Dakota Water Laws and Rules.” You are encouraged to review these documents prior to the
hearing.

Under SDCL 1-26-17(7) notices must state that “if the amount in controversy exceeds $2,500.00 or if a
property right may be terminated, any party to the contested case may require the agency to use the Office
of Hearing Examiners by giving notice of the request to the agency no later than ten days after service of a
notice of hearing issued pursuant to SDCL 1-26-17.” This is a Notice of Hearing, service is being
provided by direct mail to you, and the applicable date to give notice to the Chief Engineer is June 25,
2018. However, since this particular matter is a water permit application and not a monetary controversy
in excess of $2,500.00 or termination of a property right, the Chief Engineer disputes the applicability of
this provision and maintains that the hearing must be conducted by the Board.

As applicable, the following provides the legal authority and jurisdiction under which the hearing will
be held and the particular statutes and rules pertaining to this application: SDCL 1-26-16 thru 1-26-28;
SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-9, 46-1-13 thru 46-1-16; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-2A-1 thru 46-
2A-12, 46-2A-14, 46-2A-15, 46-2A-20, 46-2A-21, 46-2A-23; 46-5-1.1, 46-5-2 thru 46-5-26, 46-5-30.2
thru 46-5-30.4, 46-5-31 46-5-32 thru 46-5-34.1, 46-5-38 thru 46-5-39, 46-5-46, 46-5-47, 46-5-49; 46-
6-1 thru 46-6-3.1, 46-6-6.1, 46-6-10, 46-6-13, 46-6-14, 46-6-21, 46-6-26; Board Rules ARSD
74:02:01:01 thru 74:02:01:24.02 and ARSD Chapter 74:02:04.

Questions regarding the hearing process may be directed to Eric Gronhmd Water Rights Program at

(605) 773-3352 or eric.gronlund(@state.sd.us.

enclosures

c Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General



	Agenda
	Draft minutes of May 2 - 3, 2018 minutes
	Code of Conduct
	Cancellation Considerations
	Future Use Review
	Application No. 7846A-3, Marvin Czech
	Notice of Cancellation of  No. 7375-3 & 7376-3, Oscar Inc.
	Application No. 8352-2, Oscar Inc.
	Application No. 8353-3, Oscar Inc.
	Application No. 8350-3, Lenny Peterson
	Application No. 2633B-2, Southern Black Hills Water System
	Application No. 8310-3, Wild Oak Golf Club
	Application No. 8338-3, Unique Railroad Contractors



